
Page 1 | Montana Arts Council June 2021 Meeting |  



Page 2 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting |  

Step 1
Click on the Bookmarks 
icon to show the 
document’s list of 
bookmarks.

Step 2
Scroll through the list of 
bookmarks and click on the 
report you wish to view. 
The document will jump to 
that page.

Welcome!
There’s a lot of information contained in this document, and we greatly appreciate the time and 
effort each of you on the Council devote to reviewing it in preparation for our upcoming meeting. 
To help find your way we’ve added a few navigational tools:

The information in the book is organized by 
the order in which it appears in the meeting’s 
agenda, located on the following page. 

To jump to a given memo or report, use the bookmarks embedded in the PDF file. They’re 
available by clicking on the bookmark icon near the upper left-hand side of the document. The 
list of bookmarks will appear and each item can be reached with a second click.

Also, at the bottom of each page will be its page number and the section of the document it’s in:

Thank you again. We’re looking forward to seeing everyone.

On the cover: a crescent moon graces a tipi and music in a Meagher County cow pasture.



Page 1 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

Council Meeting
December 1 & 2, 2022
Helena, MT

The Montana Arts Council makes reasonable accommodations for a person’s ability to participate in state 
government. Request beyond accessible facilities must be made 48 hours before the meeting date to the ADA 
Coordinator at kburgoyne@mt.gov or 406-444-6449. 

Other than the meeting starting time, any the times listed are approximate, and agenda items may be 
rearranged. Action may be taken on any agenda item.  

Public comment is welcome on all items and may be submitted at mac@mt.gov or through this webform. 
Written comments received 24 hours before the meeting will be distributed to the Council before the meeting. 

Thursday, December 1, 2022

2:00 p.m.	 Governor’s Arts Awards Ceremony 
	 Montana State Capitol
	 Old Supreme Court Chamber, Room 303 
	 1301 E. 6th Avenue, Helena
	 Reception to follow in Capitol Rotunda

After 3 p.m.	 Traveling Council members may check-in
	 DoubleTree Hotel
	 22 N. Last Chance Gulch, Helena
	 (406) 443-2200

4 to 8 p.m.	 First Thursday on Last Chance Gulch, on your own
	 Organized by Downtown Helena, Inc.
		
	 Dinner, on your own

Friday, December 2, 2022

Montana State Capitol
Room 152
1301 E. 6th Avenue, Helena
Lunch provided for Council and Staff 

Zoom: by phone (646) 558 8656
	 by link or www.zoom.us
	 Webinar ID: 861 4800 8272
	 Passcode: 262155

View: www.leg.mt.gov, select ‘Watch & Listen’ and on the Montana Public Affairs Network

��������������������

http://www.zoom.us
http://www.leg.mt.gov


Page 2 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

Business Meeting Agenda

8:30 a.m.	 Call to Order and Roll Call	 Greg Murphy		
			 
		  Public Comment	 Ginny Newman

		  June 2022 Minutes	 Greg Murphy
		  ► Action needed: Motion to approve the June 2022 Minutes 

		  Discussion of Meeting Process by the Chair	 Greg Murphy

		  Montana’s Open Meeting Law	 Greg Murphy

		  Report from the Executive Director	 Tatiana Gant

		  Conflicts of Interest	 Kristin Han Burgoyne

		  Fiscal Year 2022 Year End Financial Report	 Jenifer Alger
		  ► Action needed: Motion to approve the FY 2022 Year End Report

		  Fiscal Year 2023 Year to Date Report	 Jenifer Alger
		  ► Action needed: Motion to approve Fiscal Year 2023  
		  Year-to-Date Report

		  Strategic Investment Grants	 Jay Pyette
		  ► Action needed: Ratify grants as approved by the Strategic  
		  Investment Grants Committee

		  Montana Circle of American Masters Recommendations	 Taylor Burby
	 	 ► Action needed: Motion to approve Montana Circle  
		  of American Masters Inductees

		  Resolution to Post for Notice and Comment and Amendment 	 Greg Murphy 
		  to the Administrative Rules of Montana to Remove Prohibition  
		  Against Grants to Individuals	
	 	 ► Action needed: Motion to adopt the resolution

		  Project to Revise Administrative Rules, Bylaws, etc.	 Greg Murphy
	 	 ► Action needed: Motion to authorize the development of a  
		  committee relating to revisions to the ARMS, Bylaws, and Policies 
		
		  Legislative Update	 Drew Geiger	

		  Clarification on Staff Reports	 Greg Murphy
				  
		  New Business	 Greg Murphy

		  Report from the Chair	 Greg Murphy

		  Executive Director Employment Status	 Greg Murphy

3:00 p.m.	 Adjourn Public Meeting		   

3:00 p.m.	 Executive Session

	



Page 3 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

 

Original document created by JS, 2007.  Last checked by TC, 2012 

 


 

Montana's open meeting and public participation laws are based on two fundamental 

rights contained in the Montana Constitution.  Article II, Section 9 contains a strong right 

to know provision: 

 

Right to know.  No person shall be deprived of the right to examine 

documents or to observe the deliberations of all public bodies or agencies 

of state government and its subdivisions, except in cases in which the 

demand of individual privacy clearly exceeds the merits of public 

disclosure. 

 

Article II, Section 8 guarantees the right of public participation: 

 

Right of participation.  The public has the right to expect governmental 

agencies to afford such reasonable opportunity for citizen participation in 

the operation of the agencies prior to the final decision as may be provided 

by law. 

 

In the case of meetings of public agencies and other entities, these constitutional rights 

are primarily implemented through Montana's open meeting laws, codified at Montana 

Code Annotated §§ 2-3-201 through 2-3-221.  See SJL of Montana v. City of Billings, 

263 Mont. 142, 147, 867 P.2d 1084 (1993).  The general provision for open public 

meetings is contained in Montana Code Annotated § 2-3-203(1), which provides: 

 

Meetings of public agencies and certain associations of public agencies 

to be open to public -- exceptions. (1) All meetings of public or 

governmental bodies, boards, bureaus, commissions, agencies of the state, 

or any political subdivision of the state or organizations or agencies 

supported in whole or in part by public funds, or expending public funds,  

including the supreme court, must be open to the public. 

. . . 

  

(3)  The presiding officer of any meeting may close the meeting during the 

time the discussion relates to a matter of individual privacy and then if and 

only if the presiding officer determines that the demands of individual 

privacy clearly exceed the merits of public disclosure. The right of 

individual privacy may be waived by the individual about whom the 

discussion pertains and, in that event, the meeting must be open. 

 



Page 4 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

Open Meetings 

Page 2 

What is a Meeting? 

 

Under the open meeting laws, a “meeting” is very broadly defined as “ . . . the convening 

of a quorum of the constituent membership of a public agency or association . . . , 

whether corporal or by means of electronic equipment, to hear, discuss, or act upon a 

matter over which the agency has supervision, control, jurisdiction, or advisory power.”  

Montana Code Annotated § 2-3-202.   

 

A “quorum” is defined as “a majority of the entire body” when members are acting as a 

group, “not merely the action of a particular number of members as individuals.”  42 Op. 

Att’y Gen. No. 51 at 200-01.  The same opinion found that the terms “discuss,” 

“deliberations,” and “discussions” contemplate “collective discussion and collective 

acquisition of information among the ‘constituent membership’ of the agency.”  Id. At 

201. 

 

An agency may not appoint any committee or subcommittee for the purpose of 

conducting business that is within the jurisdiction of the agency in order to avoid the 

requirements of the open meeting laws.  Montana Code Annotated § 2-3-203(6). 

 

There is no statutory distinction between a “regular” or “special” meeting for purposes of 

determining whether it is a “meeting” subject to the open meeting laws.  See Montana 

Code Annotated § 2-3-202. 

 

A “meeting” subject to the open meeting laws occurs regardless of whether it is 

conducted in person, by telephone conference call, by videoconferencing, or by email.  

See Montana Code Annotated § 2-3-202 (“whether corporeal or by means of electronic 

equipment . . .”). 

 

Notice of the Meeting 

 

The open meeting laws themselves contain no explicit notice requirements.  The notice 

requirement as it pertains to open meetings is derived from Montana’s public 

participation laws, and it attaches only when an issue is of significant public interest.  See 

Montana Code Annotated § 2-3-103; Common Cause of Mont. v. Statutory Comm. To 

Nominate Candidates for Comm’r of Political Practices, 263 Mont. 324, 326, 329, 868 

P.2d 604, 605, 607 (1994); Board of Trustees, Huntley Project Sch. Dist. No. 24 v. Board 

of County Comm’rs, 186 Mont. 148, 154, 606 P.2d 1069, 1072 (1980).   

 

The term “significant public interest” is not defined for purposes of the open meeting 

laws.  In the context of meetings of a county commission, the Attorney General has 

determined that the term refers to “any non-ministerial decision or action . . . which has 

meaning to or affects a portion of the community . . . .”  47 Op. Att’y Gen. No. 13 (1998).  



Page 5 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

Open Meetings 

Page 3 

A “ministerial” decision or action is one that is generally performed pursuant to legal 

authority, and requires no exercise of judgment.  Id. 

 

Notice of a meeting must be given sufficiently in advance of the meeting to permit the 

public to attend.  Id.; Montana Code Annotated § 2-3-103.  The amount of notice required 

“should increase with the relative significance of the decision to be made,” with the 

ultimate goal of encouraging and assisting citizen participation.  See 47 Op. Att’y Gen. 

No. 13 at 6 (1998).  In the case of county commission meetings, the Attorney General has 

suggested that 48 hours advance notice should generally be considered “sufficient to 

notify the public of contemplated action.”  47 Op. Att’y Gen. No. 13 at 6 (1998).  

However, each case will be considered based on its own unique facts, and depending on 

the circumstances less than 48 hours notice may be adequate.  See Jones v. Missoula 

County, 330 Mont. 205, 127 P.3d 406 (2006). 

 

Failure to comply with the notice requirements may subject any decision made in 

violation of the requirement to be voided under Montana Code Annotated § 2-3-213. 

 

Closing a Meeting 

 

Montana Code Annotated § 2-3-203 lists the circumstances under which a public meeting 

may be closed.  The most litigated exception to the open meeting requirement is the one 

expressed in subsection (3) of the statute: 

 

(3)  The presiding officer of any meeting may close the meeting during the 

time the discussion relates to a matter of individual privacy and then if and 

only if the presiding officer determines that the demands of individual 

privacy clearly exceed the merits of public disclosure.  The right of 

individual privacy may be waived by the individual about whom the 

discussion pertains and, in that event, the meeting must be open. 

 

The presiding officer of the agency or public body that holds the meeting makes the 

determination whether to close the meeting.  In making the determination, the officer 

must balance the demands of individual privacy against the constitutional right to know, 

which can be a difficult process depending on the circumstances.  If the presiding officer 

determines that a meeting should be closed pursuant to this subsection, he or she should 

state on the record that a determination has been made that the demands of individual 

privacy clearly exceed the merits of public disclosure. 

 

The right to privacy is guaranteed by Article II, Section 10 of the Montana Constitution: 

 

Right of privacy.  The right of individual privacy is essential to the well-

being of a free society and shall not be infringed without the showing of a 

compelling state interest. 



Page 6 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

Open Meetings 

Page 4 

 

The courts have developed a general balancing test to “resolve the competing and 

conflicting right-to-know and right-to-privacy provisions” of the Constitution.  The two-

part test requires the person making the decision to determine:  1) whether the person 

involved had a subjective or actual expectation of privacy; and 2) whether society is 

willing to recognize that expectation as reasonable.  See, e.g., Flesh v. Board of Trustees 

of Joint School Dist. #2, 241 Mont. 158, 786 P.2d 4 (1990); Missoulian v. Board of 

Regents, 207 Mont. 513, 675 P.2d 962 (1984).  Examples of privacy interests that courts 

have recognized as sufficient justification for closing meetings include candid discussion 

of performance evaluations and qualifications of university presidents (Missoulian v. 

Board of Regents); personnel issues where disciplinary action is possible (Flesh v. Board 

of Trustees); and allegations of employee misconduct that implicated privacy interests of 

a witness (Goyen v. City of Troy, 276 Mont. 213, 915 P.2d 824 (1996)).  There are likely 

other privacy interests that would justify closing a meeting.  The presiding officer must 

carefully consider each case based on its unique facts when making the determination 

whether to close a meeting. 

 

Once the presiding officer determines that the demands of individual privacy clearly 

exceed the merits of public disclosure, the public body subject to the open meeting laws 

must defer discussion of the issue until the individual whose privacy interest is involved 

is notified and is given the opportunity to attend the meeting and/or waive his or her right 

to privacy.  If the person waives his or her right to privacy, the meeting must remain 

open.  See Goyen, 276 Mont. at 219, 915 P.2d at 828. 

 

Violation of the Open Meeting Laws 

 

A violation of the open meeting laws may subject the agency or public body to injunctive 

or prospective relief, resulting in voiding the decision made in the illegal meeting.  Any 

lawsuit seeking to void a decision must be commenced within 30 days of the decision.  

Montana Code Annotated § 2-3-213.  A plaintiff who prevails in an action to enforce 

constitutional access rights under the open meeting laws may be awarded costs and 

reasonable attorney fees.  Montana Code Annotated § 2-3-221. 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 7 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

 1 

Montana Open Meeting Statutes 

2-3-201. Legislative intent -- liberal construction. The legislature finds and declares that 
public boards, commissions, councils, and other public agencies in this state exist to aid in the 
conduct of the peoples' business. It is the intent of this part that actions and deliberations of all 
public agencies shall be conducted openly. The people of the state do not wish to abdicate their 
sovereignty to the agencies which serve them. Toward these ends, the provisions of the part shall 
be liberally construed. 

 

2-3-201. Legislative intent -- liberal construction. The legislature finds and declares that 
public boards, commissions, councils, and other public agencies in this state exist to aid in the 
conduct of the peoples' business. It is the intent of this part that actions and deliberations of all 
public agencies shall be conducted openly. The people of the state do not wish to abdicate their 
sovereignty to the agencies which serve them. Toward these ends, the provisions of the part shall 
be liberally construed. 

 

2-3-203. Meetings of public agencies and certain associations of public agencies to be 
open to public -- exceptions. (1) All meetings of public or governmental bodies, boards, bureaus, 
commissions, agencies of the state, or any political subdivision of the state or organizations or 
agencies supported in whole or in part by public funds or expending public funds, including the 
supreme court, must be open to the public. 

(2) All meetings of associations that are composed of public or governmental bodies referred 
to in subsection (1) and that regulate the rights, duties, or privileges of any individual must be open 
to the public. 

(3) The presiding officer of any meeting may close the meeting during the time the discussion 
relates to a matter of individual privacy and then if and only if the presiding officer determines 
that the demands of individual privacy clearly exceed the merits of public disclosure. The right of 
individual privacy may be waived by the individual about whom the discussion pertains and, in 
that event, the meeting must be open. 

 1 

Montana Open Meeting Statutes 

2-3-201. Legislative intent -- liberal construction. The legislature finds and declares that 
public boards, commissions, councils, and other public agencies in this state exist to aid in the 
conduct of the peoples' business. It is the intent of this part that actions and deliberations of all 
public agencies shall be conducted openly. The people of the state do not wish to abdicate their 
sovereignty to the agencies which serve them. Toward these ends, the provisions of the part shall 
be liberally construed. 

 

2-3-201. Legislative intent -- liberal construction. The legislature finds and declares that 
public boards, commissions, councils, and other public agencies in this state exist to aid in the 
conduct of the peoples' business. It is the intent of this part that actions and deliberations of all 
public agencies shall be conducted openly. The people of the state do not wish to abdicate their 
sovereignty to the agencies which serve them. Toward these ends, the provisions of the part shall 
be liberally construed. 

 

2-3-203. Meetings of public agencies and certain associations of public agencies to be 
open to public -- exceptions. (1) All meetings of public or governmental bodies, boards, bureaus, 
commissions, agencies of the state, or any political subdivision of the state or organizations or 
agencies supported in whole or in part by public funds or expending public funds, including the 
supreme court, must be open to the public. 

(2) All meetings of associations that are composed of public or governmental bodies referred 
to in subsection (1) and that regulate the rights, duties, or privileges of any individual must be open 
to the public. 

(3) The presiding officer of any meeting may close the meeting during the time the discussion 
relates to a matter of individual privacy and then if and only if the presiding officer determines 
that the demands of individual privacy clearly exceed the merits of public disclosure. The right of 
individual privacy may be waived by the individual about whom the discussion pertains and, in 
that event, the meeting must be open. 



Page 8 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

 2 

(4) (a) Except as provided in subsection (4)(b), a meeting may be closed to discuss a strategy 
to be followed with respect to litigation when an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on 
the litigating position of the public agency. 

(b) A meeting may not be closed to discuss strategy to be followed in litigation in which the 
only parties are public bodies or associations described in subsections (1) and (2). 

(5) The supreme court may close a meeting that involves judicial deliberations in an 
adversarial proceeding. 

(6) Any committee or subcommittee appointed by a public body or an association described 
in subsection (2) for the purpose of conducting business that is within the jurisdiction of that 
agency is subject to the requirements of this section. 

 
2-3-211. Recording. A person may not be excluded from any open meeting under this part 

and may not be prohibited from photographing, televising, transmitting images or audio by 
electronic or digital means, or recording open meetings. The presiding officer may ensure that 
these activities do not interfere with the conduct of the meeting. 

 

22--33--221122.. MMiinnuutteess  ooff  mmeeeettiinnggss  ----  ppuubblliicc  iinnssppeeccttiioonn.. (1) Appropriate minutes of all meetings required 
by 22--33--220033 to be open must be kept and must be available for inspection by the public. If an audio recording 
of a meeting is made and designated as official, the recording constitutes the official record of the meeting. 
If an official recording is made, a written record of the meeting must also be made and must include the 
information specified in subsection (2). 

(2) Minutes must include without limitation: 

(a) the date, time, and place of the meeting; 

(b) a list of the individual members of the public body, agency, or organization who were in 
attendance; 

(c) the substance of all matters proposed, discussed, or decided; and 

(d) at the request of any member, a record of votes by individual members for any votes taken. 

(3) If the minutes are recorded and designated as the official record, a log or time stamp for each main 
agenda item is required for the purpose of providing assistance to the public in accessing that portion of the 
meeting. 

(4) Any time a presiding officer closes a public meeting pursuant to 22--33--220033, the presiding officer shall 
ensure that minutes taken in compliance with subsection (2) are kept of the closed portion of the meeting. 
The minutes from the closed portion of the meeting may not be made available for inspection except 
pursuant to a court order. 



Page 9 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

 3 

2-3-214. Recording of meetings for certain boards. (1) Except as provided in 2-3-203, the 
following boards shall record their public meetings in a video or audio format: 

(a) the board of investments provided for in 2-15-1808; 

(b) the public employees' retirement board provided for in 2-15-1009; 

(c) the teachers' retirement board provided for in 2-15-1010; 

(d) the board of public education provided for in Article X, section 9, of the Montana 
constitution; and 

(e) the board of regents of higher education provided for in Article X, section 9, of the 
Montana constitution. 

(2) All good faith efforts to record meetings in a video format must be made, but if a board is 
unable to record a meeting in a video format, it must record the meeting in an audio format. 

(3) (a) The boards listed in subsection (1) must make the video or audio recordings of 
meetings under subsection (1) publicly available within 1 business day after the meeting through 
broadcast on the state government broadcasting service as provided in 5-11-1111 or through 
publication of streaming video or audio content on the respective board's website. 

(b) The department of administration may develop a memorandum of understanding with the 
legislative services division for broadcasting executive branch content on the state government 
broadcasting service or live-streaming audio or video executive branch content over the internet. 

 

22--33--222211.. CCoossttss  ttoo  pprreevvaaiilliinngg  ppaarrttyy  iinn  cceerrttaaiinn  aaccttiioonnss  ttoo  eennffoorrccee  ccoonnssttiittuuttiioonnaall  rriigghhtt  ttoo  kknnooww.. A person 
alleging a deprivation of rights who prevails in an action brought in district court to enforce the person's 
rights under Article II, section 9, of the Montana constitution may be awarded costs and reasonable attorney 
fees. 

 



Page 10 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

Conflict of Interest

Montana Arts Council Members | December 2022

Review the following action items and be prepared to state any conflicts of interest at the meeting, 
along with the nature of the conflict. The Chair will determine if you abstain from the vote on that 
item.

•	 Strategic Investment Grants
•	 Montana Circle of American Masters Recommendations

Montana Arts Council members shall disclose any real or perceived conflicts. A conflict of interest 
occurs when: 

•	 A council member has a personal interest in an applicant in a manner that is inconsistent 
or incompatible with the council member’s ability to exercise an objective judgement.

•	 A council member has significant financial interests associated with an applicant.
•	 A council member has intellectual property interests associated with an applicant.
•	 A council member is an immediate family member of an applicant by marriage or  

household. 



Page 11 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

Montana Arts Council 
Friday, June 10, 2022
Meeting Minutes
Firebrand Hotel, Whitefish, Montana

Attendance
Council Present: Tom Cordingley, Interim Chair; Sarah Calhoun; Sean Chandler; Troy Collins; Julie 
Mac; Greg Murphy; Bridger Pierce; Jay Pyette; Steve Zabel

Council Present Online: Angella Ahn; Wylie Gustafson; John Moore; Linda Netschert

Council Absent: Corky Clairmont; Angela Russell

Staff Present: Tatiana Gant; Jenifer Alger; Kristin Han Burgoyne; Monica Grable; Eric Heidle; Brian 
Moody

Guests: Taylor Burby, MAC contracted folklorist; Christian Gaines, Executive Director of the Western 
States Arts Federation; Drew Geiger, Managing Consultant at Communication and Management 
Services
						    
Call to Order and Chairman’s Welcome
Interim Chair Tom Cordingley called the meeting to order at 8:38 a.m. 

Introductions
Tom Cordingley opened the meeting with a welcome and thanked everyone for attending. 

Public Comment
Tom Cordingley called for public comment, and there was none. 

Conflict of Interest
Deputy Director Kristin Han Burgoyne presented the policy and directed the Council to the list of 
actions for the meeting. 

Jay Pyette declared the Montana Actors’ Theater ARPA Organization application as a conflict. 
Sarah Calhoun declared the Meagher County Arts Council ARPA Organization application as a 
conflict and declared conflicts with the ARPA Individual applications of Jacob Cowgill, Nic Davis, 
and Alayna Rasile. A previously declared conflict with the SIG application of Jacob Cowgill was 
also recognized. Linda Netschert declared the Hockaday and Yellowstone Art Museum ARPA and 
AISC Experiences applications as a conflict. Angella Ahn declared the Arts Council of Big Sky AISC 
Experiences application as a conflict and recognized her previously declared conflict with the SIG 
application of Arts Council of Big Sky. 



Page 12 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

Consent Agenda and Minutes
Jay Pyette moved, and Sarah Calhoun seconded to approve the December 2021 minutes and June 
2022 Agenda. 
In Favor: 13 Opposed: 0 Passed

Fiscal Year 2022 Year-to-Date Financial Report
Jenifer Alger presented updates on the FY2022 budget as recommended by the Executive 
Committee. 

Sarah Calhoun moved, and Sean Chandler seconded the motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2022 
Year-to-Date report. 
In Favor: 13 Opposed: 0 Passed

Fiscal Year 2023 Proposed Budget
Jenifer Alger reviewed the proposed budget and a potential deficiency in the NEA match. The 
Council discussed the State of the Arts newspaper as an effective communication tool. Julie Mac 
asks about the personal services, contracted services, and a marketing budget and suggests 
additional help would be beneficial. Sarah Calhoun notes that general Montanans do not know 
of MAC or what they can offer and encourages members to help build awareness. Steve requests 
historical funding be added to the website. Julie Mac asks for clarification on accepting private 
donations. Sarah states for the record it is essential for MAC to talk to legislators to get the match 
for FY 2023. 

Jay Pyette moved, and Steve Zabel seconded the motion to approve the FY 2023 Proposed Budget. 
In Favor: 13 Opposed: 0 Passed

Artists in Schools and Communities: Experiences
Education Committee Chair Angella Ahn presented the grants and program and thanked the 
committee. Committee member Sean Chandler noted there were many requests and a good 
discussion on the applicants, and he wished he lived in some of those communities to participate. 
He added that it was a very worthwhile experience to learn about these communities and the 
passion these organizations have to provide and promote art in their communities. 

The Council voted to ratify the grants approved by the Arts Education committee. 	
In Favor: 11 Opposed: 0 Recused: 2 Passed 

Strategic Investment Grants	
Strategic Investment Committee Chair Jay Pyette noted that the committee will seek additional 
members later in the agenda. Committee member Tom Cordingley noted recent refinements, and 
a discussion continued on the program’s intention, funding, and history. 

The Council voted to ratify the grants approved by the Strategic Investment Grants committee. 	
In Favor: 11 Opposed: 0 Recused: 2 Passed 



Page 13 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

American Rescue Plan Grants
Tom Cordingley directed the Council to the addendum of grant recommendations distributed on 
June 9, 2022. Program Officer Brian Moody described the process of reviewing and developing 
the recommendations. Members sought clarification on the focus and limitations of the funds, 
funding to individuals, partial funding, and the timing of recommendations. Members offered 
perspectives on the distinction between a connection to Montana and benefiting Montana. The 
Council offered suggestions for providing feedback and support to applicants and noted the 
level of competition between highly qualified requests. Julie Mac requested a list of applicants by 
discipline and a list that identifies first-time applicant organizations.

Motion to accept the committee recommendations and fund the applications as presented. 
Bridger Pierce motion, Julie Mac second.
In Favor: 10 Recused: 3 Opposed: 0 Passed

Artists in Schools and Communities: Residencies
Sean Chandler and Arts Education Director Monica Grable presented the AISC overview of 
residencies. Members sought clarification on budgets, cash matches, and statewide service 
designation. Members can have access to the application and reporting documents through the 
online portal and should contact staff to have those made available.

Motion to approve the review panel recommendations and fund the applications as presented. 
Greg Murphy motion, Steve Zabel second.
In Favor: 13 Opposed: 0 Passed  

Percent for Art Project: Butte				  
Project committee chair Tom Cordingley provided an overview of the Southwest Montana Veterans 
Home project and directed members to the council book materials to view the selections of the 
committee.  

The Council voted to ratify the selections of the Southwest Montana Veterans Home (Butte) 
committee. 
In Favor: 13 Opposed: 0 Passed

Cultural & Aesthetic Trust Committee Recommendations
Executive Director Tatiana Gant presented committee member recommendations, noting the 
geographic diversity. MAC is responsible for appointing eight members to the 16-member review 
committee.  This review committee then makes application funding recommendations to the 
Legislature for the Cultural Trust program. Members asked questions about the pool of applicants, 
their qualifications, and their professional activities. The Council is undecided on one additional 
position.

Motion by Greg Murphy to approve Troy Evans, Lee Ellen Hveem, Jennifer Jeffries Thompson, and 
Ben Thiem as Cultural Trust Committee members with the 5th position on hold pending further 
review by the Council, and the Council gives the Executive Committee authority to make final 
approval. Second by Steve Zabel.	
In Favor: 13 Opposed: 0 Passed



Page 14 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

Governors Arts Awards Recommendations
Committee member Steve Zabel presented the Governor’s Arts Awards recommendations. Tom 
Cordingley provided an overview of the ceremony and recognition process and noted that 
monetary awards should be considered for the future. Sean Chandler recommended a larger pool 
of finalists in future processes.

Motion to approve recommendations for the Governors Arts Awards by Greg Murphy and 
seconded by Troy Collins followed by an amendment to the motion for the addition of Don 
Greytak by Jay Pyette, second by Steve Zabel. 
In Favor: 13 Opposed: 0 Passed

Committee Assignments
Tom Cordingley appointed Sarah Calhoun and Corky Clairmont to the Executive Committee.  
Angela Russell has difficulty attending the SIG committee meeting time and would like to step 
down from the committee.  Troy Collins and Steve Zabel will join the SIG Committee.  Bridger Pierce 
will join the Arts Education Committee.  The Governor’s Arts Award committee is still planning the 
ceremony.  John Moore, Julie Mac and Greg Murphy will join the GAA Committee. Bridger Pierce 
will join the Poet Laureate Committee.  Angela Russell will be invited to join the Poet Laureate 
Committee.  Julie Mac and Greg Murphy will join the Strategic Planning Committee.

Western States Arts Federation (WESTAF)							    
Tom Cordingley introduced Christian Gaines, the Executive Director of Western States Arts 
Federation (WESTAF). Christian provided an overview of WESTAF and the programs and services 
available.

Legislative Update							     
Drew Geiger provided an update on the next legislative session and answered questions.

Folk Arts Contract Update						    
Tom introduced Taylor Burby and she discussed her research into the history of folk and traditional 
arts programming of the agency.

Clarifications on Staff Reports
Tom Cordingley asked staff to highlight one item from their staff memo. After staff comments, 
there were no additional questions for the staff. 

Report from the Interim-Chair
Tom Cordingley recognized the most recent past Council members, Cyndy Andrus, Tracy Linder, 
GB Carson, Renee Westlake, and JP Gabriel.  



Page 15 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | General Information

Report from the Executive Director
Tatiana Gant provided an update.

New Business
There was no new business to report.

Adjourn Public Meeting, Call to Order Executive Session

Adjourn Executive Session, Call to Order Public Meeting

Tom Cordingley adjourned the meeting at 3:18 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,
Tatiana Gant
Executive Director



Page 16 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Financial Reports

Rodin’s “Thinker” contemplates new 
construction outside the Nelson-Atkins  
Art Museum in Kansas City. 



Page 17 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Financial Reports

Memorandum 
TO:  Montana Arts Council Members
FROM:	 Jenifer Alger | Chief Financial Officer
RE:  Fiscal Year 2022 Year-to-Date Report

MAC is projected to end the fiscal year with $329,452 remaining, a $222,305 increase from the 
June 2022 report, due to unused Personal Services, Montana Artrepreneur Program (MAP) income 
carried forward, Creative Aging income carried forward, Cultural Trust Grants carried forward, FY 
2021 General Funds carried forward, and National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) funds carried 
forward.  

Below is an explanation of some budget line items. 

Staff Salaries + Benefits
MAC is projecting a surplus of $14,702, a $596 increase from the June 2022 report, due to the 
Department of Administration (DOA) granting 4 pay periods worth of state share (health insurance) 
holidays. DOA reviews their fund balance in this pool and if the accumulated funds are too high, 
they will not charge agencies for the state share to reduce the ending balance.

There were also fewer council member stipends.

We will be allowed to request 30% of the remaining balance be carried over into FY 2023.  The 
estimated carryforward will be approximately $4,333.

Programs + Administration
MAC is projecting a surplus of $97,950, a $47,033 increase from the June 2022 report and is a 
result of the following:

•	 Unused allocated funds for MAP.  Original budget included enough funds to cover 2 
cohorts.  However, there were not enough applicants to accommodate more than 1 cohort 
and coach.

•	 The surplus for Poetry Out Loud (POL) was used to cover staff salaries and benefits and is 
already accounted for in that line item.

•	 Underbudgeted in the State of the Arts newspaper.  The budget did not include any funds 
for the events calendar and additional writers.

•	 Overbudgeted in Supplies, Communications, Travel and Other Expenses.  Some anticipated 
software purchases and travel expenses did not come to fruition.  Some conference and 
training opportunities were not taken advantage of due to ongoing COVID concerns.

•	 Overbudgeted in restricted State Information Technology Services Division (SITSD).  We will 
be allowed to request 30% of the remaining balance to be carried over into FY 2023.  The 
estimated carryforward will be approximately $898.

•	 Overbudgeted in Statewide Cost Allocation Plan (SWCAP). The budget that was calculated 
by DOA and approved by the legislature for this line item was approximately $1,150 more 



Page 18 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Financial Reports

than the actual FY 2022 invoice issued. 
•	 Additional income received from the National Assembly of State Arts Agencies (NASAA) 

for Creative Aging ($23,000) + additional state funds ($4,290)–only $260 was spent by FYE 
2021 therefore the remaining budget and cash of $22,740 (NASAA) was carried over to FY 
2022.  We had until October 31, 2022, to obligate these funds.

•	 The surplus in Folk Arts was used to cover staff salaries and benefits and is already 
accounted for in that line item.

•	 The $21,557 FY 2021 GF carry forward represents 30% of the lapsed FY 2021 GF.  We have 
until June 30, 2023, to spend these funds and were approved to use for FY 2023 MAP 
expenses.

Grants
MAC is projecting a net surplus in grants of $39,605, a $174,677 increase from the June 2022 
report and is a result of the following:

•	 Artists in Schools & Communities (AISC) – $77,948 overspent due to the great response to 
the new Experiences grant program.  As of the printing of this report, we still have 11 grant 
payments totaling $25,860 to make by December 31, 2022.

•	 Artist Innovation Awards (AIA) - $5,000 overspent due to the council agreeing to pay one 
additional awardee.

•	 Public Value Partnership (PVP) - $67,500 overspent due to increasing all 45 grantees 
awards by $1,500 each.

•	 Strategic Investment Grants (SIG) - $13,416 underspent due to fewer funded projects than 
projected.

•	 Cultural Trust Grants (C&A) - $176,950 biennial appropriation remaining that will carryover 
into FY 2023 to paid out by FYE.

MAP Funds Carried Forward
We did not use any accumulated MAP funds in FY 2022, therefore, the remaining balance of 
$51,373 will carryforward into FY 2023 and can be used for future expenses.

NEA Funds Carried Forward
•	 FY 2021 – Of the $118,481 FY 2021 carryforward, we were only able to spend $100,783 by 

December 31, 2021.  The remaining $17,698 will lapse and be returned to NEA.
•	 FY 2022 - Due to our grant period ending on December 31, 2022, we will carryforward 

$7,183, an increase of $4,770 from the June 2022 report.

 



Pa
ge

 1
9 

| M
on

ta
na

 A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

2 
M

ee
tin

g 
| F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
ts

Li
ne

 #
 

FY
22

  
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Bu
dg

et

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

nd
 

25
.5

1%

Cu
ltu

ra
l 

Tr
us

t
26

.4
6%

N
EA

42
.5

2%

O
th

er
 

In
co

m
e 

5.
51

%
TO

TA
L

(O
ve

r)
 /

 
U

nd
er

1
PE

RS
O

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
St

aff
 S

al
ar

ie
s +

 B
en

efi
ts

$6
85

,9
34

 
$2

26
,4

99
 

$1
91

,7
99

$2
54

,0
84

 
- 

$6
72

,3
82

 
$1

3,
55

2
3

H
on

or
ar

iu
m

s/
St

ip
en

ds
$3

,5
00

 
$6

00
 

$2
50

 
$1

,5
00

 
- 

$2
,3

50
 

$1
,1

50
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
5

To
ta

l
$6

89
,4

34
 

$2
27

,0
99

$1
92

,0
49

$2
55

,5
84

- 
$6

74
,7

32
$1

4,
70

2
6

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
7

PR
O

G
RA

M
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

8
M

on
ta

na
 A

rtr
ep

re
ne

ur
 P

ro
gr

am
$3

2,
32

5 
$1

3,
14

7 
- 

- 
-

$1
3,

14
7 

$1
9,

17
8

9
M

CA
M

/G
AA

- 
$2

52
 

- 
- 

- 
$2

52
 

($
25

2)
10

St
at

e 
of

 th
e 

Ar
ts

$5
6,

20
0 

$3
1,

80
1

- 
$3

3,
17

5
- 

$6
4,

97
5 

($
8,

77
5)

11
Po

et
ry

 O
ut

 L
ou

d
$2

0,
00

0 
- 

- 
$8

,6
10

 
- 

$8
,6

10
$1

1,
39

0
12

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
13

Pr
og

ra
m

s:
  T

ot
al

$1
08

,5
25

 
$4

5,
20

0 
- 

$4
1,

78
5

- 
$8

6,
98

4 
$2

1,
54

1
14

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 

 
 

 
 

 
16

Co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$4
5,

00
0 

$3
8,

02
3

$3
,8

78
 

$3
,4

98
- 

$4
5,

39
9

($
39

9)
17

Su
pp

lie
s &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
$3

4,
00

0 
$7

,8
42

$3
,2

18
 

$4
,5

59
 

- 
$1

5,
61

9 
$1

8,
38

1
18

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

$8
,0

00
 

$3
,5

73
$4

53
$9

6
- 

$4
,1

22
$3

,8
78

19
Tr

av
el

$6
5,

00
0 

$1
8,

87
3 

$1
,3

38
$6

,3
29

- 
$2

6,
54

1
$3

8,
45

9
20

Re
nt

$4
6,

49
1 

$7
86

 
$2

2,
77

5 
$2

3,
94

6
- 

$4
7,

50
6

($
1,

01
5)

21
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
$5

0,
00

0 
$4

,0
80

$6
12

$3
3,

31
3

- 
$3

8,
00

5
$1

1,
99

5
22

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
$1

,4
01

$1
,1

82
$1

58
$6

1
-

$1
,4

01
-

23
SI

TS
D

 F
ix

ed
 C

os
ts

 (R
es

tri
ct

ed
)

$2
8,

43
8 

$1
1,

50
9 

$4
,9

77
 

$8
,9

58
- 

$2
5,

44
3

$2
,9

95
24

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

ts
 (S

W
CA

P)
$1

1,
75

3 
$3

,9
09

$3
,2

45
$3

,4
51

- 
$1

0,
60

5 
$1

,1
48

25
Cr

ea
tiv

e 
Ag

in
g

$1
3,

50
0 

$4
,2

90
 

- 
- 

$1
5,

00
0 

$1
9,

92
0

($
5,

79
0)

26
Fo

lk
 A

rts
$2

5,
00

0
$9

,1
22

-
$9

,1
22

-
$1

8,
24

3
$6

,7
57

27 28
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n:
  T

ot
al

$3
28

,5
83

 
$1

03
,1

89
$4

0,
65

4 
$9

3,
33

1
$1

5,
00

0 
$2

52
,1

74
$7

6,
40

9
29

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



Pa
ge

 2
0 

| M
on

ta
na

 A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

2 
M

ee
tin

g 
| F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
ts

30
G

RA
N

TS
 

 
 

 
 

 
31

Ar
tis

ts
 in

 S
ch

oo
ls 

&
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
$2

08
,0

00
 

$5
5,

00
0

- 
$2

25
,9

48
$5

,0
00

 
$2

85
,9

48
($

77
,9

48
)

32
Ar

tis
ts

 In
no

va
tio

n 
Aw

ar
ds

$3
0,

00
0 

- 
- 

- 
$3

5,
00

0
$3

5,
00

0 
($

5,
00

0)
33

Pu
bl

ic
 V

al
ue

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
$2

51
,7

00
 

$5
8,

44
6

- 
$2

60
,7

54
-

$3
19

,2
00

 
($

67
,5

00
)

34
St

at
ew

id
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

O
rg

an
iza

tio
ns

$9
6,

00
0 

-
- 

$9
6,

00
0 

- 
$9

6,
00

0 
-

35
St

ra
te

gi
c 

In
ve

st
m

en
t

$5
5,

00
0 

$4
1,

58
4 

- 
- 

- 
$4

1,
58

4 
$1

3,
41

6
36

Cu
ltu

ra
l T

ru
st

 G
ra

nt
s

$3
14

,8
00

 
- 

$1
37

,8
50

 
- 

- 
$1

37
,8

50
 

$1
76

,9
50

37
Pe

rc
en

t f
or

 A
rt

 -
$3

13
 -

 -
 -

 $
31

3
($

31
3)

38 39
G

ra
nt

s:
  T

ot
al

$9
55

,5
00

 
$1

55
,3

43
 

$1
37

,8
50

$5
82

,7
02

$4
0,

00
0

$9
15

,8
95

$3
9,

60
5

40
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

41
TO

TA
L 

FY
 2

02
2 

EX
PE

N
SE

S
$2

,0
82

,0
42

$5
30

,8
31

$3
70

,5
53

$9
73

,4
02

$5
5,

00
0

$1
,9

29
,7

86
$1

52
,2

56
42

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
43

TO
TA

L 
FY

 2
02

2 
RE

VE
N

U
ES

$2
,0

69
,6

08
$5

28
,0

16
$5

47
,5

79
$8

79
,9

00
$1

14
,1

13
$2

,0
69

,0
68

44
FY

20
20

 a
nd

 F
Y2

02
1 

Ca
rr

yf
or

w
ar

ds
$1

89
,6

30
 

$7
1,

14
9 

- 
$1

18
,4

81
- 

$1
89

,6
30

45
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

46
(O

VE
R)

/U
N

D
ER

$1
77

,1
96

$6
8,

33
4

$1
77

,0
26

$2
4,

97
9

$5
9,

11
3

$3
29

,4
52

$3
29

,4
52

 

Li
ne

 #
 

FY
22

  
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Bu
dg

et

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

nd
 

25
.5

1%

Cu
ltu

ra
l 

Tr
us

t
26

.4
6%

N
EA

42
.5

2%

O
th

er
 

In
co

m
e 

5.
51

%
TO

TA
L

(O
ve

r)
 /

 
U

nd
er



Page 21 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Financial Reports

Budget Comments

Line 3: Personnel Services:  Honorariums/
Stipends

•	 Council member/C&A Panel payments

Line 16: Administration:  Contracted Services

•	 Printing, insurance, legal fees, 
consultants, strategic planning 
contract, non-council stipends

Line 17: Administration:  Supplies & Materials

•	 Software licenses, commodities

Line 18: Administration:  Communications

•	 Postage, interagency mailings, and 
conference calls

Line 19: Administration:  Travel

•	 Council, staff, programs, and panels

Line 20: Administration:  Rent

•	 Facility and offsite meeting rooms

Line 21: Administration:  Other Expenses

•	 WESTAF dues ($22,261), NASAA dues 
($10,155), staff training, subscriptions, 
registration, meetings

Line 22:  Administration:  Equipment

•	 Copier lease and maintenance.

Line 25:  Administration:  Creative Aging

•	 Includes $18,140 unspent from FY 
2021 + the remaining $4,600 NASAA 
award+ $4,260 of GF

Line 26:  Administration:  Folk Arts

•	 Includes $12,500 from the NEA, 
$12,500 from the GF.

Line 31: Grants:  Artists in Schools & 
Communities

•	 $5,000 from Arts Education Fund 
(MCF)

Line 32:  Grants:  Artists Innovation Awards

•	 $32,000 from Governor’s Awards for 
Artists Fund (MCF) + $3,000 from 
Sigerson Fund

Line 36:  Grants:  Cultural Trust Grants

•	 $314,800 is the 2023 biennial 
appropriation.  The remaining 
$176,950 carried forward to FY 2023.

Line 37: Grants:  Percent for Art

•	 The allotted budget for the Southwest 
Montana Vets Home located in Butte 
was overspent, therefore we had to 
use some general funds to cover.

Line 44: FYE 2021 Carryforwards

•	 FYE 2020 $49,592 GF spent by 
06/30/2022.  FYE 2021 $21,557 GF 
spent by 06/30/2023. NEA needed to 
be spent by 12/31/2021.

Line 46: (OVER)/UNDER

•	 $14,528 GF restricted for Personal 
Services, $2,994 GF restricted for 
SITSD, $29,255 GF FYE 202 CF, $21,557 
FYE 2021 GF CF, $76 CT restricted for 
Personal Services, $176,950 CT for 
grants, $17,698 FY21 NEA CF, NEA 
$7,281 ($7,183 will CF), Creative Aging 
$7,740 and MAP $51,373.



Page 22 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Financial Reports

Memorandum 
TO:  Montana Arts Council Members
FROM:	 Jenifer Alger | Chief Financial Officer
RE:  Fiscal Year 2023 Year-to-Date Report

MAC is projected to end the fiscal year with $40,811 remaining, due to unused Personal Services 
and Montana Artrepreneur Program (MAP) income carried forward.
Below is an explanation of some budget line items. 

Staff Salaries + Benefits
MAC is projecting a surplus of $896.  This number can fluctuate throughout the year due to 
workers compensation rates.

We will be allowed to request 30% of the remaining balance be carried over into FY 2024.

Programs + Administration
MAC is projecting a deficit of $31,367 and is a result of the following:

•	 Underbudgeted for MAP expenses.  Budget was proposed and approved prior to the 
limited solicitation procurement to contract with coaches for both the Billings and Red 
Lodge locations.  The successful bidder for both locations came in higher than projected.  
The budget also did not account for renting spaces in the communities for the in-person 
cohorts.

•	 Underbudgeted for Governor’s Arts Awards (GAA) ceremony.  The last ceremony was in 
December 2018 and some items have increased in cost since that time.

•	 Underbudgeted in the State of the Arts newspaper.  The budget did not include enough 
funds for additional guest writers.

•	 Underbudgeted in Statewide Cost Allocation Plan (SWCAP). The budget that was 
calculated by the Department of Administration (DOA) and approved by the legislature for 
this line item was $625 less than the actual FY 2023 invoice issued. 

•	 Creative Aging carryforward from FY 2022.  This is a paper loss only as we overestimated 
how much we would spend by FYE 2022.  We had until October 31, 2022, to obligate these 
funds.

Grants
MAC is projecting a net deficit in grants of $25,152 and is a result of the following:

•	 Artists in Schools & Communities (AISC) – $2,500 overspent due to one FY 2022 
Experiences grant being transferred to FY 2023.

•	 Cultural Trust Grants –Since this is a biennial appropriation, both the cash and projected 
expenses carried forward from FY 2022.  The reason this looks like a loss is that we 
overestimated how many payments would be made in FY 2022.

•	 ARPA Grants - $3,102 overspent due to an overwhelming response to the program.



Page 23 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Financial Reports

MAP Funds Carried Forward
We project using approximately $16,109 of accumulated MAP funds in FY 2023.  This will leave an 
estimated remaining balance of $39,914 that will carryforward into FY 2024 and can be used for 
future expenses.

Montana Community Foundation Endowment Fund Update 
The FY 2023 budget uses $5,000 from the Arts Education Fund to fund AISC grant awards and 
$21,273 from the Governor’s Awards for Artists to fund the GAA ceremony and reception.

Current balances for both endowments are as follows:

•	 Arts Education Fund		  $20,793
•	 Governor’s Award for Artists	 $48,536

Projected endowment balances at FYE are as follows:

•	 Arts Education Fund		  $21,219
•	 Governor’s Award for Artists	 $43,355

Sigerson Fund Update
The Sigerson Fund was setup with private funds to help pay one ($3,000) AIA for a clay artist in 
even numbered fiscal years.  The corpus (un-spendable amount) of the fund totals $66,000 and 
is located with the Department of Commerce/Board of Investments.  We are only allowed to 
spend the earnings on the corpus.  As of this report the Sigerson Fund has a balance of $959 in 
spendable earnings with a projected FYE balance of $1,989.  We will not spend any of these funds 
in FY 2023.

The projected rate of return for these funds is currently about 2.34%.

  



Pa
ge

 2
4 

| M
on

ta
na

 A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

2 
M

ee
tin

g 
| F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
ts

Li
ne

 #
 

FY
23

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Bu
dg

et

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

nd
 

26
.9

4%

Cu
ltu

ra
l 

Tr
us

t
20

.8
3%

N
EA

47
.6

8%

O
th

er
 

In
co

m
e

4.
55

%
TO

TA
L

(O
ve

r)
/ 

 
U

nd
er

1
PE

RS
O

N
N

EL
 S

ER
VI

CE
S

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
St

aff
 S

al
ar

ie
s +

 B
en

efi
ts

$6
96

,9
18

 
$2

42
,8

47
 

$1
94

,5
14

 
$2

58
,6

61
 

- 
$6

96
,0

22
 

$8
96

3
H

on
or

ar
iu

m
s/

St
ip

en
ds

$3
,5

00
 

$1
,7

50
 

$6
75

 
$1

,0
75

- 
$3

,5
00

 
-

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

5
To

ta
l

$7
00

,4
18

$2
44

,5
97

$1
95

,1
89

 
$2

59
,7

36
- 

$6
99

,5
22

$8
96

6
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

7
PR

O
G

RA
M

S
 

 
 

 
 

 
8

M
on

ta
na

 A
rtr

ep
re

ne
ur

 P
ro

gr
am

$3
2,

00
0 

$2
9,

87
6 

- 
- 

$1
6,

10
9

$4
5,

98
5 

($
13

,9
85

)
9

M
CA

M
/G

AA
$1

4,
00

0 
- 

- 
- 

$2
1,

37
3 

$2
1,

37
3

($
7,

27
3)

10
St

at
e 

of
 th

e 
Ar

ts
$6

7,
51

1 
$7

,5
47

- 
$6

1,
70

8
- 

$6
9,

25
5

($
1,

74
4)

11
Po

et
ry

 O
ut

 L
ou

d
$2

0,
00

0 
- 

- 
$2

0,
00

0 
- 

$2
0,

00
0 

-
12

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
13

Pr
og

ra
m

s:
  T

ot
al

$1
33

,5
11

$3
7,

42
3 

- 
$8

1,
70

8
$3

7,
38

2 
$1

56
,5

13
 

($
23

,0
02

)
14

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
 

 
 

 
 

 
16

Co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$4
5,

00
0 

$1
3,

60
6

$5
,1

84
$2

6,
21

0
- 

$4
5,

00
0 

-
17

Su
pp

lie
s &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
$3

4,
00

0 
$1

3,
22

5
$3

,9
17

$1
6,

85
8 

- 
$3

4,
00

0 
-

18
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
$8

,0
00

 
$3

,1
12

$9
22

 
$3

,9
67

 
- 

$8
,0

00
 

-
19

Tr
av

el
$6

5,
00

0 
$2

5,
28

2 
$7

,4
88

 
$3

2,
22

9
- 

$6
5,

00
0 

-
20

Re
nt

$4
6,

99
1 

$1
7,

76
8 

$5
,1

31
 

$2
4,

09
2

- 
$4

6,
99

1 
-

21
O

th
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
$5

0,
00

0 
$2

1,
57

2
$5

,7
60

$2
2,

66
8

- 
$5

0,
00

0 
-

22
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

$4
67

$1
72

$5
3

$2
42

-
$4

67
-

23
SI

TS
D

 F
ix

ed
 C

os
ts

 (R
es

tri
ct

ed
)

$2
8,

43
8 

$1
4,

50
3 

$4
,9

77
 

$8
,9

58
- 

$2
8,

43
8

-
24

In
di

re
ct

 C
os

ts
 (S

W
CA

P)
$1

1,
75

3 
-

$6
,6

22
$5

,7
,5

6
- 

$1
2,

37
8 

($
62

5)
25

Cr
ea

tiv
e 

Ag
in

g
-

- 
- 

- 
$7

,7
40

$7
,7

40
($

7,
74

0)
26

Fo
lk

 A
rts

$2
5,

00
0

$1
2,

50
0

-
12

,5
00

-
$2

5,
00

0
-

27 28
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n:
  T

ot
al

$3
14

,6
49

 
$1

21
,7

40
$4

0,
05

4 
$1

53
,4

80
$7

,7
40

 
$3

23
,0

14
($

8,
36

5)
29

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



Pa
ge

 2
5 

| M
on

ta
na

 A
rts

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

2 
M

ee
tin

g 
| F

in
an

ci
al

 R
ep

or
ts

30
G

RA
N

TS
 

 
 

 
 

 
31

Ar
tis

ts
 in

 S
ch

oo
ls 

&
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
$2

08
,0

00
 

$5
5,

17
2

- 
$1

50
,3

28
$5

,0
00

 
$2

10
,5

00
 

($
2,

50
0)

32
Ar

tis
ts

 In
no

va
tio

n 
Aw

ar
ds

- 
- 

- 
- 

-
-

-
33

Pu
bl

ic
 V

al
ue

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
$2

51
,7

00
 

$4
2,

06
9 

- 
$2

09
,6

31
-

$2
51

,7
00

 
-

34
St

at
ew

id
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

O
rg

an
iza

tio
ns

$9
6,

00
0 

-
- 

$9
6,

00
0 

- 
$9

6,
00

0 
-

35
St

ra
te

gi
c 

In
ve

st
m

en
t

$5
5,

00
0 

$5
5,

00
0 

- 
- 

- 
$5

5,
00

0 
-

36
Cu

ltu
ra

l T
ru

st
 G

ra
nt

s
$1

57
,4

00
- 

$1
76

,9
50

- 
- 

$1
76

,9
50

($
19

,5
50

)
37

Re
lie

f F
un

ds
 -

$3
,1

02
 -

 -
 -

$3
,1

02
($

3,
10

2)
38 39

G
ra

nt
s:

  T
ot

al
$7

68
,1

00
$1

55
,3

43
 

$1
76

,9
50

$4
55

,9
59

$5
,0

00
$7

93
,2

52
(2

5,
15

2)
40

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
41

TO
TA

L 
FY

 2
02

3 
EX

PE
N

SE
S

$1
,9

16
,6

78
$5

59
,1

03
$4

12
,1

93
$9

50
,8

83
$5

0,
12

2
$1

,9
72

,3
01

($
55

,6
23

)
42

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
43

TO
TA

L 
FY

 2
02

3 
RE

VE
N

U
ES

$1
,9

79
,1

40
$5

33
,2

11
$4

12
,1

93
$9

43
,7

00
$9

0,
03

6
$1

,9
79

,1
40

44
FY

E 
20

22
 C

ar
ry

fo
rw

ar
ds

$3
3,

97
1

$2
6,

78
8

- 
$7

,1
83

- 
$3

3,
97

1
45

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
46

(O
VE

R)
/U

N
D

ER
$9

6,
43

3
$8

96
-

-
$3

9,
91

4
$4

0,
81

1
$4

0,
81

1
 

Li
ne

 #
 

FY
23

 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Bu
dg

et

G
en

er
al

 
Fu

nd
 

26
.9

4%

Cu
ltu

ra
l 

Tr
us

t
20

.8
3%

N
EA

47
.6

8%

O
th

er
 

In
co

m
e

4.
55

%
TO

TA
L

(O
ve

r)
/ 

 
U

nd
er



Page 26 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Financial Reports

Budget Comments

Line 3: Personnel Services:  Honorariums/
Stipends

•	 Council member/C&A Panel payments

Line 9:  MCAM/GAA

•	 $21,373 from Governors Awards for 
Artists Fund (MCF)

Line 16: Administration:  Contracted Services

•	 Printing, insurance, legal fees, 
consultants, strategic planning 
contract, non-council stipends

Line 17: Administration:  Supplies & 
Materials

•	 Software licenses, commodities

Line 18: Administration:  Communications

•	 Postage, interagency mailings, and 
advertising

Line 19: Administration:  Travel

•	 Council, staff, programs, and panels

Line 20: Administration:  Rent

•	 Facility and offsite meeting rooms

Line 21: Administration:  Other Expenses

•	 WESTAF dues ($22,261), NASAA dues 
($10,155), staff training, subscriptions, 
registration, meetings

Line 22:  Administration:  Equipment

•	 Copier lease and maintenance.

Line 25:  Administration:  Creative Aging

•	 Unspent amount at FYE 2022 carried 
forward.

Line 26:  Administration:  Folk Arts

•	 Includes $12,500 from the NEA, 
$12,500 from the GF.

Line 31: Grants:  Artists in Schools & 
Communities

•	 $5,000 from Arts Education Fund 
(MCF)

Line 36:  Grants:  Cultural Trust Grants

•	 $176,950 unspent at FY 2022  

Line 37:  Grants:  Relief Funds

•	 ARPA grants were awarded over the 
NEA amount received.

Line 44: FYE 2022 Carryforwards  

•	 FYE 2021 $21,557 GF spent by 
06/30/2023.  FYE 2022 $5,231 
estimated GF spent by 06/30/2024.  
NEA must be spent by 12/31/2022.

Line 46: (OVER)/UNDER

•	 $896 GF restricted for Personal 
Services and $39,914 MAP.



Page 27 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

A pedalboard and setlist from Billings band Counting 
Coup’s performance at the Red Ants Pants Music Festival 
held in July outside White Sulphur Springs.



Page 28 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

Memorandum
To: Montana Arts Council Members
From: Jay Pyette | Chair, Strategic Investment Grants Committee
RE: Strategic Investment Grants

Strategic Investment Grants (SIG) provide up to $1,000 for expenses related to opportunities for 
professional development, market expansion, and art events. SIG enables artists and teachers to 
advance their professional careers and supports nonprofit organizations in the advancement of 
arts-related programs.

Guidelines are available on the MAC website. Applications are accepted on a monthly deadline 
via MAC’s grant system. Funding recommendations are made by the SIG Committee based on 
the application meeting the grant criteria. Grant payments are made as a reimbursement for 
documented expenses.   

The SIG Committee is currently comprised of Council members Angella Ahn, Sarah Calhoun, 
and Tom Cordingley.  Steve Zabel and Troy Collins were appointed in June 2022 but have not 
yet completed the committee member orientation and are not voting members. The committee 
meets monthly by conference call to review applications. 

The attached list of applications for ratification is from June 2022 to October 2022. For FY2023, 38 
out of 50 applicants have been approved by the committee, equaling $36,677 in awarded funding. 



Page 29 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

FY2023 (Project End Dates 
Between July 1, 2022 and 
June 30, 2023)
Ryan Acker* The Last Revel Travels to 

American Fest in Nashville
Bozeman $1,000 $1,000

Bruno Augusto Within Thoughts Missoula $1,000 $1,000
Luanne Belcourt* Healing Journey Box Elder $1,000 $0
Luanne Belcourt Healing Boxes Box Elder $1,000 $0
Big Sandy Cultural Fund Music Instrument Assistance 

for Performances by Needy 
Local Students (Primarily Girls)

Big Sandy $1,000 $0

Bitterroot Valley Chorus Bitterroot Valley Chorus 
Annual Holiday Concert

Hamilton $1,000 $1,000

Michaela Bromberek* Studio Equipment Helena $760 $760
Jaime Carrier* AmericanaFest Fort Benton $1,000 $1,000
Shaun Carrier* AmericanaFest Fort Benton $1,000 $1,000
Brian Christianson* Art Display Panels for 

Landscape Photographer
Missoula $1,000 $1,000

Jennifer Couch* Photography tool investment: 
Telephoto lens to enhance 
wildlife photography.

St. Ignatius $1,000 $1,000

Ethan Demarais* Americana Music Conference 
and Festival Showcase Artist

Bozeman $1,000 $1,000

Matt Demarais* Americana Music Conference 
and Festival Showcase Artist

Bozeman $1,000 $1,000

Eureka Community 
Players

“More Precious Than Gold” 
Workshops

Eureka $1,000 $1,000

Experimental Theatre 
Cooperative

9th Annual Last Chance New 
Play Fest

Helena $1,000 $0

Great Falls Municipal 
Band*

Great Falls Municipal Band 
Video Outreach Program

Great Falls $1,000 $1,000

Tyson Gerhardt Hirsch* Dusty The Kid & The 
Recession Special Tour

Missoula $1,000 $0

Anna Jesaitis* Suzuki Teacher Training 
Continuing Education

Bozeman $1,000 $1,000

Brian Kassay* Americana Music Conference 
and Festival Showcase Artist

Bozeman $1,000 $1,000

Carrie Kohles* “The Suites” at the Russell 
Exhibition

Great Falls $1,000 $1,000

Sable Little Sun* Healing Journey Box Elder $1,000 $0
Sable Little Sun Little Sun Designs Box Elder $1,000 $0
Maxim Loskutoff* Tongue River Artist Residency Missoula $1,000 $1,000

SIG Ratifiication FY2023 
(Project End Dates Between July 1, 2022 and June 30, 2023)



Page 30 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

Maxim Loskutoff Emergency Grant Missoula $1,000 $0
Joshua Moore* Americana Music Conference 

and Festival Showcase Artist
Bozeman $1,000 $1,000

Carrie McCleary* Virtual Native Art Exhibit Hardin $1,000 $1,000
Candice Methe Kiln for Professional Studio 

Practice 
Helena $1,000 $1,000

Anna Paige Dreyfest Poetry Jam Billings $1,000 $1,000
Ryan Parker* Meeting Place, Foto Fest 

Portfolio Review
Bozeman $1,000 $1,000

Charlotte Quist Adventure in Painting: 
Continuing Education 
Workshop at Zapata Ranch

Dillon $1,000 $1,000

Raven’s Feather 
Productions

The Realistic Jones Helena $1,000 $0

Jessica Salazar* Remari Website Design and 
Development

Fort Benton $1,000 $1,000

Lena Schiffer* Americana Music Conference 
and Festival Showcase Artist

Bozeman $1,000 $1,000

Laurel Sears* Coordinating Mountain Dance 
Fest

Missoula $1,000 $1,000

Celeste Sotola Western Design Conference Basin $1,000 $0
Ian Thomas* American Showcase 

Opportunity
Livingston $1,000 $1,000

Western Montana 
Professional Learning 
Collaborative

WMPLC-August Institute-
Indigenous Artists

Lolo $1,000 $1,000

Don Whittecar* Website/UV Stevensville $772 $772
Bill Wilkey* Bill’s Kiln Build Helena $1,000 $1,000
Heidi Zielinski* Travel Expenses to Film Four 

Segments for Quilting Arts TV 
on PBS

Stevensville $745 $745

FY2024 (Project End 
Dates Between July 1, 
2023 and June 30, 2024) 
Noelle Sharp Arctic Circle Residency 

Expedition
Missoula $1,000 $1,000

Bracha Tenenbaum Portrait and Figure Painting 
with a Limited Palette

Missoula $1,000 $0

August Uhl Lilac City ComiCon 2023 Bozeman $1,000 $1,000

*Denotes first time applicant



Page 31 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

Memorandum
To: Montana Arts Council Members
From: Taylor Burby | Folklorist
RE: Nominees for Montana’s Circle of American Masters Folk and Traditional Arts

Council Action Needed
Endorse nomination for designation as a member of Montana’s Circle of American Masters.

Nomination Process
The nomination process for acceptance into Montana’s Circle of American Masters begins with any 
Montanan filling out the Nomination Form and beginning the process of gathering supporting 
information for the application.

Since the induction of Daniel E. Roberts, luthier, approximately six years ago, the Montana Arts 
Council received nominations for the following individuals:

•	 Nominee Marc Brogger, saddle maker, who was nominated by Lilly Platts.
•	 Nominee Glenn Gilmore, artist blacksmith, who was nominated by Monica Grable*.
•	 Nominee Terry Hill, segmented woodturner, who was nominated by Ben Hill.
	 * Monica made this nomination prior to joining MAC.

After reviewing the submitted nomination forms, I have distributed application materials to experts 
in the medium in which the nominee works for review. The expert then decides if the nominee is 
qualified for induction based on the: 

•	 Artistic excellence in the nominee’s body of work
•	 Craftsmanship in the body of work
•	 Authenticity of the body of work
•	 Contribution of the nominee to a greater community

In this case:

•	 Marc’s work has been reviewed and evaluated by George Holt, saddle maker.
•	 Glenn’s work has been reviewed and evaluated by Glenn Goldthwaite, metalsmith.
•	 Terry’s work has been reviewed and evaluated by Rich Charlson, woodturner.

In addition to reviewing the materials, I have personally met with each nominee, interviewed 
them, spoken extensively with their peer reviewers, and have collected their peer review forms. 

Each of the nominees have successfully completed the nomination process and have been 
enthusiastically endorsed by their peer reviewers.

The final step in this process is for the Council to review the nomination forms and supporting 
documents (bios, peer review, etc.) and make the final decision to induct. For your convenience 
and careful consideration, I have attached bios for each of the three nominees.



Page 32 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

Marc Brogger
Saddle Marker
Three Forks, MT

Marc Brogger has built over 900 saddles since he started his career in 1981. His interest in leather 
work was sparked at a young age by his father’s relationship with saddle maker Ray Holes. After 
college, he served a three-year apprenticeship with Jim Lathrope, a Montana saddle maker. 
Brogger then worked for Dale Hardwood, Shelley, Idaho, and received guidance from Don King, 
Sheridan, Wyoming, both of whom are considered masters of the craft. After working for Three 
Forks Saddlery, he struck out on his own. Since then, he has built saddles on an entirely custom 
basis for clientele primarily located in Montana but as far as Italy, Austria, and Norway.

As an active member of the Western community, Brogger 
commented that one of his motivations to make saddles 
was the lack of quality saddles on the market. He spent 
25 years day-working for the Climbing Arrow (CA) Ranch 
of Madison Valley, a now-closed, historic large cow-calf 
operation. His years of day-working had a great impact on 
his work. He states that while the majority of modern-day 
ranches use four wheelers or side-by-sides to complete 
their work, at CA Ranch, anything done with the cattle was 
completed while on horseback. CA Ranch was 79,582± acres, 
so Brogger spent a lot of time on horseback while trailing 
and moving cattle. He states that it was this experience that 
truly sets his work apart from other saddle makers in that 
it has influenced his perception of what is most important 
in the saddle-making world: functionality and practicality.

Brogger puts in an immense amount of effort ensuring 
the practicality of his saddles by using traditional methods 
and materials. Such methods and materials include starting 
with a hand-crafted tree (the base that a saddle is built on) that is built using wood and rawhides 
rather than a mass-produced, fiberglass saddle. In addition, Brogger uses linen threads that are 
more durable than easily worn nylon used for commercial saddles. Through these traditional 
measures, Brogger can ensure that his saddles will fit horses; in his opinion, if a saddle doesn’t fit 
a horse and consequently soars them, it’s worthless. The second thing these measures produce 
are saddles that fit riders; saddles need to be comfortable in addition to making it easier for one 
to ride with good equitation. When a saddle properly fits a rider, the rider’s equitation is less likely 
to cause the horse harm.

Quality of workmanship is Brogger’s final concern; while practicality is his primary focus, he has 
spent a tremendous amount of time working to be the best flower stamper that he can be.

According to his nominator, Lilly Platts, the commercialization of Western products has put 
pressure on his business; however, his daughters’ and wife’s passion as horsewomen, and his 
place in the western and local ranching community drive him to continue to make his living 
building saddles. By continuing to create superior products and promoting the use of custom 
gear, he helps to support saddle making as an art form and sustainable career. Further, he offers 
advice to young individuals looking to learn to ensure that his craft is passed down.

Marc Brogger



Page 33 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

Brogger’s work has gained the respect of the Western community. He has participated in 
workshops, art shows, gatherings, and a variety of additional activities focused on supporting 
and preserving the creation and use of Western art. His saddle’s have won Best of Show at the 
Trappings of Texas and have been featured at the Western Folklife Center in Elko, Nevada, and 
the Dry Creek Arts Fellowship in Flagstaff, Arizona. Brogger himself was named the 2015 Saddle 
Maker of the Year by the Academy of Western Artists. In addition, his saddles have been featured 
in multiple publications, including the covers of books and magazines such as David Stocklein’s 
Saddles of the West.

Glenn Gilmore
Artist Blacksmith
Corvallis, MT
As Glenn Gilmore states, working with 2300°F metal, feeling the sweat on his forehead, and 
witnessing the scale falling from the steel as he shapes it have all been the “big part” of his life. 
Based in Corvallis, MT, Gilmore has worked as an artist-blacksmith since 1985. Growing up with 
educators as parents, his inquisitive nature and eye for design were fostered from a young age; 
through family travels, his parents encouraged him to observe and question the processes and 
mechanics that produced the world around him. This support ultimately catalyzed his desire to 
create visually pleasing and functional architectural metalwork, using as he says, his eyes, mind, 
and hands. 

Gilmore first exercised this desire professionally 
through horseshoeing, which he states was his 
entry into blacksmithing. In 1978, after four 
years of this work, he attended his first Artist/
Blacksmith Association of North America 
(ABANA) Conference and was taken with what 
he describes as the “creative side of forging.” In 
pursuit of this craft, Gilmore met and studied 
under Francis Whitaker to learn traditional 
blacksmith techniques. In 1981, he received a 
Creative Artist Grant from the Michigan Council 
for the Arts to study pattern development in 
Damascus steel. Then, in 1983, he was invited 
to participate in the First Yellin Workshop 
sponsored by the Philadelphia College of Art. 
He states that it was a great inspiration to work 
and study under Francis with 14 fellow smiths 
in such a historic environment.

While attending the 1984 ABANA Conference, he met Manfred Bredhol from Aachen, Germany. 
Manfred founded and ran the International Teaching Center for Metal Design in Vulcanschmide 
Aachen and invited Gilmore to study. Gilmore relocated to Aachen 1985, and states that his study 
there was monumental in the advancement of his work and studies, and he often reflects on the 
time he spent with Bredhol while working on commissions. One thing that has stuck with him was 
Bredhol’s saying, “Work comes from your work,” meaning that one’s designs develop through 
their work.

Glenn Gilmore



Page 34 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

Upon returning from Europe, he was selected as the Resident Blacksmith at the John C. Campbell 
Folk School in North Carolina. In his own studio, he continued to explore forms in forged metal. 
The collection of forged home accessories he designed was included in the ACC Baltimore Winter 
Market for several years and was successfully sold through galleries and stores across the US.

As private commissions started to increase, he moved from the Baltimore market into artistic 
architectural metalwork. During the 1990’s, he explored artistic designs in the area of the hearth 
and started developing his style of designer fireplace doors. He explored and developed artistic 
ornamentation to fit room décor along with creating hinges, latches, and handles for flawless action. 
Recognition of his work creating fireplace doors, along with lighting and railing commissions, 
became nationally recognized.

In the summer of 2000, he relocated his studio to the Bitterroot Valley, stating that the Bitterroot 
and Sapphire Mountains had always inspired him. He states that inspiration comes to him 
subconsciously, such as in those moments that he wakes at two in the morning and takes a 
walk through the hills to process his ideas for new projects or solutions to pre-existing project 
challenges.

He continues to create exquisite work inspired by both his surroundings and the aesthetics of 
clients’ homes across the United States. He describes the methods used as joining different 
components as often traditional blacksmith joinery-rivets, collars, mortise, and tenons; yet, the 
final composition is contemporary. In the previous two decades, some of this work has been 
commissioned in Atlanta, Georgia; Greenwich, Connecticut; Jackson Hole, Wyoming at the Crescent 
H Ranch, Jackson Hole Golf and Tennis Club, Three Creek Ranch, Teton Village; and in Big Sky, 
Montana, at The Yellowstone Club, Spanish Peaks, and Moonlight Basin.  In 2015, he completed 
projects in Lander, Wyoming; Cheshire, Connecticut; Lake of the Ozarks, Missouri; Jackson Hole, 
Wyoming; and Whitefish, Montana.

While the pandemic has prevented him from teaching in recent years, over the last 40 years, he 
has shared his knowledge with students at public schools, craft schools, and conferences. He feels 
strongly about the experience of teaching forging and design skills to others. He has been very 
fortunate to have great mentors, and one of the things they instilled in him was the importance of 
passing on the knowledge he has gathered. He states that by passing on his knowledge, he, too, 
continues to learn.

When asked what his induction into the MCAM program would mean to him, he stated that he 
always considered the program to be extremely powerful and that it is a “huge honor and feather 
in your cap” to be recognized as belonging to such a dynamic group of artists. Further, he thinks it 
helps artists to recognize that place in the world of art and craft, and one’s responsibility to ensure 
their craft’s continuation for generations to come.

In conclusion, Gilmore is a master artist-blacksmith who, over more than 40 years, has built a 
resume that includes more than 25 “Selected Awards/Honors/Grants/Residencies,” 34 teaching 
positions, 37 exhibit features, and 54 instances of his work covered and published in books and 
magazines. 



Page 35 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

Terry Hill
Segmented Woodturner
Great Falls, MT

Terry Hill, Great Falls, Montana, began woodturning in 2009 after taking a wooden segmented 
bowl class taught by Rich Charlson, Montana Circle of American Master’s honoree. During the 
class, Hill thought to himself, “This is a lot of fun,” and for the following six months, continued 
working closely with Charlson. Today, Charlson laughs, stating, “Some aspects of his work might 
even be better than mine.”

In high school, Hill took an aptitude exam to determine, 
as he puts it, if he was smart enough to go to college. 
Hill scored highly in abstract thinking, a skill essential to 
crafting the complicated designs that, with the help of 
his son, Ben, he creates during the segmented turning 
process. These works include bowls, vases, platters, and 
open segments pieces. Crafting pieces requires the 
artist to first glue multiple pieces of wood into intricate 
patterns before woodturning on a lathe. Hill’s works 
have exceeded upwards of 11,000 pieces to create 
unique designs.

Hill excels at crafting pieces that represent his experience as a fourth-generation Montanan and his 
decades as a game warden for the Montana Fish and Game Department; he specializes in building 
pieces that depict natural scenes, wildlife, ranching, farming, and Native American symbols. When 
asked where he gets his inspiration while planning bowl designs, he shared that project ideas will 
wake him in the middle of the night or the wood itself will speak to him; while turning, Hill seeks 
to accentuate what “God has already given us.” Adaptable in his approach, he starts with an idea 
but knows that those plans may change if the wood “needs something else.” 

Hill believes in giving back to the people of Montana. He has donated dozens of wooden bowls 
to the YWCA Soup Bowl program; has assisted the Great Falls Woodturning Club (GFWC) in 
producing one-of-a-kind segments bowls, which were then donated to charities in the area; and 
has given segmented bowls to families facing extreme medical costs to be auctioned for medical 
bill assistance. Further, his work has been auctioned at the Shadows of the Past Art Auction in 
Choteau, MT. Proceeds from this charity contribute to purchasing additional state of the art 
medical equipment for the Teton Medical Center.

Hill also serves his community through the segmented wood and bowl turning classes he offers.  
Alongside Charlson and Ben, he has taught numerous four-week classes, and he states that his 
shop is open to anyone who wants to come in and learn turning techniques. Charles Sampedro, 
the President of the GFWC, describes Hill not only as a master of his craft and esteemed member 
of the club but a mentor to all members; he states that Hill is someone other members value for 
his friendship, creativity, and generosity and consistently call on his skills while learning the art of 
woodturning.

Terry Hill



Page 36 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

Hill’s work has won numerous awards at the State Fair in Great Falls, include heritage ages, Best 
of Show, and Grand Champion Awards. He received the Artist Choice Award at the 2012 and 2013 
Shadows of the Past Art Auction. In addition, he has been published in the Montana Treasure State 
Lifestyle Magazine.

In addition to segmented turning, Hill is a general stick building wood craftsman. Since retiring, he 
has made dozens of gun cabinets, China cabinets, poker tables, and other items that he has donated 
to local conservation groups, including Pheasants Forever, Turkey Federation, and Safari Club.



Page 37 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

Memorandum
To: Montana Arts Council Members
From: Greg Murphy | Chair, Montana Arts Council
RE: Resolution of the Montana Arts Council

Resolution of the Montana Arts Council

Whereas, the Montana Arts Council is required to comply with applicable law, including the laws 
and regulations of the State of Montana; and,

Whereas, Section 10.111.601(4) of the Administrative Rules of Montana which have the force of 
law states in pertinent:  

“(4) Individuals may not receive grants from the Montana Arts Council but are eligible to 
be contracted for professional services. Individuals may receive partial reimbursement for 
travel and per diem cost in accordance with Human Resource Assistance, Special Programs 
“B”.; and,

Whereas, the rationale and the justification of the foregoing quoted prohibition against the 
making of grants to individual artists are not apparent: and

Whereas, concerns about the making of grants to individuals which might be considered 
inappropriate on the ground of conflict-of-interest may be properly addressed by the application 
of the Council’s conflict-of-interest policies; and,

Whereas, the prudent making of grants to individuals is consistent with the mission of the Council 
to promote the arts in Montana for the benefit of the people of Montana; and,

Whereas, it is the duty of the Executive Director of the Council to ensure that the Council complies 
with applicable laws;

Now, Therefore Be it Resolved by the Council as follows:

	 1.  The Executive Director of the Montana Arts Council is directed forthwith to obtain the 
legal advice of the appropriate counsel for the State of Montana on the methods and procedures 
for amendment of the Administrative Rules of Montana, and in particular for the amendment to 
rules specifically relating to the Montana Arts Council.

	 2.  The Executive Director of the Montana Arts Council is directed to post for notice and 
comment at the earliest opportunity and in accordance with the advice of counsel a proposed 
amendment to Section of the Administrative Rules of Montana eliminating as soon as possible the 
prohibition against making grants to individuals by deleting the words “not” and “but” in the first 
sentence of Section 10.111.601(4), and substituting the word “and” for the word “but” so that the 
first sentence of that section will be amended to read:  “Individuals may receive grants from the 
Montana Arts Council and are eligible to be contracted for professional services.”



Page 38 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Grant Reports

The foregoing resolution was adopted at a meeting of the Montana Arts Council held on December 
2, 2022, 

					     Attest:

					   

_____________________________________

Greg Murphy, 
Chairman of the Montana Arts Council

			 
_____________________________________
Tatiana Gant, 
Executive Director of the Montana Arts Council



Page 39 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

The Newberry, Great Falls’ new performance and 
meeting venue, has hosted a wide range of acts in its 
first year of operation, including bluegrass favorites 
the Infamous Stringdusters.



Page 40 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Memorandum
To: Montana Arts Council Members
From: Jenifer Alger | Chief Financial Officer
RE: December 2022 Staff Report

2025 Biennium Budget Request/Legislative Session
It is that time again where we are preparing for the upcoming legislative session in January.  
Our agency’s budget submission for the 2025 biennium was due September 1, 2022, and MAC 
requested two change packages as explained below:  

•	 Request a reduction in our Cultural Trust administration so there will be more funds for 
grants.  This reduction in administration will be covered by our National Endowment for 
the Arts (NEA) grant budget amendment.  The budget amendment equals the difference 
between the actual grant award and the amount the legislature appropriates in HB 2.

•	 Request additional General Funds to cover our state match requirements in our NEA grant 
award.  Historically the NEA grant amounts have increased every year, but our state funding 
has stayed flat.  Without additional General Funds, MAC will not be able to meet the federal 
match requirements going forward.

Kristin and I worked on completing our part of the 2025 Governor’s Volume 7 Budget Book that 
is due November 15, 2022.  To complete the financial charts, we work with the Governor’s Office 
of Budget and Program Planning (OBPP), the Department of Commerce Board of Investments 
(BOI) and the Legislative Fiscal Division to come up with coal severance tax earnings estimates for 
the upcoming biennium.  These estimates also provide us with the amount that we can apply to 
Cultural & Aesthetics (C&A) grants.  Kristin will go into more details, but based on the BOI earnings 
estimates, we were able to fund all the grant awards submitted up to the $10,000 maximum.

FY 2022 Financial Review
Every fall we request the services of Terry Atwood, CPA to do a review of the prior fiscal year’s 
financials.  Terry selects random documents to review and checks that our internal controls we 
have in place were followed properly.  He will fill out a form with any concerns or questions.  The 
legislative auditors always ask for verification that this process happened and what he may have 
found during his review.  As of the printing of this memo, Terry had not completed his review. I will 
be sure to include any comments or concerns he may have found in my June 2023 memo.



Page 41 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

FY 2021 and FY 2022 Procurement Audit
Over the summer the State Procurement Bureau (SPB) within the Department of Administration 
(DOA) conducted a procurement audit on our agency for FY 2021 and 2022.  They had me pull 
contract files and state credit card purchases to verify that we were following procurement law/
policy and our delegation agreement that we have with SPB.  

After their review they provided a report with their findings.  We were given a score of 95 out of 
100.  The only issue they found was that we were not completing either the State Procurement 
Bureau approved solicitation form or one that we created ourselves for limited solicitation (LS) 
procurements.  We were properly completing this form for any Request for Proposals (RFP) and 
Invitation for Bids (IFB), however, until this audit we were unaware the form also needed to be 
completed for LS procurements.  Going forward we will be following this policy.

Procurement
Since the June 2022 meeting, we completed one procurement to continue the Folklorist contract.  
Brian and I worked with SPB and completed the RFP by the end of July.  The successful vendor 
was Taylor Burby who happens to be our current contractor.  Taylor’s contract expires December 
31, 2022, and her new contract will start January 1, 2023, with the option of renewing for up to 2 
additional years.

In April, we worked with the State Procurement Bureau to post an RFP for a Human Resource 
Consultant.  Even though our current contract 
with Communication and Management Services, 
LLC (CMS) does not expire until June 30, 2023, as 
of September 30, 2022, we had been billed the LS 
limit of $25,000.  We were aware this was going to 
happen, which is why we chose to go forward with 
an RFP which would have removed the dollar limit.

The RFP closed the end of July with a total of four 
vendors submitting responses.   Prior to being 
able to create a committee to review and score 
the response, we were notified that the RFP had 
been closed without an award to a vendor.  Since 
the middle of September, we have started using 
the Department of Administration (DOA) State 
Human Resources Division (SHRD) for all our HR 
needs.

 



Page 42 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Memorandum
To: Montana Arts Council Members
From: Kristin Han Burgoyne | Deputy Director
RE: December 2022 Staff Report

The real benefit of writing this memo isn’t the provided information or the joy of using the word 
concatenation (twice!). The real benefit is taking the time to reflect on the past six months and 
celebrate the successes and analyze the challenges. I am very proud of the ARPA Individuals 
program process. We came together as a team and designed something elegant, simple, and 
straightforward for staff, applicants, reviewers, and the public. We managed to laugh through 
the stress. And, realizing event planning is my weakness, the team came through for me again 
as we put together the Governor’s Arts Awards ceremony. (Also, I need to admit, publicly, I was 
wrong when I said growing amaryllis for the table 
centerpieces was a bad idea.)

Public Value Partnerships (PVP) operate on a four-
year grant cycle and provide general operating 
support to 45 non-profit arts organizations across 
Montana. Annual reporting for the third year, FY 
2022, is in process and the final installments (FY 
2023) are being issued. Application design for the 
next grant cycle (tentatively FY 2024 – FY 2027) 
of general operating support is beginning with a 
planned deadline and panel process next spring. 

Statewide Service Organizations (SSO) grants provide general operating support for two years to 
four Montana non-profit arts organizations with statewide service impact. Annual reporting for 
the first year, FY 2022, is in process and the second-year installments (FY 2023) are being issued. 
Application design for the next grant cycle (tentatively FY 2024 – FY 2025) is beginning with a 
planned deadline and panel process next spring. 

The Cultural Trust provides resources for the Cultural & Aesthetic Projects grant program. This 
program is legislatively established in 22.2.3 of the Montana Code. Sixty-five applications were 
submitted for the FY 2024 - FY 2025 biennium and were reviewed by the advisory committee on 
October 11-12, 2022, in Helena. Recommendations from the advisory committee will be presented 
to the Long-Range Planning Committee during the legislative session, usually in January. Funding 
comes from predicted interest earnings from the Cultural Trust via coal tax collections and the 
Coal Severance Tax Trust Fund. A portion of these funds are allocated for MAC agency budget 
in HB2, and a portion are allocated for grant funding in HB9. $558,876 was recommended in 
grant funding. These recommendations are currently being drafted in HB9 and are a part of the 
Governor’s Budget in Volume 7 which was released on November 15. Further information about 
the Coal Severance Tax Trust Fund that provides the resources for this program can be found on 
this information sheet.

The Kansas City Public Library’s amazing parking 
garage, made up of giant-size book spines.

https://www.leg.mt.gov/committees/session-committees/
https://budget.mt.gov/Budgets/ 
https://art.mt.gov/PDFs/CulturalTrustBudgetBook2425.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/content/Committees/Interim/2021-2022/Revenue/Meetings/September-2021/LFD-coal-trust-brochure-2021.pdf


Page 43 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Grant program milestones for the second half of the fiscal year will include design and 
implementation of applications, guidelines, and panels for both Public Value Partnership and 
Statewide Service Organization and the ongoing legislative process for Cultural Trust applications. 
Also in development is a robust informational website page for Cultural Trust grantees and 
applicants that will provide resource information and reminders all in one place.

The Governor’s Arts Awards and current Percent for Art 
projects are in the final stages, and I am categorizing what 
improvements and ideas can be included in long term plan-
ning for these programs. 

I continue to update the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 
Transparency website every two weeks as final payments are 
issued. 

A few selections of our work were highlighted in the 2022 
Tribal Relations Report (pages 29-30, and 41). 

The final artworks for the MSU-Billings Life Science Building, 
by Jodi Lightner, were installed this fall, which closes out the 
last of three projects from the 2018 legislative session. [Photo 
Credit: Jodi Lightner]

I was invited to consult on the MSU-Bozeman Wellness Center public art project. This is a 
direct result of my outreach and community work within our public art program. MAC will not 
be administering this project, but I will work with the Department of Administration and the 
University to provide insights into best practices and use our network to promote the opportunity 
to interested artists. 

I read applications for the Montana Performing Arts Consortium (MPAC) mini-grant program. This 
program provides funding for very small presenting organizations across Montana, and it is an 
excellent opportunity to learn the challenges and successes of these communities. 

I participated in strategic planning interviews for Humanities Montana and MCT. This helped me 
learn more deeply about their programming, goals and future vision.  

Several staff members participated in 
Montana Non-Profit Association’s 4-part 
online Excel training course with Adam 
Jespersen. Vlookup and IF formulas are life 
changing and real joy can be found in the 
concatenation of data.

Another big technology upgrade to 
our toolbox of ways to streamline data 
and services is the addition of tabling 
functionality in our grants management 
software (Foundant). Program staff is 
delighted with the potential for this long-
awaited functionality.

https://gov.mt.gov/arpadashboard/
https://tribalnations.mt.gov/_docs/2022TribalRelationsReport.pdf
https://tribalnations.mt.gov/_docs/2022TribalRelationsReport.pdf


Page 44 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Staff spent time together learn-
ing about communication styles 
through Insights Discovery with Ris 
Higgins of Leadership Outfitters. 
This learning will assist our inter-
nal and external communications, 
which is an important skill as we 
emerge from zoom meetings and 
re-learn how to work together. 

The Montana Education Association 
conference was in Helena this year 
which allowed all of the staff to 
participate in providing information 
to educators from across the state. 
Staffing a booth made me a little nostalgic for my Warren Miller trade show days and reminded 
me how important face-to-face communication and enthusiasm can be.

The MAC team confers during the NASAA conference in Kansas City.



Page 45 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Link Addresses Included in Kristin’s Memo

Long-Range Planning Committee 
https://www.leg.mt.gov/committees/session-committees/

Governor’s Budget 
https://budget.mt.gov/Budgets/ 

Governor’s Budget Volume 7 Cultural Trust Recommendations 
https://art.mt.gov/PDFs/CulturalTrustBudgetBook2425.pdf

Coal Severance Tax Trust Fund Information Sheet 
https://leg.mt.gov/content/Committees/Interim/2021-2022/Revenue/Meetings/
September-2021/LFD-coal-trust-brochure-2021.pdf 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Transparency 
https://gov.mt.gov/arpadashboard/

2022 Tribal Relations Report 
https://tribalnations.mt.gov/_docs/2022TribalRelationsReport.pdf 

Nelson-Atkins Museum of Art
https://nelson-atkins.org/

https://www.leg.mt.gov/committees/session-committees/
https://budget.mt.gov/Budgets/ 
https://art.mt.gov/PDFs/CulturalTrustBudgetBook2425.pdf
https://leg.mt.gov/content/Committees/Interim/2021-2022/Revenue/Meetings/September-2021/LFD-coal-tru
https://leg.mt.gov/content/Committees/Interim/2021-2022/Revenue/Meetings/September-2021/LFD-coal-tru
https://gov.mt.gov/arpadashboard/
https://tribalnations.mt.gov/_docs/2022TribalRelationsReport.pdf 


Page 46 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Memorandum
To: Montana Arts Council Members
From: Monica Grable | Arts Education Director
RE: December 2022 Staff Report

The past five to six months may have been some of my most tightly scheduled and active of 
my five-plus years on staff. Several overlapping projects, some taking place recently due to 
slowed timelines during the pandemic years, coupled with in-person professional development 
opportunities, meetings and site visits have all kept me on the move often over the past several 
months. The feeling of renewed excitement around statewide all-ages arts learning is inspiring, 
however, and there is much to look forward to. With our agency’s recent focus on arts learning 
for older adults, on the ever-growing needs of K-12 learners in and out of school time, and 
on our goals around providing professional development opportunities to support artists of all 
disciplines, there is no shortage of worthy efforts and initiatives upon which to focus my time. 
Topping the list in the year ahead will be goals of connection: more grantee organization site 
visits, conversations with teachers, arts administrators and education directors, and a plan to pay 
particular attention to supporting teaching artists and connecting them with one another. 

Artists in Schools and Communities (AISC)
After a flurry of applications to the initial two rounds of the AISC Experiences grant process, 
the August deadline took a surprising dip with only five submitted applications, an occurrence 
that is unlikely to repeat itself going forward, as indicated by the many conversations I and my 
fellow MAC staffers have had with potential applicants. The next deadline is December 14th at 
5 p.m., funding projects taking place between February 1 and June 30 of 2023. To date, AISC 
Experiences—encompassing three categories of arts learning activities not funded by AISC 
Residencies, our other program under this umbrella—has supported 50 projects over the past 
year, funding everything from ceramic kilns and clay supplies to a dance learning opportunity for 
older adults, a Native literary festival and much-needed bus transportation to connect learners 
with their local museum. These and other funded projects are helping the agency address gaps 
in funding and to reach our state’s smallest communities. AISC Residencies, focused on hands-on 
learning through engagement with professional guest artists, will reopen in January to receive 
applications for FY24 projects that begin July 1 or later. That application due date is March 15.

Education Committee 
Since the June meeting in Whitefish, committee chair Angella Ahn and committee members Sean 
Chandler, Corky Clairmont, Linda Netschert and Bridger Pierce have reviewed the small batch 
of applications submitted to the August FY23 AISC Experiences deadline and will be assisting 
in outreach efforts to gain new applicants for the December 14 round. In addition to reviewing 
those applications in January, committee members will also be invited to share feedback on our 
upcoming FY24 AISC Residencies cycle and their observations of the needs of our state’s arts 
learners to help direct education program planning going forward. It is an absolute pleasure to 
work with the knowledgeable and dedicated Council members serving on this committee!



Page 47 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Educators Conferences
For the first time in a couple of years, Montana’s educators convened in person for professional 
development opportunities and time in the exhibit halls, allowing chances to meet and greet 
those providing resources in their respective fields. 

This year I attended the Montana Music Educators Conference (MMEA) in Bozeman, where 
previously I had only presented a workshop or been a meeting guest speaker. Hosting a table 
in the exhibit hall gave me the opportunity to have many one-on-one conversations with music 
educators, the chance to meet with music faculty of numerous Montana colleges and universities, 
and to engage in wonderful in-depth conversations with arts administrators of our state’s larger 
school districts, many of whom I’d never met in person.

While I was busy in Bozeman, my MAC colleagues took turns at our table in the exhibit hall at 
the Montana Federation of Public Employees (MFPE) Conference in Helena. There, educators of 
all other academic areas convened. This excellent opportunity was used to our best advantage 
with connections made, contact information captured, and information shared. It was a great 
reminder for the staff of the importance of getting out to meet those we serve and to look for 
more opportunities to repeat this success in the future. For me, it was a reminder of the wonderful 
people I work with and the power of working as a team.

Governors Arts Awards Ceremony (GAA)
Recently a portion of my time has been dedicated to collaborating with the MAC team to plan 
this year’s GAA awards ceremony. It has been fun for me to dip my toe back into the waters of 
arts presenting by booking our ceremony music and reception band, to weigh-in on invitation 
and program design and our photographer selection and to craft a plan with Ginny and Kristin to 
grow this year’s unique solution to table centerpieces, among other activities. I’ve participated in 
an in-person GAA ceremony only once before, though I still count it among my favorite events 
MAC produces and am happy to take part.

Leveraging State Investments in Creative Aging (LSICA)
This fall saw the conclusion of the grant period for this NASAA-supported initiative that began 
in August of 2020 with foundational learning sessions led by the field’s national leader in this 
work, Lifetime Arts.  Since then, the invited advisory group members have participated in virtual 
discussions and continued learning sessions with guest speakers and have engaged in work 
sessions that have inspired their efforts to continue researching, writing, and contributing to a 
place-based resource for Montana. This resource will be shared statewide in the coming months 
and the advisory members will act as ambassadors for this work statewide. Future Creative Aging 
planning includes the development of potential workshop offerings for teaching artists that could 
lead to pairing each with an organization interested in initiating programs for older adults in their 
venues and communities.
 
Montana Artrepreneur Program (MAP)
The Montana Artrepreneur Program accepted applications in 
late spring of this year, and again through a second-chance 
application round in early August, to fill the two cohorts 
currently underway. Liz Chappie-Zoller, a former MAP artist 
herself and longtime coach in the program, is leading those 
cohorts taking place in Billings and in Red Lodge through early 
December. 



Page 48 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

During October I visited each cohort, to connect with them personally and to share resources and 
opportunities available to them beyond their MAP-centered learning. In both cases I was able to 
experience the program taking place in new venues, the Red Lodge Depot Gallery of the Carbon 
County Arts Guild and Kirks Grocery, the community-centered gallery and performance space 
in downtown Billings. These forged partnerships not only provided needed space for the four 
workshop weekends but are galleries that MAP artists could create connections with. In addition, 
the rental and technology fees paid to the Depot and to Kirks Grocery were a chance for MAC to 
financially support these entities. 

In the months ahead, my focus will turn to building similar partnerships designed to provide 
increased access to MAP in the center and northeast regions of the state; to that end, I am 
currently in conversation with the Lewistown Art Center regarding their interest in hosting a 2023 
cohort as well as exploring options for an additional cohort in Glasgow. Applications for the FY24 
MAP program will open after the first of the year, in tandem with a limited solicitation process to 
identify coaches to lead the cohort(s). Promotion efforts to bring attention to this important MAC 
program are underway. 
 
Montana Teacher Leaders in the Arts (MTLA)
The Montana Teacher Leaders in the Arts program, a 
nearly seven-year OPI-MAC partnership, culminated 
in August with the Summer Summit at Salish Kootenai 
College (SKC) that brought together members of all 
four program cohorts. The four cohorts have each been 
comprised of arts educators, teaching artists, classroom 
teachers and special education professionals and in that 
diversity lies an integral and important element of the 
MTLA program: perspective. This summer’s gathering 
on the campus of Salish Kootenai College (SKC) was the 
first opportunity to unite representative members of all 
four cohorts, setting the stage for their advancement to 
a community of practice across Montana. The convening 
was a multi-day opportunity for continued learning 
and shared engagement of their art practice while also 
serving as a homecoming of sorts. The MTLAs reunited 
with one another and SKC which has played an integral 
role in the origins of the program and has been a place 
of growth for participants. As has been the tradition of 
all MTLA convenings, the Summer Summit engaged 
participants in workshops, many of them experiential, on 
diverse topics with a significant focus on Native arts and 
culture as a connecting thread. Together the Montana Teacher Leaders in the Arts are explorers 
of best practices in arts teaching and in teaching arts across the curriculum, as well as statewide 
leaders in advancing the arts in school communities and beyond. Many have gone on to lead 
workshops and act as guest speakers, continuing to share their work. For greater detail on this 
summer’s program, see the article in October’s issue of the State of the Arts.

Corky Clairmont discusses his printmaking 
process at the MTLA Summer Summit.



Page 49 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

NASAA’s Arts Education Working Group (AEWG)
As a member of the Arts Education Working Group (AEWG), a NASAA planning group focused on 
peer learning for State Arts Agency arts education managers, I spent a good deal of time between 
June and September planning the Professional Development Institute (PDI) that took place in 
Kansas City, Missouri ahead of this year’s NASAA Assembly. Having the opportunity to collaborate 
with this group of colleagues toward designing experiences for our peers has been an honor 
that has taught me so much about the power of this work and the innovative ideas percolating 
nationally. It has also provided me with numerous mentors. Bittersweet though it is, my service to 
the AEWG concludes mid-December and I am looking forward to my time opening for other work.

Poetry Out Loud (POL)
POL launched its 2022-23 program year in October with an initial invite for schools to participate, 
followed by great in-person conversations by MAC staff with potential participating educators 
at the MFPE Conference. This 18th year of Poetry Out Loud (POL), a poetry recitation contest for 
high school students, is poised to be a banner year—with a hopeful return to in-person recitation 
contests at the local, regional and state levels. The latter will, fingers crossed, send one Montana 
State Champion to Washington D.C. in May, to compete to become National POL Champion. As 
always, efforts will continue to engage more schools and in particular to involve Native students 
in our state as well as efforts to include incarcerated youth. Regional events will take place on 4 
college campuses in early February with the Montana Poetry Out Loud State Finals scheduled for 
March 11 at the Grandstreet Theatre in Helena.

Professional Development
I’ve been fortunate over the past six months to have numerous professional development 
opportunities that led me out of state: in June I traveled with Eric and Tatiana to Washington D.C. 
to the Americans for the Arts conference, in September I attended the Professional Development 
Institute (PDI) with national State Arts Agency colleagues and in October headed to New York for 
attend the Grantmakers in the Arts Conference for the first time. In November I participated in all 
four days of NASAA’s Virtual Creative Aging Institute.



Page 50 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Memorandum
To: Montana Arts Council Members
From: Eric Heidle | Communication Director
RE: December 2022 Staff Report

Amplifying ARPA
Our American Rescue Plan Act individual grants have been awarded and artists have been busy 
completing their funded work. For me, the next step is to let Montana and the wider world know 
about these new contributions to Montana’s cultural landscape. To do that, we’re working on a new 
section of the MAC website focused on highlighting the work of each of our ARPA recipients. It’ll be 
a tiles-based layout which displays the names and disciplines of each recipient along with a featured 
image of them or their art. Clicking on a given artist’s tile will take the viewer to a page containing 
more information on that artist’s career and the project they’ve chosen to take on with their ARPA 
funding. In doing so, we’ll build a shareable library of artists which we can feature on social media, 
in State of the Arts, with news media, and use as a reference resource for future grant applicants. 
Having a resource documenting successful grant-funded projects can be invaluable in assisting 
future participants in shaping grant applications, defining the scope of new work, and providing a 
transparent record of how we put ARPA funding to work in supporting Montana’s arts and artists.

Poetry Out Loud
Speaking of valuable resources, one silver lining 
to the disruptions of the COVID pandemic has 
come in the form of filmed Poetry Out Loud 
competitions. Since competitions couldn’t be 
held in person during the pandemic, they were 
conducted via taped performances which 
were then edited into virtual competitions 
for our Poetry Out Loud judges to view. Even 
after the winners were decided, though, these 
competitions have proven beneficial, because 
they show current and future competitors 
what successful poetry looks like, and also 
serve as a valuable recruiting tool to bring 
new students, teachers, and schools into the 
program. We’ve made these available on our 
YouTube channel as a resource for everyone 
involved in Poetry Out Loud to draw from in 
future years.

To further help with recruitment, I worked with Monica to develop a few small print pieces which can 
be used to quickly communicate the workings of Poetry Out Loud and the timeline of its upcoming 
events. We designed and printed a rack card containing the most important information about 
Poetry Out Loud, along with a companion bookmark containing all relevant dates for this year’s 
competition season. They’re simple, easy tools to put into the hands of teachers and students 
interested in joining the program and, along with our YouTube library of past competition videos, 
make it easy for them to understand the benefits of participating.



Page 51 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Going Back To My Old School 
Along with most of the MAC team, I had the chance to use our Poetry Out Loud tools in person 
while staffing the Arts Council’s booth at the Montana Federation of Public Employees’ Educator 
Conference which was recently held at Helena High School (my alma mater). Poetry Out Loud 
was a popular subject of conversation with both current and prospective teacher-coaches who 
visited our table; some teachers like the program because it fills a niche for students who aren’t 
participating in related speech and debate programs but want a competitive, performance-
centric activity to be part of. I also spoke with many attendees about our Artists in Schools and 
Communities grants and the opportunities they provide for bringing resident artists to classrooms 
as well as bringing classes of kids to the arts.

I also used the opportunity to meet with the Montana State Library, whose staffers were speaking 
about their range of work including the Montana Memory Project (MMP). We’ve shared some of 
MMP’s work on our social media and State of the Arts pages in the past, and I spoke with them 
about ways we might collaborate more closely on arts- and heritage-related projects. I also spoke 
with Montana Historical Society staff about its process for preparing to move into the Montana 
Heritage Center facility when construction is complete, and I anticipate providing more coverage 
of the move as it commences.

I also spent some time speaking with a former 
graphic design professor of mine, Jeff Conger, 
who’s a member of the Montana State University 
Art School faculty and a contributor to State of the 
Arts. Jeff was attending the conference to present 
his work as an advocate for those with dyslexia 
and their contributions to innovation, including 
in the arts. We spoke about the possibility of 
him writing a piece next year outlining this work 
along his regular submissions for the paper, 
and I’m interested in further exploring the ways 
that learning disabilities and  neurodivergence 
intersect with creativity.

I received one final and unexpected benefit of staffing the booth at Helena High. After wrapping 
up my shift, I walked the long hallway between the school’s gym and office to see what had 
changed since my school days and a large painting hung on the wall caught my eye—because I’d 
helped paint it some 34 years before. It was a collaborative project done by three other students 
and myself, and it was encouraging to know that the school had valued a large, goofy painting 
enough to keep it on display all this time. Seeing it was a great reminder that even average artistic 
expressions can exert subtle but positive influences over time.

Conferring with Colleagues
I had two other opportunities to meet with others working in the arts this fall. Brian and I recently 
attended the Montana Art Gallery Directors’ Association (MAGDA) conference in October, where 
we presented a brief overview of the Arts Council’s current work. MAGDA brings personnel from 
Montana’s private, municipal, and academic art galleries together for panels on issues relating 
to their work, along with presentations of traveling exhibitions which they may want to book 
in the coming year. For Arts Council staffers, the MAGDA conference has been one of the most 
meaningful events because we’re able to personally meet with many of the people leading 

Eric meeting with his former design professor Jeff 
Conger, who somehow looks younger than he does.



Page 52 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Montana’s major visual arts institutions and develop closer working relationships with them. It’s 
also valuable since much of the content provided at MAGDA is tailored to the arts in Montana and 
addresses the challenges and issues facing those working in the arts.

This year’s panels and round-table discussions included topics such as censorship in the arts, board 
member recruitment and retention, and an Indigenous advocacy panel which included our own 
Council member Sean Chandler. Of special interest to me was a presentation by Michael Faison of 
the Idaho Commission on the Arts, who spoke about intentional accessibility, exploring ways to 
move beyond mere compliance with the law by embracing true accessibility in communications, 
access, and other areas of our work. The session was insightful for me, as Michael talked about 
accessibility as a philosophy to embody rather than as a legal burden to be met—providing 
openness and opportunity to all ultimately enriches us all.

I first met Michael  earlier in the fall at 
the National Assembly of State Arts 
Agencies’ national conference in Kansas 
City this September. Along with most of 
our staff, I attended the conference to 
learn from our peers in other states and 
regions, and gain a wider perspective on 
how advocacy and support for the arts 
is being approached across the country. 
Of particular interest was the commu-
nications peer group session I attend-
ed; approximately 25 states and regions 
were represented and the half-day ses-
sion contained a lot of great insights and 
ideas about what’s working for state arts 
agencies, and how things are changing 
in the work we do. I made one of two 
short presentations offered during the 
session, describing Montana’s unique challenge of communicating to a small population spread 
across a vast geographic area, and how State Of the Arts currently helps meet that challenge. I 
discussed Montana’s demographic makeup, cultural values, how we’re different than what peo-
ple see on “Yellowstone,” and talked about how we have a highly literary and culturally engaged 
population despite being relatively rural and isolated. My presentation was well-received and led 
to further discussions with several of my peers and the ways in which our states are dissimilar and 
alike, and what that means for effectively communicating our work to the public. 

Another valuable session was an hour-long presentation by Chickasaw composer Jerod 
Impichchaachaaha’ Tate, who spoke about creating new classical compositions which draw from 
his cultural past as a means of honoring his people and educating others about their rich artistic 
and musical traditions. As part of our focus on reaching rural, isolated, and Indigenous populations, 
amplifying the voices of Montana artists using approaches similar to Jerod’s seems critically 
important as a means of demonstrating that Indigenous culture isn’t restricted to preserving the 
past but is creating new and exciting work every day.

Michael Faison, director of the Idaho Commission on the Arts, talks 
about accessibility—both indoors and outdoors—at September’s 
MAGDA conference.



Page 53 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

On the Home Front 
Back in Montana, the work of communicating what we do is moving forward on several fronts. Our 
social media presence continues to focus on amplifying the opportunities we offer to artists and 
institutions, and the results which those opportunities help create. We also use social media to 
help spread the word for individual artists and organizations, along with local and national efforts 
and news which affect the arts in Montana. And as we roll out our ARPA presence on the MAC 
website, we’ll begin sharing the work of funded artists to show how they’ve used their grants and 
the ways these grants have contributed to their communities and Montana as a whole.

State of the Arts continues to present a thematic tie to the content of each issue, exploring 
expressions of that theme across the arts in Montana and the ways in which our programs and 
services interact with them. Our Winter 2023 issue’s theme, Home Ground, will explore the roles 
that living and working in a specific place—whether it’s a Montana ranch, university, Tribal land, 
or other Big Sky setting—have in shaping what we create art and react to it. As always, we’re 
working to present a wide range of voices in the arts, across disciplines, viewpoints, backgrounds, 
and goals, and for winter we’re working on some great stories: how a military brat from Great Falls 
wound up leading the band for one of TV’s biggest talk shows; what it’s like to live and create 
in Montana but visit your homeland for the first time, on a tiny island in the South Pacific; how 
Indigenous art made in Montana is being brought to a wider audience on the web, and others.

Filming For the Future
One other way we continue to document the arts in Montana is with video. In addition to the 
Governor’s Arts Awards interviews conducted with our 2020 recipients, we’ve been collecting 
interviews and documentary footage of our Artist Innovation Award grantees and others in order 
to tell stories visually and capture a sense of what’s happening in Montana’s arts at this point in 
time. In speaking about the Montana Memory Project with Montana State Library staffers I hope 
that we’ll be able share some of these visual records of art and its creation with Montanans in 
decades to come as well as with people today. It’s difficult to forecast what future generations will 
value, but by recording a range of arts and artists we’ll hopefully be able to preserve and add to 
Montana’s cultural heritage as the state grows in the coming years.



Page 54 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Memorandum
To: Montana Arts Council Members
From: Ginny Newman | Business Specialist
RE: December 2022 Staff Report

Account Tech
My job continues to include payments, payroll, expense coding, event planning, database 
management and supply orders. General office support means I do “other tasks as assigned”. This 
might include research, document printing and mailing or any other thing staff members need 
help with. For example, I helped Monica with getting MAP student materials printed and mailed 
for each cohort. Additionally, as Eric was preparing his presentation for the National Assembly 
of State Arts Agencies regarding the State of the Arts newspaper, I did some research for him 
regarding our distribution history of the publication. 

Program Support
The federal government has moved from Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) numbers 
to a new Unique Entity Identifying (UEI) number system, referred to as System for Award 
Management (SAM)-UEI. Many organizations were struggling through the process of obtaining 
a SAM-UEI number, which is now required by the National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) for all 
our organization grant recipients. I took a SAM-UEI instruction document created by another 
state arts agency and edited it for Montana. Kristin distributed the document to our organization 
grantees. The instructions helped organizations navigate through the process and obtain their 
SAM-UEI with less frustration. The feedback we received on the document was quite positive. 

In addition to the logistics for the Council meeting, I assisted Kristin with setting up the Cultural 
Trust grant review panel meeting and worked with Kristin and Monica to plan the Governor’s Arts 
Awards ceremony and reception. 

Reporting
NEA reports: both the FY 2021 and FY 2022 final reports are due April 30, 2023.  The FY 2021 
is complete except for the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) grant final reports. The FY 2022 
report will be done well ahead of the April deadline. This task supports both Kristin & Jenifer’s 
responsibility in gathering the information from the grant management software and preparing 
it for delivery to the NEA.

Grant reports: tracking ARPA final reports, reviewing Public Value Partnership (PVP), Statewide 
Service Organizations (SSO) and Cultural and Aesthetics (C&A). In the process of reviewing follow 
up reports, we sometimes find that more information is required from grantees, so I follow up 
with them to get that additional info. This frees up other staff to focus on more important tasks. 
Professional Development



Page 55 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Foundant Training: Training on a new feature – tabling questions. The training covered when table 
questions are useful, how to build them into applications and follow-ups, and what they look like 
when we run reports. Knowing how this feature works with the reporting feature is important as 
we consider what information we should collect in a table and how it will populate in a report.

Excel Training: Advanced Excel training covering advanced formulas and functions, and pivot 
tables. I learned a number of new shortcuts to help sort and organize the information populated 
in large reports, such as the NEA report. 

NASAA Conference: At the National Assembly of State Arts Agencies (NASAA) conference in Kansas 
City, I attended the following sessions: Accessibility, Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI), Grant 
& Fiscal Officers, and Rural Opportunities/Challenges. From the discussions around accessibility 
issues and DEI, I began to think about how we as an agency incorporate those topics into our 
regular discussions. These are large issues that require a lot of thought to identify and a lot 
of planning to address. Accessibility and DEI cannot be solved in one conversation. We must 
continue to talk about them to make them part of our regular thought process and part of our 
regular work process. In the grants and fiscals group we discussed change. Specifically, how to 
implement change successfully. As we consider potential changes to grant programs in the future, 
we can look to how other states have tackled big changes and learn from their lessons. In the 
rural challenges group, I met women from Alabama, Oklahoma and Utah who have found ways 
to reach underserved communities in their states. OK and UT met needs in unserved counties by 
providing opportunities rather than funding. It can be hard to find more money but connecting 
resources and people can have just as much impact. 
 



Page 56 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Memorandum
To: Montana Arts Council Members
From: Brian Moody | Program Officer
RE: December 2022 Staff Report 

Strategic Investment Grants (SIG)
Updated SIG guidelines were introduced in the winter of 2022 with the intent of simplifying 
the application process, clearing hurdles for applicants, and reducing administrative time 
for committee members and staff. Almost a year later, the advantages of the new application 
have been confirmed. Monthly committee meetings are now shorter and the preparation time 
for committee members has been greatly reduced.  Applicants and grantees require less staff 
support to submit accurate and complete applications and reports. Finally, we’ve seen an increase 
in applications; we’ve received 43 applications compared to 27 in the same time period in 2021.  

Folk and Traditional Arts
Led by contracted folklorist Taylor Burby, MAC has made considerable progress towards improving 
folk and traditional arts program offerings. In the spring and summer, Taylor conducted research 
with state and national folklorists and produced a report with program recommendations. The 
report will inform MAC’s working moving forward, especially as we revise and reintroduce the 
application process in the spring. The report is available HERE.

Currently, Taylor is reconnecting with previous inductees to the Montana Circle of American 
Masters (MCAM). Taylor has interviewed, had phone calls, and met with MCAM honorees from 
around including saddle maker Bill Allison of Roundup, beadworker Birdie Real Bird of Garryowen, 
luthier Dan Roberts of Belgrade, engraver Diane Scalese of Big Sandy, and woodworker Rich 
Carlson of Carter. The insights of honorees will guide future program decisions and will improve 
the agency’s awareness of folk arts practitioners around the state.

Additionally, Taylor is completing the process with four pending MCAM applicants. This has 
involved contacting the applicants, conducting interviews, and recruiting an expert to review the 
materials of each applicant. 

The current folklorist contract expires at the end of 2022. With Jenifer’s guidance, I completed the 
Request for Proposals (RFP) procurement process for the next folklorist contract. Taylor Burby was 
awarded the new contract, with the option for renewal for the next 2 years after 2023.  

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Grants
Ginny and I are managing the administration of ARPA grants for Artists and Organizations following 
their approval at the June Council meeting. The deadline for the ARPA Organization grant was 
October 17, 2022 and the ARPA Artist final report deadline will be December 1, 2022. For the ARPA 
Artist grant, the second grant installment is contingent upon approval of the final report. 

The projects funded by the ARPA Artist grant have garnered considerable attention in local and 
statewide media. As final reports come in from the ARPA Artist grant, we are seeing the tangible 
results of these grants. MAC staff is working now to design a web page or other platform to 
publicize and document the results of the projects. 



Page 57 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Artist Innovation Awards (AIA)
AIA runs every other year. The last group of recipients was approved in December 2021. In year 
two, each recipient is required to host a public art event and acknowledge the award by December 
31, 2022. I am collaborating with Eric to meet with each recipient for an interview and to document 
their work. 

Professional Development + Trainings
Insights Training, August 1, 2022 – The entire MAC staff attended the Insights 
Training on August 1. This was an opportunity to learn more about our own work styles and 
preferences as well as coworkers. 

National Association of State Arts Agencies (NASAA) Pre-Conference + Assembly, September 
20-23, 2022 – 2022 was my first opportunity to attend NASAA’s assembly since being hired on 
at MAC. While the sessions of the general assembly were worthwhile and positive, the folk arts 
preconference was especially helpful. I was able to connect with regional and national folk arts 
colleagues. These connections are key as Taylor and I work to reintroduce Montana’s folk arts 
programs.  

Montana Art Gallery Director’s Association (MAGDA) Annual Conference, October 12-14, 2022 – 
This was also my first opportunity to attend the MAGDA conference. MAGDA is attended by many 
of the organizations that MAC funds, as well as prominent Montana artists.  Eric and I presented 
on the current state of federal and national funding for the arts. Session highlights include 
accessibility, representation of indigenous artists, and censorship. Similar to my attendance at 
NASAA, perhaps the most valuable piece was the opportunity to meet many people for the first 
time in person. 



Page 58 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports



Page 59 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Memorandum
To: Montana Arts Council Members
From: Tatiana Gant | Executive Director
RE: NASAA Professional Development Report 

The Montana Arts Council is a dues-paying member of the National Assembly of State Arts Agencies 
(NASAA), and I place a high value on the professional development they provide. NASAA hosts an 
annual professional development activity that alternates between an Assembly to bring together 
all staff and council and a Leadership Institute focused on council leadership and the executive 
staff. Arts Education directors are also on an annual professional development schedule. I have 
significantly benefitted from NASAA’s networks over my career in public service. 

Within the FY 2023 budget approved in June 2022 was $15,044 budgeted for attendance at the 
NASAA Assembly in Kansas City, Missouri. This represents our most significant investment in 
professional development in the fiscal year. 

Actual spending on NASAA attendance totaled $13,399.10 to support 6 MAC staff and Folk 
Arts contractor Taylor Burby. MAC qualified for $2,000 in stipends from NASAA and WESTAF for 
attendance at peer group sessions, reducing the final cash expenses to $11,399.10. 
Spending by category:

Meals $1,470.00
Mileage $163.50
Hotel $4,125.80
Ground Transportation $414.07
Airfare $3,683.73
Baggage Fees $142.00
Other: Museum Admissions $40.00
Parking $150.00
Registration $3,150.00
Total Expenses $13,339.10
Less Stipends -$2,000.00
Final Cost $11,339.10

The staff has prepared a summary of their key takeaways in the reports on the following pages, 
and agendas for the sessions attended are after those. You will also find information on NASAA 
within individual staff reports. 

I am happy to provide more information at the meeting.



Page 60 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

NASAA Assembly 2022: Tatiana Gant

I have benefitted from NASAA-provided professional development throughout my 20 years of 
government work, and I look forward to each. It was wonderful to connect with national colleagues 
again and satisfying to see the newer members of our staff soak up information. There are 56 
agencies like MAC, each led by someone with a job like mine, and spending a few days with them 
is a treat. 

The discussion that has stayed top of mind was introduced in the Executive Directors’ (ED) 
session on 9/23. The seating arrangement was genius, grouping states by relative budget size, 
and Montana sits on the lower end of the per capita spending analysis. In the short session on 
navigating an increasingly polarized political landscape, we were given a quick history of the 
environment that led to the culture wars of the 1980s and were guided to see the parallels in 
our current environment. I don’t think the session went the way it was planned as some EDs 
completely rejected the concept of opposed sides and any language that framed it as a conflict. 
Others framed our current environment as seeking to equalize human rights and access while the 
‘80s were rooted in an economic crisis, again unwilling to follow the provided narrative. Even after 
we moved on in the peer group meeting, the conversation continued over lunch for many of us 
from states with Republican-led state governments.  

Since NASAA, I have continued the conversation with NASAA’s Chief Program and Planning 
Officer, Kelly Barsdate. From previous NASAA professional development sessions, I learned about 
perceptions of conservative voters (Denver, 2017) and speaking to crisis and controversy (?). I 
needed help understanding why, in an environment where the arts are neutral and have been 
held harmless from budgetary reductions, I needed to adopt such a high level of concern. As we 
talked through recent national examples, I came to understand that it’s not a factual conflict that 
I need to be prepared for, but a situation where manufactured narratives distort the facts. NASAA 
will be continuing learning in this subject area to help us determine our options to respond to a 
crisis constructively. 

The Mid-America Arts Alliance presentation also inspired me on their work to support small and 
mid-size organizations. The program provides learning, networking, and resources in ways that 
are useful to the needs of smaller nonprofits. I could see this program’s elements helping MAC 
develop cultural assets in remote and isolated communities, particularly as we look to establish 
guilds and artist collectives as statewide service organizations. Since losing Cinda Holt to retirement, 
MAC has lost the capacity to provide customized professional development. The process Mid-
America adopted has inspired me to consider how MAC can provide early stabilization for smaller 
organizations.   

I received the most benefit from conversations with colleagues about their recent experiences 
with the National Endowment for the Arts (NEA) Partnership Agreement application and review 
process. Since MAC’s last complete application in 2019, the NEA has made considerable efforts 
to streamline the application process. Discussions with colleagues who had served as reviewers 
on the most recent round and perspectives from the reviewed states gave me the perspective 
to approach the upcoming submission differently. It was a fast turnaround to make the edits I 
envisioned, and better because of the discussions with my colleagues.



Page 61 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

NASAA Assembly 2022: Kristin Han Burgoyne

As I reflect on my first airline travel for work since 2016:

It has been four long years since the 
National Assembly of State Arts Agencies 
has convened a full assembly and it was 
a thrill to connect, re-connect and be 
inspired.  We convinced ourselves it would 
be a road-trip adventure to meet at 3am 
to carpool to Bozeman for our 6am flights.  
The four of us traveling together made sure 
to check “eat BBQ” off our list on our first 
day in Kansas City. I particularly enjoyed 
our tapas dinner together and my personal 
bucket list items of hearing live jazz in 
Kansas City and dining at a 21c Museum 
Hotel.  

I attended the ADA pre-conference on Wednesday and Thursday. We consider accessibility a 
key component of our work and something that is infused into everything we do. Although I am 
identified as the ADA/504 coordinator for the agency, we maintain a deep dedication to the over-
arching concept of accessibility by cross-training staff. This was a great opportunity for additional 
staff to attend portions of the pre-conference to make connections, develop skills, discover 
resources and build awareness. Several resources identified include website assessment tools from 
https://userway.org, the Vermont Arts Council’s resource page https://www.vermontartscouncil.
org/arts-resources/accessibility, getting started templates designed by Elizabeth Ralston https://
www.elizabethralston.com/, and the Massachusetts access policy https://massculturalcouncil.org/
access-policy/. A key discussion point and personal takeaway was the concept of access versus 
accessibility and the many different ways this can be interpreted. The pre-conference concluded 
with a lecture/demonstration/performance by Missouri Ozark Old-time Music and Dance in 
collaboration with the Folk Arts pre-conference. 

I attended sessions on Successful State 
Level Advocacy Collaborations, What is 
a Chickasaw Composer?, the opening 
reception at the American Jazz Museum, 
Deputy Director peer group, plenary 
session with the NEA, Belger Crane Yard 
Studio presentations and tours https://
belgerarts.org/, and the NASAA Leadership 
Awards Breakfast. 

https://userway.org
https://www.vermontartscouncil.org/arts-resources/accessibility
https://www.vermontartscouncil.org/arts-resources/accessibility
https://www.elizabethralston.com/
https://www.elizabethralston.com/
https://massculturalcouncil.org/access-policy/
https://massculturalcouncil.org/access-policy/
https://belgerarts.org/
https://belgerarts.org/


Page 62 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

I presented on the power of risk assessment for the 
Deputy Director peer session. My presentation dovetailed 
into the break-out conversation, moderated by Dave 
Slatery (Mass Cultural Council), discussing ideas and 
principles to consider when revising programs to make 
grants widely available and the grant process welcoming. 
Shared learning from the other break-out conversation 
around moving on from COVID was presented by Natalie 
Petersen (Utah Division of Arts & Museums). This was 
followed by a panel discussion on truth-telling and code 
switching in the arts let by Dr. Tamara Holmes Brothers 
(North Carolina Arts Council) with panelists Amy 
Cunningham (Vermont) and Paige Sharpe (Indiana).

On Saturday I attended the NASAA Leadership Awards.  
Cyndy Andrus, Former Chair of the Montana Arts Council, 
received the Distinguished Public Service Award. Staff 
flying later in the day spent a few hours at the Nelson-
Atkins Museum of Art https://nelson-atkins.org/ to round out our Kansas City experience.

Former MAC chair Cyndy Andrus receiving the Distinguished 
Public Service Award at NASAA.

https://nelson-atkins.org/


Page 63 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

NASAA Assembly 2022: Monica Grable

My attendance at the NASAA conference in September was a part-part experience. During the 
initial two days of that week, I participated in a Professional Development Institute (PDI) with my 
education colleagues from other State Arts Agencies. This professional cohort gathers yearly, in 
conjunction with the NASAA Assembly during ‘on’ years—often in a metropolitan area—and every 
other year in cities that are a bit off the beaten path, such as when we hosted the PDI in Missoula 
a few years back. Each time, a Guiding Question and related Learning Outcomes are identified to 
help guide our programming. This year, that guiding question was: How can state arts agency arts 
education leaders use their unique role to reimagine and build equitable, enduring arts education 
ecosystems in their states? With that at the forefront, we heard from keynote speakers, engaged 
in panel and group discussions and visited local arts organizations to gain insight and inspiration 
for our own work. The PDI is always the most beneficial professional development opportunity 
for me each year as it gives me the opportunity to converse with and learn from my peers across 
State Arts Agencies.

Monica taking part in the Creative Aging session at NASAA.



Page 64 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

NASAA Assembly 2022: Eric Heidle

At the NASAA conference in Kansas City, I attended the following sessions: the Opening Session 
& Roll Call of the States, Successful State Level Advocacy Collaborations, Artist Showcase: “What 
Is a Chickasaw Composer?” NASAA’s Opening Reception at the American Jazz Museum, the 
Communications Mangers/PIOs peer session, the Friday Networking Luncheon, the Plenary 
Session with the National Endowment for the Arts, the NASAA Leadership Awards Breakfast, and 
a portion of The Promise and Problems of the Arts in Rural Communities.

Jerod Impichchaachaaha’ Tate’s presentation, “What 
is a Chickasaw Composer?,” was particularly revealing 
to me as he described and demonstrated his process 
of reinterpreting traditional Chickasaw melodies into 
symphonic form. His method of respecting the original 
music while interpreting it in a larger context with 
modern instrumentation was fascinating and instructive; 
I feel it gave me better insight into how Indigenous 
artists contend with their history while innovating in their 
fields, and the presentation underlined that, as with any 
subculture, it’s impossible to confine native arts to any one genre. As we work to better support 
our underserved Indigenous creators, thinking about the unique background and approach of 
each will help me relate their careers better to others.

In addition, I presented at the Communi-
cations Mangers/PIOs peer session, giving 
a brief talk supported by slides which out-
lined the challenges of communicating to 
the public in Montana and our use of the 
State of the Arts newspaper to meet that 
challenge. The group consisted of 25 state 
arts agency PIOs and two representatives 
from the NEA. During the session I heard 
from peers about the challenges they face 
and the initiatives they’re crafting to ad-
dress them. I also connected with several 
fellow communications staffers to continue 
discussions around improving our work and 
learning from each others’ successes. Once 
back in Montana, I followed up with the 
session’s organizers to share my presenta-
tion slides and offered to present again at 
future virtual or live events in order to put 
more of Montana’s arts efforts in front of 
NASAA members.

Jerod Impichchaachaaha’ Tate’s presentation.

A few of the slides from Eric’’s communications group session 
presentation, in which he described the challenges of reaching 
people in a state where low fire danger means -30 degrees, and 
contains areas the size of New England without cell coverage.



Page 65 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

The Plenary sessions were valuable to me in terms of hearing what’s happening at the national 
level with both NASAA and the NEA, and it helped strengthen my understanding of how policy 
and funding shape what we do. Art and government often seem like odd bedfellows, but the 
passion with which people working in the arts approach their work proves that it’s of great value 
to us back home as we seek to better foster economic and cultural growth in Montana. 

At the end of Friday’s formal sessions, I was able to meet with several staffers from the neighboring 
states of Idaho and Wyoming; we briefly chatted about our experiences at the conference and the 
similarities our states share in supporting the arts. It was a good chance to connect with nearby 
agencies, with an eye toward possible future collaborations that benefit us all.

After hours, I made several off-site visits to Kansas City cultural institutions, including the National 
World War I Museum and Memorial and the Nelson-Atkins Museum of Art. Both were impressive; 
the World War I Museum housed a rich collection of artifacts from the Great War with substantial 
interpretive text and multimedia displays to put them in context. We spent about two hours at the 
museum and it greatly increased my limited understanding of this immense conflict which is often 
overshadowed by World War II. Also, the museum’s smart use of graphic design, audio, video, 
and environmental design has prompted some new thinking about how I might better use these 
tools in our communications efforts. Several of us squeezed in a short visit to the Nelson-Atkins 
Museum on Saturday between checking out of our hotel and arriving at the airport, and we took 
in a range of exciting contemporary art during our brief time there. 

The experience of walking around a classic midwestern city was also rewarding. Places such as 
Kansas City, Milwaukee, Fargo, and others are often overlooked, but the culture and texture of 
these towns actually have a lot in common with Montana cities, if on a larger scale. Kansas City’s 
architecture is rich with a variety  of styles and aesthetic movements, and its major landmarks 
define its character as uniquely and vibrantly its own. Spending most of our time living and 
working at home, it’s easy to become isolated from the perspectives of other places, and as we 
work to accommodate the rising number of new Montana residents, having these perspectives in 
mind will help us welcome them to the fold.

I had the chance to check out a few nearby music venues in the evenings, including Record Bar, 
a small performance space and tavern similar to Bozeman’s Elm or Great Falls’ Newberry. On 
the night I went, the bar was featuring the classic 90s sludge metal band, the Melvins. This was 
a great chance to see an intense and energetic act close up in a fun venue, and an outstanding 
opportunity to use the term “sludge metal” in official Montana Arts Council memoranda.

We also enjoyed some great music at a local jazz club called the Green Lady, and were pleasantly 
surprised to discover that the bass player in one of the acts we saw was a Montanan who was 
gigging in Missouri: Bob Bowman, who the Arts Council has funded through his “Divide: The 
Montana Jazz Project.” It was a fun connection to home, and Monica got the chance to speak 
with him a bit about  mutual friends and colleagues, such as Governor’s Arts Award honoree MJ 
Williams, as well as his experiences playing in and beyond Montana. For as small a population as 
we have Montanans sure seem to be everywhere, and we definitely punch above our weight on 
the national stage.



Page 66 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

NASAA Assembly 2022: Brian Moody

The most important part of attending the NASAA Assembly for me was the opportunity to 
network with folk and traditional arts colleagues from around the country and learn more about 
best practices in the field. Not having a background as a folklorist, but tasked with providing folk 
arts programs, gaining skills and gaining access to mentorship will be key for me. Particularly 
valuable was the opportunity to meet and connect with regional folk arts coordinators from 
Idaho, Wyoming, and the Dakotas. We were able to talk about regional priorities and discuss 
opportunities for interstate collaboration. I now have a small network of experts to whom I can 
direct questions. 



Page 67 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

NASAA Assembly 2022: Ginny Newman

At the NASAA conference in Kansas City, I attended the following sessions: Accessibility, DEI, Grant 
& Fiscal Officers, and Rural Opportunities/Challenges. From the discussions around accessibility 
issues and DEI, I began to think about how we as an agency incorporate those topics into our 
regular discussions. These are large issues that require a lot of thought to identify and a lot 
of planning to address. Accessibility and DEI cannot be solved in one conversation. We must 
continue to talk about them to make them part of our regular thought process and part of our 
regular work process. In the grants and fiscals group we discussed change. Specifically, how to 
implement change successfully. As we consider potential changes to grant programs in the future, 
we can look to how other states have tackled big changes and learn from their lessons. In the 
rural challenges group, I met women from Alabama, Oklahoma and Utah who have found ways 
to reach underserved communities in their states. OK and UT met needs in unserved counties by 
providing opportunities rather than funding. It can be hard to find more money but connecting 
resources and people can have just as much impact. I plan to follow up with these ladies for more 
information. 

I am so glad I was able to attend this conference. In addition to the benefits from the conference 
itself, I truly appreciate the opportunity to explore the artistic and cultural offerings available in 
Kansas City. It was a busy week. The conversations and discussions were quite valuable, but just as 
valuable was the time spent together as a team getting to know one another better and bonding 
over food, art, music, and shared experiences. 



Page 68 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

NASAA Assembly 2022: Taylor Burby

The NASAA Folk and Traditional Arts Pre-conference was far more impactful than I could have 
anticipated. As MAC is working to revive their folk and traditional arts program, it was extremely 
beneficial to establish connections with both managers of programs in positions similar to MAC as 
well as those who have spent decades developing their programs. Through these connections, I was 
able to lay groundwork for regional collaborations (Rocky Mountain West, Great Plains, WESTAF), 
understand what makes/breaks programs, and understand how to provide folk practitioners with 
economic opportunities. In one workshop, we discussed how migration affects folk communities, 
which is something that I have begun discussing with several Montana folk practitioners (i.e., how 
shifting cultural landscape impacts their ability to continue their practices and how MAC can help). 
Overall, the discussions we had during the conference/workshops have informed my perception 
of how to best serve Montanans and preserve their cultural practices/knowledge/heritage.



Page 69 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

@

@�� ��@�++6=>?�@����@��6���@�@ 6++	
�+@@ @ ���6@
@@

�@�
==��	��@�6�6?
�=6��@�

��	���
�+@���@�� ����@��@��	��@�6�6?@@ �@�6������++	+����@�	�6��
�+@�	�@�
6@����6�@��@��	��@�6�6?@@�@�!6���	�6@�	�6��
�+@����@"	�#@�@�@��@��	��@�6�6?@@�@$
?#@���@����	�	
��?@���+@�

��	���
�+@���@�� ����@��@��	��@�6�6?@@�@%����+@���@$	+��?@&''	�6�+@�	�@�
6@����6�@��@��	��@�6�6?@�
���@��+	6@��??�

=@��@�(�@�@�@�(�@ 6�
��@�6�6?@@�
���@��+	6@��??�

=@�@�@�(�@ 6�
��@�6�6?@@)6��@'�
=@���	
��?@���
*=6��@'
�@��6@���+@���	�@���	�@,
+��	
@���#+
��@-�.�.�@�+@+�6@�6�
��	/6+@�6�@+���6@�����6�+@���@�	+��++6+@�6�@�6�	���	
�@�
@	��?�+	�	���@�
??�>
���	
��@���@��6@	=�
�����6@
'@��6@���+@	�@
��@���	
�@�+@*6@�
��	��6@�
@�6�
�6�@'�
=@��6@����6=	�@���@=6��@��6@�	'�+@	�@
��@�
==��	�	6+.@�	=6@*	??@>6@��
�	�6�@'
�@���	6��6@0�6+�	
�+@��@��6@6��@
'@��6@+6++	
�.@@ �
@=�#6@��	+@+6++	
�@=
�6@���6++	>?6�@�� ��@*	??@>6@+��6�=	��@	�@?	�6@'
�@'�66.@�6?�6�@����6@1���+@ ���	
+�@��((@�����@��6.@"��+�+@�	���@�&@2
(�3@ ����?6+@�6����@�
�6?@6������6@��@�4��@�.=.@ ����?6+@�6����@�6?�6�@��@54��@�.=.7	+	�@(��8�6��8
?�@>�	�#@>�	?�	��+@����@*6�6@����+'
�=6�@	��
@�@�6��6�@'
�@�
��6=�
����@���@���@���6@+
=6@
'@��6@>6+�@�	6*+@
'@"��+�+@�	��.@�6?�6�@����6@1���@ ���	
+@	+@��@���+@�
=�?6!@�6�	���6�@�
@��
�	�	��@+���	
@���@6!�	>	�	
�@+���6@'
�@���	+�+�@���@�@����6@
'@��
���==	��@	�@�6��=	�+@6�����	
�.@@@@����?
��6@ ��66�@$
�����	
��@9999@:�
=	��@ �.@"��+�+@�	���@�&@2
(((@ ����?6+@�6����@�
�6?@6������6@��@�4��@�.=.@ ����?6+@�6����@����?
��6@ ��66�@��@54��@�.=.@����?
��6@ ��66�@�6��6�+@"��+�+@�	��;+@=
+�@'
�*���8��	�#	��@�	+��?@���	+�+�@*�	�6�+�@���@�6�'
�=6�+<���	��@�+@��6@��	=���@	���>��
��@��
�
���6��@���@�
��6��
�@'
�@��6@�6�	
�;+@�
��6=�
����@���+@�
==��	���@���@	�+@?6��	��@���
���6@
�@��6@���	
��?@+���6.@���6��@��	+@

++
+��!&'()!�!(&!+*���!��(*�+��!+�&�!���!�+)'�+��!+)'��'	�(*+*�'�
��+++ +
'(����+�!
�!��!�+��+�!�!(�(*�+�+�!�(!�����+�!
�!��!�+��++ +��!�����+�!
�!��!�+��+�+���������+�!
�!��!�+��+��'�(�(*�++�!�(!�����+�!
�!��!�+��++�!�(!�����+�!
�!��!�+��+��)�!�(''(�+�+���������+�!
�!��!�+��+��'�(�(*�++���������+�!
�!��!�+��+��'�(�(*�+����+���!!�+
!!��(*+�''��+
��(+�!�!�+ ��+�!��!��+��!+�(���!��+++����+���!!�+
!!��(*+�''��+
��(+�!�!�+ +�
!&���+��(&�+
�!�!(�!�+��+��!+��&����+"�+��!�(+#'�(����'(+$+
��% �!��&�+ ���+ ����(&!�++++



Page 70 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

D

D��!��D�,,7ABC�D����D��7���D�D!7,,	
�,DD D ���7D�DD


�CC�

AD�
�7��D!7�
��D�7�7CDD���7�	A7��D�	��D��	A��	
�D�7���	��7,D���DB7�
A7D�D,���D	�D�D��!��D��A	C�D�	CA�D��
�DB�D��7D�7A�
����D�
A7D
�D��7D���7D
�D A��	���	
�D!���	
�D�
D��7��7D�D,�
��D��	A��7�D�	�7
D����D�	CCDB7D7�	�7�D	��
D�D,�
��D�	CAD,�
��D��D��7D"C
,	��D!7,,	
�#D���7��D��	A��
�D���D7�	�
�D$
����D%	CC���7�CD�	CCDB7D��7�7D�
D�7C�D�
�D�	��D�
��D�
�&D���D7�	�D��7D�	CAD	��
D��	,D�,,7ABC�',DBC
�&B�,�7�D�7C7�,7�D"
���D
�,	7D
�CC�

AD"D�D"(�D!7�
��D�7�7CDD)�	,7D�
��D�
	�7D���D����	�	���7D	�D�D��!��D����	�	
�*D��7D�
CCD��CCD
�D��7D,���7,D���D+��	,�	��	
�,�D"
���D
�,	7D
�CC�

AD��D!7�
��D�7�7CDD��	,D,7,,	
�D�
��,7,D
�D��7D�	,�	���D�77�,D
�D,A�CC-A	�,	.7D
����	.��	
�,D���D	�7��	�	7,D�
�D,���7D���,D��7��	7,D���D��	C
�D,���
��/C7���	���D�7��
�&	��D
�D�����,/�
DB7D�,7��CD�
D��7A#D �D����,D
�D	�,	���,D��
AD(�D�7��,D
�D�
CC�B
���	
�DB7��77�D0	�1�A7�	��D���,D�CC	���7D���D2�D��C����CD
����	.��	
�,D	�D3
�,�
��D�7��,�D���D4��,�,D"	���D0	,,
��	#DD0���D�
�D5	CC	�A,D�D�D
�D��	��D�7�7CDD��7D,��C7D
�DC
,,7,D���D��7D	A����D
�D�7�A��7��D�����7,D��	��7�7�DB�D"6% �1(8D��7DA
�7D����D���D
�7D��7���D
�D
����	.��	
�D���D����7,,D
�D	�,D
��#D��	,D,7,,	
�D�7����7,D7��A�C7,D
�D,���7D���,D��7��	7,D	�D97��,�C���	��D!
���D"��
C	��D���D%7�A
��D����D��7D7��7�	��D	��
D	��
���	�7D�����7�,�	�,D�
DC7�7���7D�7,
���7,D���D�7C�D�7
�C7D���D�
AA��	�	7,D�7�CD�,D�7DA
�7D	��
D�D�
,�����7A	�D7��#DD$�C	�D�77D�D�D
�D��	��D�7�7CDD����
�	A��7C�D�:;D
�D�CCD�A7�	���,DC	�7D�	��D�D�	,�B	C	��#D!
A7D�	,�B	C	�	7,D��7D�	,	BC7�D,
A7D��7D�
�<D,
A7D��7D�7A�
����D���D,
A7D�7�A��7��#D!���7D���,D��7��	7,D���7D��D	A�
�����DC7��7�,�	�D�
C7D�
D�C��D	�D�7C�	��D��7	�D�
AA��	�	7,D�
D��7��7DA
�7D	��C�,	�7D,���7,D���D��
���A,D�
�D�7
�C7D�	��D�	,�B	C	�	7,#D��	,D,7,,	
�D��
�	�7,D�DC

&D��D��7D
�7�&	��D
���	7�,D��C����CD���7,,	B	C	��D��
+7���D�D��	��7D�����7�,�	�DB7��77�D���D���7,,D���D��7D=���D�	�	,	
�D
�D���,D�D0�,7�A,�D�
D��
�	�7D�	,�B	C	��D���7,,	B	C	��D���	�	��D���DA7��
�,�	�D�
�D=���',D��C����CD	�,�	���	
�,#DD
7��	7D0
�7�D�D�D
�D��	��D�7�7CDD5���D�7���	��CD�,,	,����7�D���	�	��D
�D�
�,�C�	��D,7��	�7,D���D,���7D���,D��7��	7,D��
�	�7D�
D,��7����7�D�	�7�,	���D7��	��D���D	��C�,	
�D>�� ?D�
�&D��D��7D�����77-�
AA��	��DC7�7C@D5���D,����7�	7,D�7��D�
DB7D7��7��	�7�D���D����D�
�C�DB7D�
���7���
����	�7@D37��D�B
��D���	
�,D����
���7,D����D�	��7�7��D,���7,D��7D���,�	��#D��7D�7C����7D�	�	,	
�D
�D��7D���,�D�7����D���,D"
���	CD���D�
���D"��
C	��D���,D"
���	CD,���7D��7	�D7��7�	7��7,D	�D�
�&	��D�	��D�
�,�	��7��,#DD �
DA�&7D��	,D,7,,	
�DA
�7D���7,,	BC7�D��!��D�	CCDB7D,��7�A	��D	�DC	�7D�
�D��77#D



Page 71 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

@

@��!��@�,,7=>?�@����@��7���@�@!7,,	
�,@@ @ ���7@
@@

����@�	��@�@�@��@��	��@�7�7?@@!���7@���,@���
����@
����	���	
�,@���@,���7@���,@��7��	7,@7���@���7@�	,�	���@�
?7,@�
@�?��@��7�@	�@�
=7,@�
@��?�	���	��@,���
��@�
�@��7@���,�@��	,@,7,,	
�@,�
���,7,@���,@����@,���7@���,@��7��	7,@���@�	�	�7�@���
����@��
��,@���7@�
	�7�@�
��7,@�
@����	�@�
?	��@�	�,@	�@���??7��	��@�	���=,����7,�@ 
���@��,	7@��??�

=@ @�@ "�@!7�
��@�7�7?@@#
	�@
��@,�
���,7@���	,��@#7�
�@$=�	������������%@���7�@�,@�7@�	,��,,7,@���@�7=
�,����7,@�	,@�7�	���	
�@�
@��7@�7�7?
�=7��@
�@�=7�	���@$��	��@�?�,,	��?@�
=�
,	�	
��@�@�7�	���7�@ �	���,��@�?�,,	��?@�
=�
,7�@���@�	��	,��@���7@7&��7,,7,@�	,@���	�7@��?���7@	�@,�=��
�	�@=�,	��@>�??7�@���@
�7���@'7@�	??@7�?	���7�@�,,7=>?�@����	�	����,@
�@��7@�7���@���@>�7����@
�@�	,@���	�7@��?���7@���@�
�@	�@	��7���	�7,@�	��@�	,@(��
�7��@�?�,,	��?@=�,	�@���	�	���@@ �
@=��7@��	,@,7,,	
�@=
�7@���7,,	>?7�@��!��@�	??@>7@,��7�=	��@	�@?	�7@�
�@��77��=7�	���@#���@)�,7�=@"*"*@(@"+��@!��@���,�,@ 	���@)-@*."�+@@!����?7,@�7����@�
�7?/,@ 7����?@!��77�@7������7@>7�	��	��@��@*0
�@��=�@1	��?@,����?7,@�7����@=�,7�=@��@20��@��=�@#
	�@�
��@�
??7���7,@��
=@��
���@��7@���	
�@�
�@�@,�7�	�?@��!��@��=	?�@�7��	
�@��@��7@�=7�	���@#���@)�,7�=�@?
���7�@	�@���,�,@ 	��%,@'	,�
�	�@"+��@�@3	�7@#���@4	,��	���@$��7����	�7@7&�	>	�,�@=	��?	���@���@�@=�,	��?@�7��
�=���7@>�@5�>?
@!����7��@���@��7@���,�,@ 	��@���	�@#���@-���7,���@	�@��7@��=
�,@�?�7@6

=@�??@�
=7@�
�7��7�@	�@��	,@,�7�	�?@7�7�	��8@@@ )���@�����,@�
@��7@�7�	
��?@���,@
����	���	
�,@�
�@,�
�,
�	��@��	,@7�7���@@@�	=7@�
�@�@�
���>@�	��@�
��@�77�,8@��7,7@,�7�	�?@7&�7��7�@�77�@,7,,	
�,@
��7�@,���7@���,@��7���@,����@���@�
���	?@=7=>7�,@��7@
��
����	��@�
@�7��
��@���@7&�����7@	�7�,@�	��	�@�
>9�?	�7@��
��,�@��7@��7���@�7�7?
�=7��@���@�	,��,,	
�,@�??@��7@?7�@>�@�
?���77�,@��
=@��7@�	7?��@@ :@���,@(�����	
�@)����7�,@�7��	7@)
�7�@�@�@��@��	��@�7�7?@@:@ ��	�,@���@ 
���	?@)7=>7�,@#�?	�@�77@�@�@��@��	��@�7�7?@@:@ 
==��	���	
�,@)���7�,;5$-,@�7,�7�@<
���@��@��	��@�7�7?@



Page 72 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

@

@�� ��@�++6=>?�@����@��6���@�@ 6++	
�+@@ @ ���6@
@@

�@�
==��	��@�6�6?
�=6��@�

��	���
�+@���@�� ����@��@��	��@�6�6?@@ �@�6������++	+����@�	�6��
�+@�	�@�
6@����6�@��@��	��@�6�6?@@�@�!6���	�6@�	�6��
�+@����@"	�#@�@�@��@��	��@�6�6?@@�@$
?#@���@����	�	
��?@���+@�

��	���
�+@���@�� ����@��@��	��@�6�6?@@�@%����+@���@$	+��?@&''	�6�+@�	�@�
6@����6�@��@��	��@�6�6?@�
���@��+	6@��??�

=@��@�(�@�@�@�(�@ 6�
��@�6�6?@@�
���@��+	6@��??�

=@�@�@�(�@ 6�
��@�6�6?@@)6��@'�
=@���	
��?@���
*=6��@'
�@��6@���+@���	�@���	�@,
+��	
@���#+
��@-�.�.�@�+@+�6@�6�
��	/6+@�6�@+���6@�����6�+@���@�	+��++6+@�6�@�6�	���	
�@�
@	��?�+	�	���@�
??�>
���	
��@���@��6@	=�
�����6@
'@��6@���+@	�@
��@���	
�@�+@*6@�
��	��6@�
@�6�
�6�@'�
=@��6@����6=	�@���@=6��@��6@�	'�+@	�@
��@�
==��	�	6+.@�	=6@*	??@>6@��
�	�6�@'
�@���	6��6@0�6+�	
�+@��@��6@6��@
'@��6@+6++	
�.@@ �
@=�#6@��	+@+6++	
�@=
�6@���6++	>?6�@�� ��@*	??@>6@+��6�=	��@	�@?	�6@'
�@'�66.@�6?�6�@����6@1���+@ ���	
+�@��((@�����@��6.@"��+�+@�	���@�&@2
(�3@ ����?6+@�6����@�
�6?@6������6@��@�4��@�.=.@ ����?6+@�6����@�6?�6�@��@54��@�.=.7	+	�@(��8�6��8
?�@>�	�#@>�	?�	��+@����@*6�6@����+'
�=6�@	��
@�@�6��6�@'
�@�
��6=�
����@���@���@���6@+
=6@
'@��6@>6+�@�	6*+@
'@"��+�+@�	��.@�6?�6�@����6@1���@ ���	
+@	+@��@���+@�
=�?6!@�6�	���6�@�
@��
�	�	��@+���	
@���@6!�	>	�	
�@+���6@'
�@���	+�+�@���@�@����6@
'@��
���==	��@	�@�6��=	�+@6�����	
�.@@@@����?
��6@ ��66�@$
�����	
��@9999@:�
=	��@ �.@"��+�+@�	���@�&@2
(((@ ����?6+@�6����@�
�6?@6������6@��@�4��@�.=.@ ����?6+@�6����@����?
��6@ ��66�@��@54��@�.=.@����?
��6@ ��66�@�6��6�+@"��+�+@�	��;+@=
+�@'
�*���8��	�#	��@�	+��?@���	+�+�@*�	�6�+�@���@�6�'
�=6�+<���	��@�+@��6@��	=���@	���>��
��@��
�
���6��@���@�
��6��
�@'
�@��6@�6�	
�;+@�
��6=�
����@���+@�
==��	���@���@	�+@?6��	��@���
���6@
�@��6@���	
��?@+���6.@���6��@��	+@



Page 73 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

=

=��!��=�,,7:;<�=����=��7���=�=!7,,	
�,== = ���7=
==

,7,,	
�=�
�=�=�����7=�
=,77=��7	�=	���;��	
���
<<�;
���	
�=,���7�=7��
�=��=���	,�	�=7��7�	7��7�=���=:77�=�
=,�7��=�	��=,
:7=
�=��7	�=���	,�,=
�=��7	�=�����	��=�77�,�==�7��	7=�
�7�=�=�=��=��	��=�7 7<==!���7=���,=��7��	7,=�<��=��=	:�
�����=�
<7=	�=��7=�7 7<
�:7���=7����7:7���=7:�<
�:7��=���=7:�
�7�:7��=
�=�7���	��=���	,�,=���
,,=��7=���	
��=�= 	��<=����=
�=��7	�=�
��=	,=7"�	��	��=�7���	��=���	,�,=�	��=��7=,�	<<,=�
=�����=�
=�7�=<7���	��=7� 	�
�:7��,�=���=����=,�
�<�=	��<��7=�7,�
��	��=�
=��7=��	"�7=�77�,=
�=�	,�	���=�
��<��	
�,=
�=7��<
�	��=�����	�7,=�

�7�=	�=����	��<��=��<����<=����	�	
�,�=�=�7�=,���7,=�� 7=��
���:,=	�=�<��7=����=�,,	,�=�7���	��=���	,�,=���=�7<�=,���
��=,
�	�<=7"�	��=	�=��7	�=�
���=;��=����=�;
��=,���7,=����=����
�=���=�=��<<#�<7��7�=��
���:=	�=�<��7$=��	,=,7,,	
�=7��<
�7,=,
:7=���,=����=,���7=���,=��7��	7,=���=7"�	�=��7	�=�7���	��=���	,�,=�	��=,�	<<,=�
=�
��=�	��	�=��<����<=��
��,=����=�	��7�=��
:=��7	�=
���==���,=%&�='�(=!
����7,�=�< ���=%��,�,=&	���=�)=(*'�+=!����<7,=�7����=�
�7<=7������7=��=�-��=��:�=!����<7,=�7����=���,=%&=��=
-��=��:�=.
��	��=�
����=���	�<=7"�	��=���7,=�7�	���	
�=���=�=�	<<	���7,,=�
=��:	�=���=<7���=��
:=
��=��	<��7,�=��7�7=��7=�
=�

<��

�=��	�7,=
�=��
���:,�=�
�=	,=��7�7=
�7=�
��7��=���=�
=���7=
�=��7=�
���=����=�	:7,�=�
�=,���7=���,=��7��	7,�=����=�
���7�=,����,=;�=<

�	��=�<
,7<�=��=
��=��
���:,=���=�
<	�	7,�=���	��=�=�<
,7�=<

�=��=��;<	�=���=��
���:,=
��7�=:7��,=	�7��	��	��=��
=	,=��7��	��=��7=����
��,�=��
,7= 
	�7=	,=�7���=���=��<	��7��=���=����=;���	7�,=7�	,��=��7�=7����	��=��7=	���7�,	��<�=�	 7�,7=���	7��7=�
�=��	��=	�=	,=��7��7��=.�7�=�
�7=�7<<�=��	,=���=<7��=�
=:
�7=7"�	��;<7=,���7,�=�77�7�=�
� 7�,��	
�,=
�=���	�<=7"�	���=���=:
:7���:=�
����=���	7 	��=��7=�	 7�,	���=7"�	��=���=	��<�,	
�=/0123=�
�<,=
�=�
��=��7���=	�=
��7�=��7�,�=��	,=,7,,	
�=���7,=�=<

�=��=��7=�
��=
�=���,.��=��7=����<���=!���7=���,=&
���	<�=�7�=�7�	�
=���,=���=��7=)�<��
:�=���,=&
���	<�=���=	��<��7,=�=:
�7���7�=�	,��,,	
��==4	,�
�	�=�
;;��=�
�7�=�7 7<==5	<:,=
��7�=���7=�7��,=�
=:��7�=	� 
< 	��=�
67�,=
�=�	�7<7,,=��,�=���=��7��=��7�=;7�
:7=�= 	,	;<7=7���7,,	
�=
�=��7=���	,�,=��
=�� 7=,�7��=�7��,=�����	��=��7	�= 	,	
�=���=��
,7=��
=�� 7=�
	�7�=��7:=	�=��7	�="�7,�=�
=;�	��=��7	�= 	,	
�=�
=<	�7�=���=��7�7=��7=:�<�	�<7=�
���7��	 7=����<7,=�	<::��7�,=�� 7=�
=�<7��=�
=�7�=�
=�=�	��<=�	<:�=��7=�

�=�7�,=	,=����=,���7=���,=��7��	7,=���=�7�	
��<=���,=
����	6��	
�,=�� 7=��7=�;	<	��=�
=7����7=�	��=�	<::��7�,=���=��
 	�7=,���
��=	�=�= ��	7��=
�=���,=���
���
��=��7=��
�7,,�=��	,=�	�<
��7#��	 7�=,7,,	
�=7��<
�7,=�
�=,���7=���,=��7��	7,=���=�7�	
��<=���,=
����	6��	
�,=���=;7��7�=,���
��=�	<::��7�,=	�=��7	�=�7�	
��=2�=�7����7,=�=���7<=�	��=�7��7,7����	 7,=��
:=��7=2
��=���,=&
���	<�=8�
���7=2
���=!
���=���,=���=	��7�7��7��=�	<::��7�,�=��7�7=	,=�<,
=��=
��
����	��=�
=�����=��7=�	<:,=
�=��7=�	<::��7�,=
�=��7=���7<=���=��<�=�
=��7:=�;
��=��7	�=��
�7,,�=!����,=�	<<=;7=,7� 7�9==========



Page 74 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

?

?��!��?�,,7<=>�?����?��7���?�?!7,,	
�,?? ? ���7?
??

�	���<7�	��?���,?�>>	���7�?����?��>�	<
�7?��7�?���,�,?�	���?��?
����??!����>7,?�7����?�
�7>?7������7?��?
 ��?��<�?"	��>?,����>7,?�7����?�	���<7�	��?���,?�>>	���7?��?# $�?��<�??%
	�?�
��?&7>>
'?��!��?,���
��7�,?�
?7�(
�?�7>	�	
�,?�
�,?�)
7���7,�?�7>7=���7?
��?�
<<��	��?���?��	,7?�?�
�,��?��>�	�	�,���<7���>	,�?���?�
<�
,7�?�<��
?*,�	�
+�?,���7,?<�,	�?�

�7�?	�?��7?,�	�	���>?����	�	
�,?
&?��7?���7,�?�>>?	��	�	���>?�
�
�,?���?�
�&7�7��7?,���
��7�,?��7?	��	�7��??�
���?��,	7?��>>�

<?��?���?�?�?���?!7�
��?-7�7>?�7>7=���7?��7?
��,����	��?'
�.?���?7/7<�>���?>7��7�,�	�?
&?
��?,���7?���,?��7���?&	7>�0?-7�1,?�	�7?���77?��77�,?�
?��7?����?��!��?-7��7�,�	�?�'���,?'	��7�, ?��7?2	,�	���	,�7�?3�=>	�?!7��	�7?�'���?&
�?�?�
���	>?<7<=7�4?��7?-�<	����?�'���?&
�?5���,&
�<��	�7?*/7���	�7?-7��7�,�	�?&
�?��?7/7���	�7?�	�7��
�4?���?��7?2	�7�,	���?*6�	��?���?8��>�,	
�?�'���,�?
�7?&
�?��?	��	�	���>?���?
�7?&
�?��?��7����?? �7��	7?�
�7�?�?�?��?5�	��?-7�7>??5�7�7?��7?<���?�7'?,���7?���?���	
��>?���
����?�
�
��,?7<7��	���?�>>?'
�.	��?�
?��
'?,���
��?&
�?��7?���,�?5�	,?,7,,	
�?
&&7�,?�?��	<7�?
�?'�
),?'�
?	�?��7?���,?���
����?>���,���7?���?�
'?,���7?���,?��7��	7,?���?,���?����	,7�?
&?��7	�?7&&
��,�??%�>	�?-77?�?�?��?5�	��?-7�7>??5�7?��982��:?����7<	�?���,7�?,	��	&	����?	��
<7?>
,,7,?&
�?	��7�7��7��?���	,�,?���?��7��	�7?'
�.7�,�?5�	,?��7��?	,?�
��7��	��?�
�?
�>�?=7���,7?
&?��7?����,�	�?	�?���,7�?&
�?���	,�,?���?��7	�?&�<	>	7,�?=��?�>,
?=7���,7?��7?��7��	�7?7�
�
<�?�7>	7,?
�?��7?�
=�,�?��
����	
�?���?7����7<7��?
&?���	,�,�?���7��?��	,?,7,,	
�?�
?>7���?�
'?�?��<=7�?
&?,���7,?���?>
��>	�	7,?���7?>�����7�?�7'?���	,�?'
�.&
��7?��
���<,?�
?7<�>
�?���	,�,?���?>	&�?��?�
'?��7�?�7>�?�
<<��	�	7,?����7,,?�	<7>�?	,,�7,�??����?�	�.?�?�?��?5�	��?-7�7>??;���>?�
<<��	�	7,?&��7?���>>7��7,?����?��7?��	6�7?�
?��7	�?�7
�����	�?���?��>����>?,7��	��,�?5�7,7?
&�7�?	��>��7?	<����,?&�
<?	���7�,	��?7�
>
�	��>?�����7,�?�
��>��	
�?,�	&�,�?�7,
���7?>	<	���	
�,?���?�
<�>7/?��>����>?�
��7/�,�?5�	,?,7,,	
�?&7����7,?�?&��	>	���7�?�	�>
��7?
�?��7?���>>7��7,?���?
��
����	�	7,?����?,���7?���,?��7��	7,?&��7?�
'?���?'	>>?&��7?
�7�?��7?�7/�?�7���7?'	��?�7����?�
?��7?,�	&�	��?>���,���7?
&?��7	�?����>?�
<<��	�	7,?���?��7?�77�,?
&?��7?
����	+��	
�,?���?�7
�>7?����?>	�7?��7�7�???



Page 75 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

8

8��!��8�,,4567�8����8��4���8�8!4,,	
�,88 8 ���48
88

����8�
�8�	77	�5,8�8�8��8��	��8�4�4788�
,�8
�8��48�
��,8��
���8�7	5��48�����48��,8�4��4�4�8
�8��484��	�
�54���78	5�����86���8	�8���	�	
��8��7���4,8���8�
55��	�	4,8�	7784��4�	4��48�	,�7��454�����4�	��4�8�
8648��	�48�,87���48�,8��48��4��8�	����	
�8��
58��48 "!"8!
���8
�8�7	���8���	��8��48#�,�8�
�7"8!���48���,8��4��	4,�8���8��48�
55��	�	4,8��4�8,4��4�8���8648��7��6748�77	4,8	�8,���
��	��8��7����78��4,4����	
�8�
�8�
55��	�	4,8��8�	,$8���8	�8��4���	��8
��4�8�
55��	�	4,8�
8�4�4	�48�4��
54�,"88�4,�4�8%
���8��8��	��8�4�4788��48&'�	��6748�����8��$	��8�,,4,,54��8(	7
�8)&'�	��8��(*8(�
+4��8	,8�874���	��8	�	�	��	�48�
8�,,4,,8��48-�	
8���,8.
���	7/,8�4�4��78
�4���	��8,���
��8�����85�$	��"8�8�����4�,�	�864��44�8��48,���48���,8��4����8��!��8���8�
�,�7����8���47�80���8��48�	7
�8��
+4��8,
����8�
8�47�8��48��4���8�
��	���77�8	5��
�48����	��8�
�8�778-�	
8�
55��	�	4,�	��7��	��8����78��4�,�8��48����7���	��8�4�	
��8�4
�748
�8�
7
��87
�1	��
548�
55��	�	4,8���8�	,�674�8�
��7��	
�,"8��	,8,4,,	
�8,�55��	24,8$4�8�	��	��,8��
58��48�,,4,,54���8,���4,8���,8��48��4���8	,8��$	��8���	
�8
�8��48�4,�7�,8���8
��4�,874,,
�,874���4�8��
58��48��
�4,,8����85��8648�47���78�
8
��4�8,���4,"88.
���8��,	48��77�

58.8�8.3�8!4�
��8�4�4788���4�8,
5486�	4�86�,	�4,,�8��48�7
,	��8�4�45
�	4,8	��7��48��48�	�,�8,�
�	��8
�8��48�4�854564�1��4��4�8��!��867
�$6�,�4�8�	75�8��	5��	��8��!��"8



Page 76 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

ee e e eee ����%0e��eE%%0OO�Z�����eeeee 	

���
�
�
��e�����
������e���
�������
�e���������e� e!e��"e�#��ee	$����eee&''e()*+,e-.+e/+1(.-'e2-3')45(e6)*+7e8+,,)91,e:)''e;+e5+'<e-(e(5+e=-1,-,e/)(3e>-..)9((e29:1(9:1?e+@A+B(e:5+.+e19(+<7eeC1e(5),eB++.e,+,,)91eD9.e,(-(+e-.(,e-4+1A3e-1<e.+4)91-'e-.(,e9.4-1)F-()91e-AA+,,);)')(3eA99.<)1-(9.,?e:+G''e,5-.+e)<+-,?e'+-.1e-;9H(e.+,9H.A+,?e-1<e;H)'<eA911+A()91,e(9e5+'Be39HeD-A)')(-(+e-AA+,,e(9eAH'(H.-'e+I+1(,?eB.94.-*,e-1<e-A()I)()+,eD9.e-''e-H<)+1A+,e(5.9H459H(e39H.e,(-(+e9.e.+4)917eeJ9-',eD9.e(5),e,+,,)91Keee Le (9e'+-.1e(5+e'-(+,(e)1D9.*-()91e-1<e.+,9H.A+,e91eAH'(H.-'e-AA+,,);)')(3e-1<e-4+1A3eB9')A)+,eLe (9e,5-.+e)<+-,e:)(5e9(5+.e,(-(+e-1<e.+4)91-'e-AA+,,);)')(3eA99.<)1-(9.,e-1<e+,(-;'),5eA911+A()91,e:)(5)1e39H.e.+4)91e(9e-,,),(e39He)1e39H.e:9.MeLe (9e<),AH,,e-1<e,5-.+e:-3,e(9e-<<.+,,e;H.1)14e),,H+,eeeN��������"e���������e� ee P##eQe PRSe�T�Te N��
���"eU�����V
�
���e���eW����eX+(5eX)+1I+1H?e&AA+,,);)')(3e2).+A(9.?eY-()91-'e[1<9:*+1(eD9.e(5+e&.(,e=-(5-.)1+e\-3:-.<?e&AA+,,);)')(3e8B+A)-'),(?eY-()91-'e[1<9:*+1(eD9.e(5+e&.(,eeJ.++()14,eD.9*e(5+e>),,9H.)e&.(,e/9H1A)'e>)A5-+'e2919I-1?e[@+AH()I+e2).+A(9.ee PRSeQe�P]#e�T�Te �̂����e�V�e����e_̀ 	ae���ebV��
�$eU��V��ec��

e����
�
��eee�P]#eQe�PRSe�T�Tee W���d�eb����e�65-1Me39H?e2-1-e8:-1��ee



Page 77 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

������","7"BMN�����"��B���N	�����
������NN�
��N�NN

����N�N����N����N ���BN	���B"���N���N����"��N������N ����N!"�����"���NNNN����N�N����N����N #����B$��BN���N��B"��N	7���"��NN%���N����N &�$'��BN!"����NNN('�����M)N*��B��,��N��NN+���N�N+�-�N����N #����N�
N.�������MNNN+�-�N�N-����N����N ����"��N������N ����N!"�����"��NNNN-����N�N-����N����N  ���/�N����0NN-����N�N--���N����N  ���BN*���0����N��B�N������","7"BMN&�B1��0�N2334556894N2:;5N<=>5=5N?6;@NACD>E;=894NF6:G6>6=NH=>E4:5INJ655CD:6N2:;5N?CD>369IN=>ENACD>E;=894NK4K84:5NN--���N�N-����N����N &�LBN*B���N



Page 78 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

��.9.B�Wb.m�WxB�
��Wb.m�#()
9.*+��,9�9xBbm��-/--�0b+1Bmm*+�92�3B4B2+56B�.�7�m.*.).B���B5.B68Bb�:;�<�-:=�-/--�>9�m9m�?*.�=�,*mm+)b*��WxB�(9��@AC�DEFCGH�IJ�HEFCKL�MNE�OFMPADFG�QDRASTEDM�UAC�MNE�VCMK�XOQVY�FDR�MNE�OFMPADFG�VKKETZGH�AU�[MFME�VCMK�V\ED]PEK�XOV[VVY�NF̂E�K_̀ ÀCMER�MNE�aCAUEKKPADFG�cÊEGÀTEDM�dDKMPM_ME�XacdY�UAC�KMFME�FCMK�F\ED]H�FCMK�ER_]FMPAD�TFDF\ECKe�fNE�acd�̀CÂPREK�TEFDPD\U_G�GEFRECKNP̀�RÊEGÀTEDM�FDR�ME]NDP]FG�FKKPKMFD]E�UAC�MNPK�RP̂ECKE�UPEGRe�VK�F�CEK_GML�FCMK�ER_]FMPAD�TFDF\ECK�FCE�gDASGER\EFZGE�GEFRECK�PD�MNEPC�UPEGR�MNCA_\N�F�̀EEC�DEMSACg�MNFM�DES�FDR�KEFKADER�TFDF\ECK�FGPgE�UPDR�PD̂FG_FZGEe��fNE�hJhh�acd�MFgEK�̀GF]E�PD�iFDKFK�jPMHL�kPKKA_CP�UCAT�kADRFHL�[ÈMETZEC�ln�MA�oERDEKRFHL�[ÈMETZEC�hle���fNE�̀_C̀AKE�AU�MNPK�HEFCpK�acd�PK�MA�]ADMPD_E�MA�Eq̀GACE�PKK_EK�CEGFMER�MA�RP̂ECKPMHL�Er_PMHL�F]]EKK�FDR�PD]G_KPAD�PD�FCMK�ER_]FMPADL�K̀E]PUP]FGGH�stuv�vtw�wyz{|v}z~�z�������u�v��w�|�uv}z~��z{}�}w��u~����u�v}�w��{zz	��{}	w�}~��vuvws}�w�w�|�uv}z~��
�vw���}~��w��z~�w�vz�vtw�����������u~�w�}���acd�FMMEDREEK�SPGG�EqFTPDE�MNE��AZ�K̀E]PUP]�GÊECF\E�̀APDMK�F̂FPGFZGE�MA�MNET�PD�MNEPC�CAGE�FK�KMFME�FCMK�F\ED]H�FCMK�ER_]FMPAD�TFDF\ECKL�FDR�SPGG�GEFCD�FDR�̀CF]MP]E�F̀ G̀HPD\�FD�FKKEM�ZFKER�F̀ C̀AF]N�MA�K̀E]PUP]�̀GFDDPD\�FDR�C̀AUEKKPADFG�RÊEGÀTEDM�\AFGK�_DPr_E�MA�MNEPC�F\ED]PEK�FDR�KMFMEKe���|}�}~���|w�v}z~����|v�z�w���fNE�hJhh�acd�F\EDRF�CEK̀ADRK�MA�MNE�UAGGASPD\�\_PRPD\�r_EKMPAD��� �zs��u~��vuvw�u�v��u�w~�
�u�v��w�|�uv}z~�{wu�w���|�w�vtw}��|~}�|w��z{w�vz��w}�u�}~w�u~���|}{��w�|}vu�{w��w~�|�}~��u�v��w�|�uv}z~�w�z�
�vw���}~�vtw}���vuvw� ��!_PGRPD\�AD�GEFCDPD\�A_M]ATEK�UCAT�̀CÊPA_K�acdKL�K_]N�FK�EUUE]MP̂EGH�_KPD\�RFMF�MA�REUPDE�FDR�RE]CEFKE�Er_PMH�\F̀K�PD�FCMK�ER_]FMPAD�̀AGP]H�FDR�̀CF]MP]EL�FDR�̀AKPMPADPD\�KMFME�FCMK�ER_]FMPAD�GEFRECK�FK�RCP̂ECK�AU�]NFD\EL�hJhl�acd�A_M]ATEK�FCE��� "� $wu�~}~���|v�z�w��%�aFCMP]P̀FDMK�SPGG�]ADKPREC�TEMNARK�MNFM�]_GMP̂FME�FDR�K_̀ ÀCM�Er_PMFZGE�CEGFMPADKNP̀K�SPMN�FCMK�ER_]FMPAD�]ADKMPM_EDMKe��"� $wu�~}~���|v�z�w��%�aFCMP]P̀FDMK�SPGG�Eq̀GACE�KMCFME\PEK�MA�Z_PGR�EUUE]MP̂E�KMFMESPRE�FCMK�ER_]FMPAD�]AFGPMPADKe��&�$wu�~}~���|v�z�w�'%�aFCMP]P̀FDMK�SPGG�PREDMPUH�F̂FPGFZGE�MAAGK�MA�PDUG_ED]E�MNE�KMFMESPRE�FCMK�ER_]FMPAD�E]AKHKMETe�



Page 79 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

Q����Q�!+Q6ALP��Q��ALQ��QQ

���	Q
Q��		Q
���Q �������Q�������Q���Q�� "Q#������$�
Q%�����&���QQ '()*Q,-./012-034Q,-5781Q*019:/Q15.Q;158<Q=1>?@/02<QQB4CCQDQB4EBQFGHGQ *0->FQF@-2-QQB4EBQFGHGQ I>3Q07./Q2-Q@-2/:QQ (5.Q-JQK=MQNQ=755/0Q-5Q<->0Q-O5QQQ



Page 80 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

��?���IR\�fq|��
��
q|����

#.9;<=>�@ABCADEAF�GH��JKK�LMNOP�QSO�TOULSQK�VQWKMXYL�ZMNO[���]̂_̀ �a�_̂`̀ �bcdc� egh�ijkl�mnoprkstu�vrurwgj�xoupygtu��z{}�~��~���~����� ������������� ������������������� �~�������}���������}	�
����������~�������~��~��	����~�����������������������
���������������� �����~������~���������������{{}�������������������������������������������~���
����� 
����������~�������~���������z
�������~��������}���������������	�
���������~�������~��~��	��������
���������~������}��~�����	�������~������������������	� �������
���������~�������!���~������{��	����������������	�
���������~��	������~�}���~��~������������~�~��	�"����
���������~���$̂`̀ �a�%̂_̀ �bcdc�� &bgusuw�'gpgbkstu�(�)g*utkg���������������������������������~���
����+,�+��������}�������-���/�����������}��$̂_̀ �a�0̂]̀ �bcdc� � 1g2ptdg�'gdrj3l�� 
����
�����	�������������~��~��	���{������
���������~�	��������}��~�������!��~������	�������������~��~��	�
���������~��	�����������
����������~������������������4+�	��~�����~�
���������~���������������5	������~�����{��	��~�����~�
���������~������������6	�����~�����������7	����~�����
����{�}����������
����
����~��������}���������}	�
����������~�������~��~��	����~�����������������������
�����0̂]̀ �a�0̂$$�bcdc� � 8sjkor2�)g*utkg�'gdrj3l��:�����������}	������	�/����������~������	�����������	��~�������������������������
��	������~�������������������������������������������������
����������~����������~�����������~����������~�������



Page 81 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

��=���HR]�hs}��
��
s}�#��

.9::�;�<9>?�@ABA� � CDEFGIJG�K�L�C�� MNOP�QSTUVWXSVY�Z[\Ŵ�_UX̀Ûa�MVX\�bUWV̂ĉ �̀dVSeUfX\�gcVUfXSVa�iWXcŜWj�M\\Ukljm�Sn�ZXWXU�MVX\�M̀ ÛfcU\��oYpq�rtkt� � � ujS\ĉ �̀M̂ Ŝ[̂ fUkÛX\��oYvq�rtkt� � � N̂T�Sn�gWm�p�w�gĉ ÛV�Ŝ�mS[V�Sx̂ ���yz{|~�����{��{��{������������������������������	��
����������� � � � �VUW�nW\X�Ŝ�mS[V�Sx̂ ���Yvq�Wtkt� � � QUUX�ĉ�QWVVcSXX�gSx̂ XSx̂ �jSllm�nSV�l[\�VcTU�XS��Ŵ\W\�ucXm���S[̂ �̀M[TcÛfU\���9??�;��9�?��ABA� C��F����L��G�J�BG��GB������Ŵ\W\�ucXm��S[̂ �̀M[TcÛfU\�vov �QWĉ�ZXVUUX�� M̂ Û�Mj\XŜ�ŴT�!VSm�"cf�kŴ�� QWVXĉ�N̂ j̀c\$a�N%Uf[Xc&U�gcVUfXSVa��Ŵ\W\�ucXm��S[̂ �̀M[TcÛfU\���9�?�;�>?9�?��ABA� '�GI��(�'�IG�9�)F���D�F�C�*��+I*G,��*F�I�'��*IG��-F@����Ŵ\W\�ucXm��S[̂ �̀M[TcÛfU\�M[TcXSVc[k�w�/Wkcjm�bS[̂ Ù�� !$c\�rŴUj�lVĉ \̀�XS̀UX$UV�X$U�\XWXUxcTU�rWVX̂UV\�x$S�$W&U�fSjjWlSVWXUT�XS�rVS&cTU�Ŵ [̂Wj�MVX\�0̂XÙVWXcŜ�Z[kkUV�0̂\XcX[XU\�ĉ��Ŵ\W\�ucXma�ZXt�bS[c\�ŴT�ZrVĉ ǹcUjTa�Qc\\S[Vct�dŴUjc\X\�\rUW��XS�$Sx�\[\XWĉUT�rWVX̂UV\$cr�fŴ�WT&ŴfU�\$WVUT�WVX\�UT[fWXcŜ�rVSnU\\cŜWj�TU&UjSrkÛX�̀SWj\�nSV�XUWf$UV\a�rVĉfcrWj\a�\f$SSj�Tc\XVcfX�WTkĉc\XVWXSV\a�WVX\�SV̀Ŵc1WXcŜ�\XWnn�ŴT�XUWf$ĉ �̀WVXc\X\�WfVS\\�Qc\\S[Vct��� dŴUjc\X\Y�2[jcU�"WjUa�dVS̀VWk�ZrUfcWjc\Xa�MVX\�uS[̂fcj\a�gŴfU�ŴT�MVX\�NT[fWXcŜ�PVŴX\�nSV�dVU�3p a�Qc\\S[Vc�MVX\�uS[̂fcj4�bU\jcU�/SVVU\XUVa�N%Uf[Xc&U�gcVUfXSVa�ZrVĉ ǹcUjT�5ÙcŜWj�MVX\�uS[̂fcj4�MWVŜ�QŜUma�gcVUfXSV�Sn�/ĉU�MVX\a�bclUVXm�d[ljcf�Zf$SSj\4�d$mjjc\�dW\jUma�N%Uf[Xc&U�gcVUfXSVa�Qc\\S[Vc�MjjcŴfU�nSV�MVX\�NT[fWXcŜ4�ŴT�2ŴUjjU�6UjXÛa�gcVUfXSV�Sn�u_uMUT[a�uÛXUV�Sn�uVUWXc&U�MVX\�7u_uM8��MNOP�QSTUVWXSVY�2Û ĉU��̂ SUlUj����



Page 82 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

��7���BLW�alw��
��
lw�#��

-3453�6898�:�-34;<�6898�=>?@6AC�=6@?>�D�E�F�GHIJHJ�KMNO�PQRIS�TRUMVIXVJ�TRUMNQYMRZ�[�\HZM]O�̂QRISV�� T_̀ b�cQUVYHNQYd�eVIIMV�GIQVfV]��ghdij�k�ggdhh�HmZm� nYVHo��--433�6898�:�-p433�q898�rA?6stuvx�yz{|v{{zu@{�GHIJHJ�KMNO�PQRIS�TRUMVIXVJ�TRUMNQYMRZ�[�\HZM]O�̂QRISV}�~HIXV��NRUMQ�g}�KYVHNM�MNO�̂Hf}�KQZZRIMNO��QQZ�� �~��HNNVIUVVJ�XQI�VIV�MI�fYVHoQRN�SYQR�J�NQ�J�HYV�MUVHJ�HIU�JNYHNVSMVJ��QY�H��]OMIS�]VJJQIJ�]VHYIVU��YQZ�N�V��HIV]��YVJVINHNMQIJ�MI�N�VMY�Q�I��QYo�HN�JNHNV�HYNJ�HSVIXMVJm��� T_̀ b��HXM]MNHNQYJd�TIIV�T]JNQI}�eVIIMV�GIQVfV]}�cHYO�HIV�~QYQ�HX�Ro}�HIU�cQIMXH�bYHf]V}�TYNJ�_URXHNMQI�~MYVXNQY}�cQINHIH�TYNJ�KQRIXM]��g�dhh�k�gdgj��mZm� R̂IX����YQ�MUVU��GHIJHJ�KMNO�PQRIS�TRUMVIXVJ�TRUMNQYMRZ�[�\HZM]O�̂QRISV��-4-<�:�p453�q898� �v>xz�6xz@��6@���vqquAxz@���	vzx6
>?��?>6xzu@{�zq{��zx��FAx{���v|6xzu@��u@{xzxv?@x{���u@|vAA?@x��?{{zu@{��GHIJHJ�KMNO�PQRIS�TRUMVIXVJ�� �I��QRY�XQIXRYYVIN�JVJJMQIJ}�HYNJ�VURXHNMQI�]VHUVYJ�MI�GHIJHJ�KMNO�Q��VY�oVO�MIJMS�NJ�MINQ��Q��YV]HNMQIJ�M�J�fRM]N�QI�V�RMNO�HIU�NYRJN�XQINYMfRNV�NQ�GHIJHJ�KMNO�J�YMX��HYNJ�VURXHNMQI�VXQJOJNVZm�� ��������������� �!"�$�����%&��'������(����)�����"��*'&!�"�����KYVHNM�MNO�̂Hf����YVJVINVYd�+HY]HI�nYQ�I]VV}�\QXRJ�j��IXm�TYNJ��INVSYHNMQI�KQIJR]NHIN}�GVIIVUO�KVINVY�,VHX�MIS�TYNMJN}�.HNMQIH]]O�KYVUVINMH]VU�,VHX�MIS�TYNMJN}�PQRIS�TRUMVIXVJ�TYNJ��QY�̂VHYIMIS��T_̀ b�cQUVYHNQYd�,YQO�+MXoZHI��,�V�GHIJHJ�KMNO�YVSMQI��HJ�fRM]N�HI�V/NYHQYUMIHYO�HIU�MIXYVHJMIS]O��V]]0YVXQSIM1VU�HYNJ�HIU�XR]NRYH]�VXQ]QSOm�\YQZ�N�V�ZHIO�MIUM�MURH]�JRfRYfHI�HIU�YRYH]�XQZZRIMNMVJ�Q��N�V�YVSMQI�NQ�N�V�UQ�INQ�I�XQYV}�N�VYV�MJ�H�J�HYVU�XQIJVIJRJ�N�HN�HYNJ�HIU�XR]NRYV�HYV�HI�VJJVINMH]��HYN�Q��QRY�XQZZRIMNMVJm�+HY]HI�nYQ�I]VV}��HJN�K_2�Q��N�V�YVSMQIH]�HYNJ�XQRIXM]�TYNJGK}�J�HYVJ�N�V�XYMNMXH]�V]VZVINJ�N�HN�]VU�NQ�H�J�HYVU��MJMQI��QY�XQQYUMIHNVU�XR]NRYH]�UV�V]Q�ZVIN�Q��N�V�YVSMQI�HIU�MI��HYNMXR]HY�HYNJ�VURXHNMQIm�T�]QIS0NMZV�YVJMUVIN�Q��GHIJHJ�KMNO}�+HY]HI��HJ�



Page 83 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

i����i�)3i>IT̂��i��ITi
ii

������i���i��i�����i��i���i����i�� !�����i���"�i��i�i#�����$��%i������&i���!���%i������i���i����i��$����������'ii (*+i,-.+/i-0i12*45i607771ii89 ������ $i:i;�$�"�i<� �%�=ii?���������@iA�%����iB����&iCD�! ��E�i9������!iF���!���&iA�����i? ##��iG������&i���i9����iA����&iF���!���i��i;���i9���&i<�H����i? H"�!iJ!���"�ii9CKLiA��������@iA���!�iL��H"�iiM�i����i�������&i9����iA����i���iA�%����iB����i�����i�iN� ����i��i���i�i�!���"i������!�i���i��i����i��%���O�����i!�""�H������i��i����i�i� ������H"�i#��!��!�i���i#��#��i� ����%i�� �!��i���i����i�� !�����'iiP/+456Q+iP/-RR/-4SRUiP-VV4W-/456Q+i,4/5X+/R*6YRi6XiZ/5Ri[S\]456-Xi8F��!�iJ� ���i_=ii?���������@iA�����iC�%"���&iCD�! ��E�iF���!���&ì�����ia���ib� �%i9 ����!��&i���ia������#���i?��!�!�&iF���!���i��i9���iC� !�����&ì�����ia���ib� �%i9 ����!��ii9CKLiA��������@ic "��iB�"�ii a����i���iA�����i��""i�����i���i ��d �i#�������ì�����ia���ib� �%i9 ����!��i8̀ab9=i��"��i��i���i��%���e�i����i!�$$ ����'iG���i��""i�D#"���i���i���%���i��i���i����E���E�i9���i?�������i?��%��$ifi��i��%���%i?���������#iH������i�������ì�����ia���i����i��%���O������i���!�i_g�h'iG���e""i!�E��i���i� !!�����i���i!��""��%��i��i� ����%i�ia�$$ ����iJ!���"i��i���i9���i��iA������ì�����ia���'i;���""�&i����e""i�D#"���i���i!�����E�i���i!�""�!��E�i�$#�!�i���ì������ia�����i?�������i��iC� !�����iG��$i���i���i��i"�!�"i���!����i���i���!���%i�������i���� %�i����i����%������'ii ,4/5X+/R*6Yi,/6X]6YV+Ri6XiZ]56-Xi45i5*+i�+VR-X�Z5�6XRi8a�$$ ����i���$=ii?���������@iF������iF�<���&iF���!���&iJ!���"i?��%��$�i���i?���������#�&iG��i��"����9�����iA �� $i��i9��&i���i	�����iG��$��&iA���%��&iC� !����i?��%��$�i���i���� �!��ii9CKLiA��������@ic�����ì���H�"iiC� !�����i���$iG��i��"����9�����iA �� $i��i9��i� �"���i���i#���!�#"��i���i$ �� $i���i�$H��!��i���i��E�"�#��%i���i$���������%i!�$$ ����i���i�!���"�H����i#���������#�&i�������%i!��!����i�D�$#"��i���$i���i$ �� $
�i#��%��$$��%&i"������i



Page 84 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

��=���GR\�gr}������r}�"��

,79:;7<�9,>;?�@A7�B9CD�9;<�@EFH�I>:�>@A7:�9:@H�>:?9;EJ9@E>;H�,>>KE;?�@>�I>H@7:�9L@A7;@EMD�7NLE@9O,7�F9:@;7:HAEFHP��QSTU�V�QSWX�FPYP� Z:79K��[]̂_�̀�a]ab�cded� fhihj�klhm�knjopq�klhm�stupihvwo�xioinjlmy�z{im|jm�w~��omcvlihvwo��9;H9H��E@C��>L;?��L<E7;M7H��L<E@>:ELY����9YE,C��>L;?7���A7H7�O:E7I�F:7H7;@9@E>;H�I79@L:7�M9H7�H@L<E7H�>I�A>B�I7,,>B�H@9@7�9:@H�9?7;MC�9:@H�7<LM9@E>;�Y9;9?7:H�LH7�@A7E:�L;ENL7�:>,7H�@>�:7EY9?E;7�9;<�OLE,<�7NLE@9O,7D�7;<L:E;?�9:@H�7<LM9@E>;�7M>HCH@7YH�E;�@A7E:�H@9@7HP�� ������><7:9@>:S��9:C�9;7��>:>I9MALK��������������������	
�����
�������������������������������������������:7H7;@7:S��7;;EI7:��,,7;�Z9::>;D��:@H��<LM9@E>;��E:7M@>:D��K,9A>Y9��:@H��>L;ME,���MML:9@7�9:@H�7<LM9@E>;�<9@9�EH�,EK7�9��BEHH�9:YC�K;EI7S�9�@>>,�BE@A�Y9;C�LH7H�@A9@�M>Y7H�E;�A9;<C �EI�C>L�K;>B�A>B�@>�LH7�E@P��A7;�@A7��K,9A>Y9��@9@7��7?EH,9@L:7�F:>F>H7<�E;M,L<E;?�9��9:77:��7MA�M,9HH�M9,,7<�!�?:EML,@L:9,��>B7:�9;<��7MA#�9H�9;�9MM7F@9O,7�HLOH@E@L@7�I>:�H@L<7;@H$�>;7�:7NLE:7<��E;7��:@H��:7<E@D�@A7��K,9A>Y9��:@H��>L;ME,�:7,E7<�>;�<9@9P�%HE;?�@A7�H@9@7$H�;7B,C�,9L;MA7<��:@H��<LM9@E>;��9@9O9H7�9;<�>@A7:�:7H>L:M7HD�B7�B7:7�9O,7�@>�O:E;?�@9E,>:7<�7&E<7;M7�@>�,7?EH,9@>:H�>I�@AEH�OE,,$H�F>HHEO,7�EYF9M@P��79:;�A>B�@AEH�9FF:>9MA�M9;�O7�:7F,EM9@7<�E;�>@A7:�H@9@7H�9H�;77<7<P�� '((�������������)*�+��-��������)'�����''.��/�0���������1�0���������:7H7;@7:S��@7FA9;E7�29E;7HD��:@H��<LM9@E>;�9;<��MM7HHEOE,E@C��9;9?7:D�3;<E9;9��:@H��>YYEHHE>;��279:�9O>L@�A>B�@A7�3;<E9;9��:@H��>YYEHHE>;�F9:@;7:7<�BE@A�@A7�3;<E9;9��7F9:@Y7;@�>I��<LM9@E>;�@>�F:>&E<7�9�HLYY7:��:@H�3;@7?:9@E>;�B>:KHA>F�I>:�@79MA7:H�9;<�9:@EH@H�IL,,C�IL;<7<�@A:>L?A�@A7��E@,7�34�@7MA;EM9,�9HHEH@9;M7�IL;<HP��+��-����5���
�6����������8�������������'����/-�(����������������:7H7;@7:HS��AENLE@9��L,,E;H��77D��:@H��79:;E;?��>>:<E;9@>:D�9;<��9::7<��Y9,,D��:@H��79:;E;?��>>:<E;9@>:D��AE>��:@H��>L;ME,��



Page 85 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

§�R��§\gq§|�����§����§!§§

,7BMPQ§STUVWBX§YZ[Q§]̂VZUBU_§S̀M§SBQX̀QQ§7Ma§bM̀Z§Q[V[̂aBŜ§MZ_VUBcV[BMUQ§VSWBUBQ[ZV[Bd̂eT§VUS§XẐV[Bd̂eT§VSdVUX̂§[7̂§aMZf§Mb§[7̂§,7BM§ĥVX7̂Z§YZ[BQ[§ZMQ[̂Z§VUSi§̀Ûjk̂X[̂SeTi§bBUS§Ûa§XMUÛX[BMUQl§§ mno§prsn§tsruvo§wxoyuzs{§}~yyuz~�~x§�{urusruvo§§�ẐQ̂U[̂Z�§�̂VU§hMf̀SV§�ZaBUi§YZ[Q§�S̀XV[BMU§�VUV_̂Zi§�[V7§�BdBQBMU§Mb§YZ[Q§VUS§�̀ Q̂ ẀQ§§Y§XMWkMÛU[§Mb§[7̂§�ZB_7VW§�M̀U_§�UBd̂ZQB[T§YZ[Q§�S̀XV[BMU§�VZ[ÛZQ7Bki§[7BQ§BUB[BV[Bd̂§VeQM§BUXèŜQ§kVZ[ÛZQ7Bk§aB[7§̂B_7[§�[V7§QMd̂ẐB_U§UV[BMUQ§VUS§[7̂§Q̀kkMZ[§Mb§[7̂§�[V7§�BdBQBMU§Mb§�USBVU§YbbVBZQ§VUS§[7̂§�[V7§�S̀XV[BMU§�̂ [aMZfl§�[§bBZQ[§�̂_VU§�T§VQfBU_§[7̂§êVŜZQ7Bk§BU§Vee§�[V7§[ZB�̂Qi§��7V[§SM§TM̀§aVU[§�[V7§Q[̀ŜU[Q§[M§fUMa§VUS§̀UŜZQ[VUS§V�M̀[§TM̀Z§[ZB�̂��§h7BQ§beVQ7§aBee§BUbMZW§TM̀§Mb§[7̂BZ§ẐQkMUQ̂§VUS§V§�ZB̂b§_eBWkQ̂§BU[M§M̀ZQl§§ wyr�§�y��§�}�§w§}���ozruvo§�x�szr§��y§wyr�§��~zsru�{§§�ẐQ̂U[̂Z�§�BW�̂ZeT§�VQ7�̀ZU§�M[[̂i§YZ[Q§�S̀XV[BMU§�BẐX[MZi§�M̀[7§ VZMeBÛ§YZ[Q§ MWWBQQBMU§§YZ[Q§¡ZMa§� i§V§Ûa§k̂ZWVÛU[§bBj[̀Ẑ§BU§� PQ§VZ[Q§êVZUBU_§eVUSQXVk̂i§aMZfQ§[7ZM̀_7§kVZ[ÛZQ7BkQ§[M§XẐV[̂§Q̀Q[VBUV�êi§¢̂̀ B[V�ê§VXX̂QQ§[M§VZ[Q§êVZUBU_§bMZ§Q[̀ŜU[Q§VUS§[̂VX7̂ZQl§§ §£�£¤§klWl§ �̂ [̂§BU§Ỳ SB[MZB̀W§¥§¦VWBeT§]M̀U_̂§bMZ§�̀Q§ZBŜ§[M§7M[̂e§§ �US§Mb§�VT§�§¥§�BUÛZ§MU§TM̀Z§MaU§§§�������	
�§
��������§��§§���§�����§���§�� ����§"�#��$%�§&���'§§§ § § § �ẐVfbVQ[§MU§TM̀Z§MaU§§(�£¤§VlWl§ § § �̂ [̂§BU§�VZZBM[[§�MaU[MaU§eM��T§bMZ§aVef§[M§�) §�̀ Q̂ Ẁ§*M[̂e§§+-./§0§12-22§3454§ 6889:3;§<§=>;?@5>§A>538CD§�) §�̀ Q̂ Ẁ§*M[̂e§�)(§� Q̂[§([7§�[Ẑ [̂§§¡VeêZT§,Û§§ YUÛ§YeQ[MU§VUS§hZMT§*BXfWVU§§12-22§0§11-22§3454§ E;>F38G§H@F:>8D3I9@F-§J>3K>8DL9N§3D§3§E83?I9?>§@O§E>8D>:>83F?>§�) §�̀ Q̂ Ẁ§*M[̂e§¡VeêZT§,Û§



Page 86 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

|�&��|1<F|Q[fq��|��[f| ||

| !"#"$|#%"'|#($)*+|#%"'|$,-*#"./)|0#)#($%'|2#3$|#|%#)($|/4|"//5'|"/|-'$|"/|.)45-$)*$|$6-."#75$8|$),-%.)(|*2#)($|.)|'"#"$|#%"'|$,-*#"./)|$*/'+'"$0'8|.)*5-,.)(|(%#)"|0#9.)(8|:%/4$''./)#5|,$3$5/:0$)"|#),|*/)3$).)(8|"$#*2.)(|#%".'"|'-::/%"8|#),|:#%")$%'2.:|*-5".3#"./);|=/>|0.(2"|>$|*-5".3#"$|:$%'$3$%#)*$|/3$%|"2$|5/)(|%-)8|.)|/%,$%|"/|'$$|$6-."#75$8|$),-%.)(|*2#)($|*/0$|"/|4%-."./)?|@)|"2.'|,.#5/(-$|7#'$,|'$''./)8|#%"'|$,-*#"./)|:$$%'|#),|:#%")$%'|':$#9|#7/-"|A'"#+.)(|:/>$%A|4%/0|#|,.3$%'."+|/4|:$%':$*".3$';|| B#)$5.'"'C|D+%/)$|E.9$)8|G2.$4|E%".'".*|H44.*$%8|I#)'#'|G."+|J%.$),'|/4|E53.)|E.5$+K|L#)*+|M#-(2$%"+8|E%"'|N,-*#"./)|!:$*.#5.'"8|L#"./)#5|N),/>0$)"|4/%|"2$|E%"'K|O/($%|I$55$+8|E%"'|N,-*#"./)|M.%$*"/%8|P.''/-%.|M$:#%"0$)"|/4|N5$0$)"#%+|#),|!$*/),#%+|N,-*#"./)K|!2$.5#|O/''8|B%/(%#0|H44.*$%8|E%"'|N,-*#"./)|#),|E**$''.7.5."+8|M$5#>#%$|M.3.'./)|/4|"2$|E%"'K|R.S|!2#:.%/8|M.%$*"/%|/4|E%"'8|B%$'$%3#"./)|#),|P-'$-0'8|G/))$*".*-"|H44.*$|/4|"2$|E%"'||ENTU|P/,$%#"/%C|!-'#)|H$"($)||VVWXX|YZ\Z|]|VVWV̂ |YZ\Z|_̀abYcd|eagghib|j|k|l|mnG|P-'$-0|=/"$5|U#55$%+|H)$||ENTU|P/,$%#"/%C|!-'#)|H$"($)||nnCno|p|nnCrs|#;0;| t%$#9||VVWuX|YZ\Z|]|VvWuX|wZ\Z|xcaYyiz{|�hg�zgghibg|mnG|P-'$-0|=/"$5|P#.)|U#55$%+|�|U#55$%+|H)$|| BM@|#""$),$$'|*/)3$)$|.)|'0#55|7%$#9/-"|(%/-:'|"/|'2#%$|.,$#'|#),|'"%#"$(.$'|4/%|#::5+.)(|5$''/)'|5$#%)$,|4%/0|"2$|:5$)#%+|'$''./)|.)|"2$.%|/>)|>/%9|#"|'"#"$|#%"'|#($)*.$';|||���	
|��
�	�|���������	|�����|ENTU|P/,$%#"/%C|P#%+�#)$|M/%/4#*2-9||���������	��|���������	
|�	�|��	��	�	�|���������	|�����|ENTU|P/,$%#"/%C|�$)).$|I)/$7$5||������	�|��
��
|������
|���������	|�����|ENTU|P/,$%#"/%C|P/).*#|U%#75$||���
	������|���
���
��	|���������	|�����|ENTU|P/,$%#"/%C|E))$|E5'"/)||||



Page 87 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

q����q%0:qEP[f��q��P[q�qq

�����q�q����q����q � !"#$&'q()$*+q,  -"$!.q/12q345647q89;6<q3=>?q@=<<6ABqCq@=<<6ABqD?6qq F=GHqA6I>9?q766;5q;9qJ>5G455qA6I>9?=<q5;=;6q=A;5q=I6?GBq=I6?J=5KqLM4?GHq>5qNA9O>J6JKQqq 3>JRS76A>G=qT6I>9?UqSTVqWXVq3DVqYFVqDWVqZ\qqSF]@qA6NA656?;=;>O6UqS??6qS<5;9?VqY6̂A=5_=qSA;5qq294?G><qq3>JRS;<=?;>GqT6I>9?Uq̀2Vq̀FVq3̀ VqYaVqYbVqcSVqcTVqdSVqdeVq]dqSF]@qA6NA656?;=;>O6Uq2HA>5;>?6qM6=HBVqY6gqb9A_qX;=;6q294?G><qq9?q;H6qSA;5qq3>Jg65;qT6I>9?UqeSVqeMVqeYVq3eVq3YVqỲ VqD8VqX̀ Vq]eqqSF]@qA6NA656?;=;>O6Uqa6??>6qW?96̂6<Vqe9g=qSA;5q294?G><qq Y6gqF?I<=?JqT6I>9?Uq2ZVq3SVq3FVqY8VqTeVqdZqSF]@qA6NA656?;=;>O6UqZA9Bq8>G_7=?Vqd6A79?;qSA;5q294?G><qqq ]65;6A?qT6I>9?UqSWVqS76A>G=?qX=79=VqShVq2SVq2Y3eVq2DVq@iVq8eVqèVq3ZVqY3VqYdVqDTVqiZVq]SVq]bqqSF]@qA6NA656?;=;>O65Uq39?>G=q@A=̂<6Vq39?;=?=qSA;5q294?G><Vq=?Jq3=ABj=?6q̀9A9k=GH4_VqY6O=J=qSA;5q294?G><qqX94;H6A?qT6I>9?UqSMVqlMVq@SVqWbVqMSVq3XVqY2VqX2VqZYqSF]@qA6NA656?;=;>O6UqZmSqq/UnnqNK7Kq q q 366;q>?q3=>?q@=<<6ABqk9Aq̂45qA>J6q;9q3=;;>6qTH9J65qSA;5qq26?;6Aq=?Jq@=<<6ABqq����q�q����q����q opp"�&'q�q� '*#� q� �&p�.q3=;;>6qTH9J65qSA;5q26?;6Aq=?Jq@=<<6ABq�1�q]65;q1	;HqX;A66;qq S??6qS<5;9?q=?JqZA9Bq8>G_7=?qqa6??Bq36?J6
Vq24<;4A=<qSA;5q̀>A6G;9AVq3=;;>6qTH9J65qSA;5q26?;6Aq=?Jq@=<<6ABqq����q�q���
q����q op-q,&�"$!q&.q� �' *-"� q�p&*-"* q3=;;>6qTH9J65qSA;5q26?;6Aq=?Jq@=<<6ABqq c̀ eqN=A;>G>N=?;5q6?I=I6q>?q=?q=A;q7=_>?Iq=G;>O>;Bq;9qA6k<6G;q9?q;H6>Aq>?J>O>J4=<q<6=A?>?Iq=5q=?q=A;5qNA9k655>9?=<q=?JqH9gq;9qN4;q>?;9qNA=G;>G6q;=_6=g=B5qkA97q;H6qc̀ eKqq l=G><>;=;9AUqa6??Bq36?J6
qq�U1�q�q�U�nqNK7Kq mA6=_qq



Page 88 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

rr�&0;rFrQ\g����&�g0r�\��r�\&�\g�r�g�g��\�r�\��&���\����r� !" #$ %r'(r)r''*r'(''rr�����grrr+,,r"-# .r/% r1 2"%/,r3/4,-56"r7-# 8r� ..-92.r:-,,r$ r6 ,<r/"r"6 r=/2./.r1-"4r>/%%-9""r39:2"9:2*r ?@ !"r:6 % r29" <8rrrQA���gBCrD�E���G�\rHIrrHJIIrKrHJLMrEN�Nr r O�0�&��rg��rP\&AErR��\&�A���&��rrHJLMrKrSJSIrEN�Nr r Tg��&�g0rU��&V����r�&\r�W�r�\��rR��\&�A���&�rrSJLMrKrMJSIrEN�Nr r �&0;r�\�r�&V�\rXrR������Brr r r r Y/@-,-"/" <r$4r7 /#r342/#-@.rrZ2" %. @"-92/,r ?/#-2/"-92r9[r:6 % r: r6/] r/2<r ? %@-. r!9: %r/2<r-2[,̂ 2@ r-2r9̂%r,-] .r/2<r:9%_*r-2@,̂<-25r/.r/<#-2-."%/"9%.r9[r[9,_r/2<r"%/<-"-92/,r/%".r!%95%/#.r/2<r5%/2"r#/_-258rrr192.-< %r69:r9̂%r5 2< %*r%/@-/,*r@̂,"̂%/,r/2<r9"6 %r-< 2"-"- .r-#!/@"r:6 % r: r6/] r-2[,̂ 2@ r92r! 9!, *r-2."-"̂"-92.*r% ,/"-92.6-!.*r] 2̂  .r/2<r9"6 %r/% /.r:6 % r9̂%r/@"-92.r.6/! r,9@/,*r."/" r/2<r% 5-92/,r!̂ $,-@r[9,_r/%".r!%95%/#.r/2<r$ 492<8rrr̀% @92[ % 2@ r!% !/%/"-92r-.r% â  ." <*r-2@,̂<-25r/r% ]- :r9[r7 /#r342/#-@b.rc+�++r+2"-de-/.r7%/-2-25r[9%r�++r�"/[[rf'('hir/2<r9"6 %r#/" %-/,.8r�! @-[-@r< "/-,.r:-,,r$ r. 2"r"9r% 5-."%/2".r-2r/<]/2@ 8r rjJSIrKrkJSIrEN�Nr P\&AErlA����Jrm����\rFrn&�g0rQ\g����&��r���0�rQ\�Erropqrq���r���r�pq�r>/224�.r9[r=/2./.r1-"4rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr'(	r�9̂"6: ."re9̂, ]/%<rrkJSIrEN�Nr
r�rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
%  2r�/<4r�9̂25 rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrh�(�r
%/2<re9̂, ]/%<rrf8�r#-, .r/:/4r[%9#r>/224�.irr�2<r9[r3/4rhrrr r r r rr r



Page 89 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

��/9C�N�Ydoz���/�o9�"d�)�*d/+do,�-o�o+.d)��*d.0/�1.d.�0.�"+.�zo��2o+.�3��

4567586:;<�=5>?5@A5B�DE��FGHH�I�FGJH�:K@K� � L:?MO7:P�Q76OR@57?�SOB�?T5�UB?8�V>6:?58��FGJH�:K@K�I�EDGJH�>K@K� 45PWO@M7X�L5RWO@5B8��Z�0d.o)��+�2/2[9o��/��)\�1�)�od.�2d.z�0�.z�����\.�1[�[d.�o�z�0/,,[����.)��\d/[+\/[���\.�]���.z�̂�o�.)�_�99�d.0.�̀.��._0/,.d)a�Y\�)�).))�/��)\od.)�)�do�.+�.)�o�z�d.)/[d0.)��/�\.92�2d.2od.�0/,,[����.)��/�_.90/,.��._0/,.d)b�_\.�\.d��\.c�od.�09�,o�.�,�+do��)b�d.1[+..)�/d��,,�+do��)a�̂��0.�e/�\�.�̀�d/�,.��o9�o�z�0[9�[do9�0\o�+.)�z�)2d/2/d��/�o�.9c��,2o0��,od+��o9�f.z�0/,,[����.)b�29o����+�)\/[9z��/��e.�0/9/dge9��z�/d�.9).�2o)����h[)��0.)�_�99�e.�d.29�0o�.za�i�)0[))�/�)���09[z.��\.�d/9.�)�o�.�od�)�o+.�0�.)�o�z��doz���/�o9�od�)�0o��29oc�����ò�+o���+�do0�o9�o�z�0[9�[do9��))[.)��\o��od�).a��EDGJH�I�EGJH�>K@K�� jk7WT�RM?T�USSM7M?;�lBOk>8��DGHH�I�mGJH�>K@K� n7?5B85W?MO7�A5?R557�pOPq�r�sB:6M?MO7:P�UB?8�U6@M7M8?B:?OB8�:76�tO@@k7M?;���u.oz.d)�/1��\d..�0[9�[do99c�)2.0�1�0�/d+o��fo��/�)v�od�)�o+.�0�.)�wY/,ox[o+�-[).[,y�̂�/d�.)�1d/,�i..2�����\.�{.od��g�Y.|o)��/9C9�1.y�}9zg��,.�-[)�0b�}fodC��.)��̀o9~�o�z�1/9C�N��doz���/�o9�od�)�2d/+do,�,o�o+.d)�.|o,��.�e�o).)�o�z�o))[,2��/�)�/1��\.�d/9.��\o��1/9C�od�)�29oc�����\.�d�0/,,[����.)a�Y\.�).))�/��_�99�\�+\9�+\��_\o�����/̀o��̀.�_oc)�od.�e.��+�[��9�f.z��/�e.��.d�[�z.d)�o�zb�9.od��1d/,�o�z�)[22/d���\.�_/dC�/1�/d+o��fo��/�)�)/��\.c�0o��e.0/,.���0[eo�/d)�1/d�1[�[d.�0[9�[d.�e.od.d)b�0/,,[���c�)0\/9od)�o�z�1/9C�od�)�2d/+do,�,o�o+.d)a����GHH�I��Gm��>K@K� �M88OkBM���:Bq��P6�?M@5��k8MW�r��:7W5��5BSOB@:7W5�iò�z�̂0d�̀�.d�N��o�\o��u..�-0"9�)�.d��� �o�\c�iò�)�-odd�/���N��/zc�*.od)/����GHH�>K@K� n7SOB@:P�L5?ROBqM7X�=@:PP�lBOk>��M775B8�	
���
���
����
����
�
��
���������.).d̀o��/�)�1/d�),o99�+d/[2)�_�99�e.����29o0.�o��).̀.do9�d.)�o[do��)a�����z�/1�ioc�3���sTkB86:;<�=5>?5@A5B�DD��FGHH�I�EHGm��:@K� � 58?���B:W?MW58�SOB�4TO@!�U�#Ok76?:AP5�OS� 5??5B��B:W?MW58�$od.��w%[..���[d~�"ez[9g-o9�Cb��9.,,/�)��o,�9c��od,b�*o)��*d.)�z.���/1��\.��o��/�o9�"))/0�o��/��/1�&9o0C�̂�/dc�.99.d)�Y.d.)o�{/99��+)_/d�\b�̂/[�\�"d�)�uo,/����o0C�*.od9.cb��o0C�io22o�&9[.)�{.d��o+.��/[�zo��/���")�2od��/1��\.�_/dC)\/2�).d�.)�z.̀.9/2.z�ec��\.�",.d�0o���/9C9/d.�̂/0�.�cb�1o0�9��o�/d)�_�99����.dd/+o�.��\.�o00.2�.z�'e.)��2do0��0.)'�/1�/[d�1�.9z�1d/,��\.�̀�._2/���)�/1�.x[��cb��,2o0��o�z�)[)�o��oe�9��ca�(.�_�99�.|o,��.��\.�̀o9[.)�o�z�,.�\/z/9/+�.)�/1�/[d�1�.9z��\o��2d�/d���f.�0/0d.o��/��o�z�)\od.z�o[�\/d��c�o�z�_�99�_/dC)\/2�.|o,29.)�/1�e.��.d�2do0��0.)�_��\�/[d�0/99.o+[.)a��/,.�/2.��o�z�d.ozc��/�d.�\��C�/[d�2do0��0.)�o�z�wd.~�,o+��.�/[d�_/dCa��



Page 90 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | Staff Reports

l���*l5l@KVa�����V�l�K��l�K��KV�l�V�V��K�ll�K������K����l����aVll�V��l�ll

�����l� ! l"l�#���l$ ! l%&'(l)+,l-&./+l0l12/3,4,6l7/8+4/9ll �V�����V��al:;l@�V�l<;�V����ll<�:K���lV�al��V�l�������l:;lK�=�������l��>�KlV�al�a�����;l>�K*l�K��l@?��aV;A�l�������BlCV�l��l�DV���al>��Dl�D�l�?K�D�Kl�����E�l��l�?Kla���?������lV�al�E���KV�����l��l�F?��;Gl��>�KGl�a�����;Gla�=�K���;lV�al����?���;l���V������l��l�?��?KV�l>�K*lV�K���lV��l�K������K����l��������Hll�#���l"l����l$ ! l IJ3LMl86lN/O4&3�lP�,M/+l.4,Ml�32l!//,l&,M/+l9&'(l�+,Ql$+&O+�!l!�3�O/+Ql9+&!l6&J+l+/O4&3lRBSBTB�Bl��l���l��lV�alDV=�lVl:�E�al�?��Dl�K�=�a�aBlS�������la��V���l>���l:�l����l��lK�����KV���l��lVa=V���Blll lUWXXl�B�Bl Y�S��l�����:�;lZXZZl[�����lll%+42�6\l]/$,/!8/+l#̂ ll)QQ/!8'6l#�##l%&'(l_l̀+�24,4&3�'l)+,Ql-+&O+�!lb�3�O/+Qll-//+lP+&J$l]/QQ4&3llc���l"l���del� ! l f+&QQg]/L,&+lb&2/'Ql9&+l%&'(l)+,Qlh��VlRV�Di�Glh��V�lh�VK����Wl@D�lYV����V�lY��>�K*l��Kl���*l�K��lV�alja?�V����GlkD��V��llR����l@V���?KVGlY�K�D>���l���*����GlS�V����ll��l�VK�l��l�D�l>�K*�D��l��K���la�=�����al:;l�D�l���K��V�l���*��K�lS�����;Gl�D��l�������l���?���l��l�D��*���l�?���a�l���=������V�l�K��KV��lV�al�VK���K�D���l��Kl���*lV�al�KVa�����V�lVK��Bl@D���l��a���l��Kl��>l�VK���K�D���l�E���K�l>V;�l���*lV�al�KVa�����V�lVK��l�V�lK�V�Dl��>lV?a������Gl���*l��>l��?K���l��l�?�a���lV�al�E�V�al�K��KV�l�V�V���;Blll�����l� ! l"l�#���l$ ! l�$2�,/Ql&3lbJ',4Q,�,/\lN/O4&3�'\l��,4&3�'l&+l%4/'2.42/l134,4�,4�/Qll�K�l;�?l>�K*���l��lVl���*lVK��lK��V��al�����V��=�l�DV�l��V��lV�K���l��V���l�KlK������Gl�Kl>�?�al:�l��l����K���l��l��D�K�l��l�D�l����aHl��l>������l;�?l��l����l?�l��l:K����;l�DVK�l>DV�l;�?lVK�l>�K*���l��Bllll%&'(l_l̀+�24,4&3�'l)+,Ql],//+43Olf&!!4,,//�llk��DV�Kl���lY�?;��GlY�>l��K��;lS�V��lk�?����l��l�D�l�K��lk��DV�KlR��VlR����Gl��������VlS�V��l�K��l[�VKal�����lCV��DGlS�?�Dl<V*��Vl�K��lk�?����l�V�aVl	>���Glh�?���V�Vl<�=�����l��l�D�l�K��lj���VlkV�a�K
�l�V����GlRD�a�l
��V�alS�V��lk�?����l��l�D�l�K��lh����l@��D����GlY�>l��E���l�K��l



Page 91 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | About MAC
Heavy Shield, also known as Mount Wilbur, rises above the Many Glacier Valley in Glacier National Park.



Page 92 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | About MAC

Frequently-Used Acronyms
ADA	 Americans with Disabilities Act
AFTA	 Americans for the Arts
AIA	 Artist’s Innovation Awards
AIE	 Arts in Education
AISC	 Artists in the Schools and Communities 
ARPA	 American Rescue Plan Act
C&A	 Cultural and Aesthetic Grant Program also referred to as Cultural Trust 
CARES 	 Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act of 2020
501-c-3	 Internal Revenue Service code for charitable organizations
504	 504 Section for the ’83 Rehab Act – Access for People with Disabilities
GAA	 Governor’s Arts Awards
GIA	 Grantmakers in the Arts
IMLS	 Institute of Museum and Library Services, a Federal agency 
MAC	 Montana Arts Council
MACAEF	 Montana Arts Council Arts Education Fund
MACGAAF	 Montana Arts Council Governor’s Award for the Arts Fund
MAGDA	 Montana Art Gallery Director’s Association
MAM	 Montana Association of Museums
MAP	 Montana Artrepreneur Program
MASO	 Montana Association of Symphony Orchestras
MCAM	 Montana’s Circle of American Masters
MCF	 Montana Community Foundation
MDAA	 Montana Dance Arts Association
MPAC	 Montana Performing Arts Consortium
MTLA	 Montana Teacher Leaders in the Arts
NASAA	 National Assembly of State Arts Agencies
NEA	 National Endowment for the Arts
NISP	 National Information Standards Project, a coding for arts funding
NEH	 National Endowment for the Humanities
OPI	 Office of Public Instruction
POL	 Poetry Out Loud
PVP	 Public Value Partnership
RFP	 Request for Proposal
SAA	 State Arts Agency
SABHRS	 Statewide Accounting Budgeting and Human Resources System
SHPO	 State Historic Preservation Office
SIG	 Strategic Investment Grants 
SITSD	 State Information Technology Service Division
SSO	 Statewide Service Organization
SWCAP	 Statewide Cost Allocation Plan
TA	 Technical Assistance
TCG	 Theatre Communications Group
WESTAF	 Western States Arts Federation



Page 93 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | About MAC

Angella Ahn
Violinist Angella Ahn has had an extensive 
career, performing not only in every state in 
the U.S., but in over 30 countries. As a member 
of the Ahn Trio, she has played in venues as 
diverse as the White House, the Jazz Dock in 
Prague, Buenos Aires’ Teatro Colon, Vienna’s 
Musikverein, New York’s Lincoln Center, 
Leipzig’s Gewandhaus, Beijing’s Concert Hall, 
Istanbul’s Aya Irini in Topkapi Palace, the iTunes 
Festival, and TEDWomen.

In addition to live performances, Angella has 
an impressive discography with her trio. The 
nine enthusiastically received albums include 
Lullaby for My Favorite Insomniac, released 
by Sony (No. 8 in the Billboard Charts for 26 
weeks); Dvorak, Suk and Shostakovich, released 
by EMI (winner of Germany’s prestigious ECHO 
Award); and their most recent, Blue, a musical 
diary. She has recently released two digital 
tracks with her trio, “Nuvole Bianche “and 
“Candybox.” Wide-ranging collaborations have 
allowed the trio to work with modern dance 
companies (including a B-boy group), film 
directors, rock bands, and DJ Spooky. Because 
of their eclectic interests and innovative 
exploration in music, New York Newsday has 
called the trio “Classical revolutionaries.”

Angella enjoys living in Bozeman, Montana, 
where she is currently Associate Professor of 
Violin and Viola at Montana State University. 
The depth of her experience and knowledge 
has made her perfectly suited to help the 
next generation of young musicians, and 
she is a devoted and sought-after teacher, 
being named by the university both a “Most 
Valuable Professor” and “Professor of the 
Month”. Beyond her teaching, she serves on 
the Montana Arts Council and the Bozeman 
Symphony Board. She is the artistic director of 
the Big Sky Classical Music Festival, where she 
is heard performing with many guest artists 
such as Matt Haimovitz and Rachel Barton Pine. 
She is also the Artistic Director of Montana 

Chamber Music Society. She has often taught 
at Mark O’Connor’s Fiddle camps and has 
been featured with musicians as diverse as Phil 
Aaberg, Darol Anger, Emmylous Harris, and 
John Prine. She can be seen in “Angella Ahn 
and Friends,” a program presented by Montana 
PBS’ Emmy award- winning 11th & Grant with 
Eric Funk, as well as in The Hive, a film produced 
by Tippet Rise Art Center in collaboration with 
the acclaimed sculptor Stephen Talasnik and 
director Matthew McKee.

Angella has given masterclasses throughout 
North America, Asia, and Europe. A graduate 
of the Juilliard School of Music, she shares the 
widely regarded pedagogy of her mentors 
Dorothy DeLay and Hyo Kang. She plays a 
2013 violin made for her by renowned luthier 
Sam Zygmuntowicz of Brooklyn, New York.

Sarah Calhoun
Sarah Calhoun is the owner of Red Ants Pants, 
the executive director of the Red Ants Pants 
Foundation and the producer the Red Ants 
Pants Music Festival. The festival is in its tenth 
year and draws tens of thousands to a cow 
pasture in Meagher County. It was named 
the Event of the Year by the Montana Office 
of Tourism. From her home in the small town 
of White Sulphur Springs, she has become an 
inspiration to entrepreneurs nationwide and is 
known for her dedication to supporting rural 
communities, the arts, and women’s leadership. 
In 2018 she was named to the Montana 
Business Hall of Fame. In 2012, named the 
National Women in Business Champion for the 
SBA. She has been invited to the White House 
twice, and honored when Governor Schweitzer 
named her the 2011 Entrepreneur of the Year 
for the State of Montana. She has given two 
TEDx talks, dozens of keynote addresses, and 
has gained national press such as CNBC, CNN, 
Bloomberg, Sunset, Entrepreneur, National 
Geographic, The New York Times and The 
Huffington Post.

Montana Arts Council Member Biographies



Page 94 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | About MAC

Sean Falcon Chandler
Sean, an enrolled member of the Aaniinen 
(Gros Ventre Nation), is the President of 
Aaniiih Nakoda College (ANC) located on the 
Fort Belknap Indian Reservation. Since 2002, 
Sean has been employed with ANC, serving 
mostly as Director of American Indian Studies 
until 2017 when he began to fill the role of 
Academic Dean and later as President in 
2020. In addition to his administration duties, 
he also instructs the Aaniiih (Gros Ventre) 
Language to grade school aged children in 
ANC’s White Clay Immersion School. He holds 
a Bachelor of Arts in Art and a Master of Arts 
in Native American Studies from Montana 
State University-Bozeman. In 2014, he 
attained a Doctor of Education in Educational 
Leadership from The University of Montana 
with his dissertation entitled, “The Identity of 
Upholding Indigenous Lifeways.”

Corwin Clairmont
Corky is a celebrated contemporary artist, 
teacher, mentor, a member of the Confeder-
ated Salish and Kootenai Tribes, and has re-
cently retired as the art director at Salish Koo-
tenai College. He is a 2008 Governor’s Arts 
Award recipient.

Troy Collins
As a nationally renowned western landscape 
impressionist, Troy Collins creates paintings 
with brilliant color, texture and insight from his 
studio nestled in the middle of the Bitterroot 
Mountain Range. 

His paintings have graced the halls of the 
Montana and California State Capitols, the 
Pentagon, the U.S. Capital, and are included 
in many corporate and private collections 
throughout the United States and Europe. 
Troy’s work has been featured in over 100 
magazines and four books and he has also 
been chosen as one of the top 25 quick finish 

artists in the West. Troy is a proud member of 
the C.M. Russell Museum’s Russell Skull Society 
of Artists. 

Tom Cordingley
Tom is retired after a career in newspaper and 
magazine publishing with a career capstone 
of 18 years as the Managing Director of 
Grandstreet Theatre in Helena, where he 
oversaw the production of more than 150 
mainstage performances and the growth 
of a nationally recognized theatre school. 
A Journalism graduate of the University of 
Montana, Tom acted and served on numerous 
theatre boards while working at the Great Falls 
Tribune, with the CM Russell Art Auction, and 
as advertising director for Montana Magazine 
in Helena. In addition to his service on the 
Arts Council, he currently chairs the volunteer-
member Citizens’ Advisory Board as community 
overseers for Lewis & Clark County’s judicial 
services and volunteers for Helena Food Share.

Wylie Galt Gustafson
Wylie Gustafson is an American Original. The 
singer, songwriter, rancher, horseman, and 
world-famous Yahoo! yodeler leads the musical 
outfit known as Wylie and the Wild West. The 
group is internationally known for their vibrant 
presentation of the music—both original and 
traditional—of America and its colorful West. 
They delight audiences around the world with 
their one of a kind brand of music, including 
elements of cowboy, traditional country, 
western swing, folk, and, of course yodeling. 
Wylie is a real life cowboy born into a 4th 
generation ranching family on the empty sprawl 
of Northern Montana. He is a member of the 
Montana Cowboy Hall of Fame and the Montana 
Pro Rodeo Wall and Hall of Fame. He’s the real 
deal and, as one music writer quipped, “All old 
school without being a tired period piece.”

Montana Arts Council Member Biographies



Page 95 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | About MAC

Montana Arts Council Member Biographies

Julie Mac
Julie Mac is a TV Host and Content Producer 
who can paint a picture from start to finish. 
She has years of experience in the television 
and commercial industry. Julie has been 
blessed with production opportunities with 
the likes of Discovery, A&E, NBC, MTV, 
VH1, FOX, ESPN, HGTV, and others. She has 
covered star-studded events such as the 
Billboard Awards, Iheart Radio Music Festival, 
and Sundance. When Julie is not producing 
you may find her speaking at a youth event or 
emceeing a fashion show or introducing artist 
on a concert stage.

Julie has a love for discovering fun things 
to do. As a matter of fact, creating enjoyment 
for others is fun for her hence that’s why she’s 
a perfect match as our host for Montana’s 
Best plus who perfect to have host the show 
from someone who is from Montana. She 
grew up skiing the slopes of the mountains, 
hiking the trails that lead to breath taking 
views, and working with local businesses. 
Dirt doesn’t scare her, outdoor adventures 
thrill her, dressing to the nines excites her, 
and people fascinate her brain. Julie’s eye for 
detail is detailed. Her mission is to “motivate, 
educate, and influence people for the better 
by using media.

John L. Moore
John L. Moore is a third-generation rancher, 
award-winning novelist and award-winning 
journalist from Miles City. His writing career 
began at age 17 with the Miles City Star and 
in the past 52 years he has authored seven 
novels, several non-fiction books, over 1500 
articles, and has published literary short stories 
and poetry. He has also appeared in four 
documentaries as an authority on the history 
of horses on the Great Plains. He is a 2019 
inductee into the Montana Cowboy Hall of 
Fame and a 2021 inductee into the Montana 
Pro Rodeo Hall and Wall of Fame.

Greg Murphy, Chair
A native Montanan, Greg Murphy became 
interested in the arts at an early age when he 
took up the French horn while in grade school. 
He was the principal horn player at the University 
of Montana in his undergraduate days, and 
played horn with the Missoula Symphony, the 
Helena Symphony, and the Billings Symphony, 
the latter for 23 years.  He has been practicing 
law in Montana for over 40 years. Greg earned 
many professional accolades, including the 
William J. Jameson Award, the highest award 
given by the Montana State Bar Association, 
for having shown “ethical and personal 
conduct, commitment and activities that 
exemplify the essence of professionalism.” His 
peer review ratings rank him at the highest 
level of professional excellence for his legal 
expertise, communication skills, and ethical 
standards. He was named a Mountain States 
“Super Lawyer,” as well as listed among the 
“Best Lawyers in America.”  Greg chaired the 
National Conference of Bar Examiners, the 
Montana Board of Bar Examiners, and the 
Council of the Section of Legal Education and 
Admissions to the Bar, the national law school 
accrediting agency. He has served many other 
state, community, and charitable boards. Greg’s 
wife, Kate, is a photographer and painter. Greg 
and Kate’s three children are accomplished 
musicians in their own rights.

Linda Netschert
Linda Netschert is the owner and publisher 
of Farcountry Press and Sweetgrass Books. 
Linda bought Farcountry Press, an award-
winning regional book publishing company, 
in 2011 after a career spent selling their books 
throughout the West and managing book sales 
and marketing for Lee Enterprises’ national 
publishing program. A Montana native with a 
degree from Western Montana College, Linda 
has been a manager in retail, theatre, and the 
hospitality industry before joining Farcountry 



Page 96 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | About MAC

Montana Arts Council Member Biographies

Press as a sales rep more than 25 years ago. 
Throughout her book publishing career, she 
has nurtured book professionals from across 
the country, especially Montana authors, 
photographers, and illustrators. Through 
Sweetgrass Books, the same staff helps others 
custom publish their own books. When she is 
not working, Linda can be found on the lake, 
in the mountains riding & driving her horses, 
and enjoying her ever-growing menagerie of 
farm animals.

Bridger Pierce
Bridger Pierce serves as Vice President of 
Operations for Warm Springs Productions, a 
full-service television production company 
based in Missoula and Manhattan.

Jay Pyette, Vice Chair 
Jay was the Artistic Director of the Montana 
Actors’ Theatre in Havre, Montana for 27 years 
before transitioning to the role of Executive 
Director. He also taught English and Theatre 
at Havre High School as well as Montana State 
University-Northern. Jay enjoys every aspect of 
theatrical production as well as playwrighting. 
His drama The Dead of Winter was selected 
for production at the Union Theatre in London, 
UK for July of 2003 and his comedy Rugburns 
toured parts of Montana in 2008 and again in 
2018. 

Angela Russell
Angela Russell, a member of the Crow Tribe, 
has spent her life involved in health, social, and 
political issues for the Crow Nation and the 
State of Montana. She served four terms in the 
Montana House of Representatives, one term 
with the newly created Crow Tribal Legislature, 
and served as Chief Judge for the Crow Tribal 
Court. Ms. Russell actively participated in the 

National Council of Native American Legislators 
and served as an officer of the Native American 
Court Judges Association. She was a co-
organizer of the Apsáalooke Committee for the 
Arts promoting and supporting local artists and 
craftsperson’s. She published the Apsáalooke 
Calendar for thirty years, which featured early 
Crow photographs and history, poetry, and 
artwork. Public service has included serving 
as Chair for the Friends of Chief Plenty Coups, 
as a trustee of the Big Horn County Library 
Association, and as a member of the Montana 
Board of Crime Control. Ms. Russell received a 
bachelor’s degree and a Juris Doctorate from 
the University of Montana and a Master’s 
Degree from Tulane University.

Steve Zabel
Founder of Montana Trails Gallery in Bozeman, 
Steve Zabel grew up on a ranch in the Madison 
Valley and began his art career by publishing 
prints of work by his father Larry Zabel, the 
respected western wildlife painter. Montana 
Trails Gallery has operated from several 
locations on Bozeman’s Main Street and has 
long been a mainstay of Montana’s western 
art scene, earning a reputation for its strong 
historic collections which include work by 
Charles M. Russell, Frederic Remington, Joseph 
Henry Sharp, and others.



Page 97 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | About MAC

Council Terms

Term Expiration	Date		 Council Member		  Member Since 

February	 2023	 Angella Ahn		 May 2018

February	 2023	 Corwin Clairmont		 May 2008

February	 2023	 Tom Cordingley		 April 2013

February	 2023	 Jay Pyette, Vice Chair		 April 2013

February 	 2023	 Steve Zabel		 April 2021

February	 2025	 Sarah Calhoun		 April 2021

February	 2025	 Sean Falcon Chandler		 February 2016

February	 2025	 Wylie Gustafson		 April 2021

February	 2025	 Linda Netschert		 April 2021

February 	 2025	 Angela Russell		 February 2020

February	 2027	 Troy Collins		 February 2022

February	 2027	 Julie Mac		 February 2022

February	 2027	 John L. Moore		 February 2022

February	 2027	 Greg Murphy, Chair		 February 2022

February	 2027	 Bridger Pierce		 February 2022

The Boards and Appointments Advisor to the Governor’s office, will be sending out notices to all 
council members whose terms are expiring by early December. If you would like to continue to 
serve, you will need to update your application per the instructions provided.



Page 98 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | About MAC

Angella Ahn
1206 S 3rd Ave 
Bozeman, MT 59715 
(C) 917-882-3288 
angella.ahn@montana.edu

Sarah Calhoun
PO Box 690
White Sulphur Springs, 59645
(C) (406)600-3986
Sarah@redantspants.com
 
Sean Falcon Chandler 
Aaniiih Nakoda College 
PO Box 1114 
Harlem, MT 59526 
(C) (406) 580-0386 
(H) (406) 353-2360 
sean2cap@yahoo.com

Corwin (Corky)  
Clairmont 
33608 Emory Road 
Ronan, MT 59864 
(C) (406) 214-5444 
(H) (406) 675-4088 
corwin_clairmont@skc.edu

Troy Collins
PO Box 1023
Hamilton, MT 59840
troy@troycollinsfineart.com
 

Tom Cordingley  
428 S. Cooke 
Helena, MT 59601 
(C) (406) 594-2995 
tc@mt.net 

Wylie Galt Gustafson
527 Furlough Rd
Conrad, MT 59425
(C) (509)595-3971
Yodelking59425@yahoo.com

Julie Mac
6479 US Highway 93 S #424
Whitefish, MT 59937
julie@jmacvideo.com
(702) 994-4889
(406) 499-6292
(406) 570-7111

John Moore
494 Hwy 59 N
Miles City, MT 59301
sundaycreek@me.com

Greg Murphy
Chair
5533 Gene Sarazen Drive
Billings, MT 59106
greg.murphy10@gmail.com
(406) 672-3827

Linda Netschert
300 E Loren Rd
Helena, MT 59602
(w) (406) 422-1263
linda@farcountrypress.com

Bridger Pierce
3649 Rodeo Rd
Missoula, MT 59802
bridgerp@gmail.com
 
Jason (Jay) Pyette
Vice-Chair 
736 1st Ave 
Havre, MT 59501 
(C) (406) 945-0272 
pyettej@yahoo.com
 
Angela Russell
P.O. Box 333
Lodge Grass, MT 59050
(C) (406) 860-2794
(W)(406) 639-2947
Russella687@gmail.com

Steve Zabel
steve@montanatrails.com

Montana Arts Council Contact Information



Page 99 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | About MAC

Montana Arts Council Committees
The Chair is an ex-officio member of all committees.

Standing Committees

Executive Committee		
Greg Murphy, Chair
Jay Pyette, Vice Chair
Tom Cordingley
Sarah Calhoun
Sean Chandler
Staffed by Tatiana Gant	 	
	
Strategic Investment Grants
Angella Ahn
Tom Cordingley
Jay Pyette
Sarah Calhoun
Troy Collins
Steve Zabel
Staffed by Brian Moody

Arts Education Committee
Angella Ahn, Chair
Sean Chandler
Corky Clairmont
Linda Netschert
Bridger Pierce
Staffed by Monica Grable

Ad Hoc Committees

Governor’s Arts Awards 2022
Angella Ahn
Wylie Gustafson
Julie Mac
John Moore
Steve Zabel
Staffed by Kristin Han Burgoyne  
and Tatiana Gant

Poet Laureate 2023
Sean Chandler
Bridger Pierce
Staffed by Eric Heidle

Strategic Planning Committee
Julie Mac
Jay Pyette
Sarah Calhoun
Staffed by Tatiana Gant

Percent for Art Chair
Percent for Art: Butte National Guard  
  Readiness Center, Corky Clairmont
Staffed by Kristin Han Burgoyne

* Indicates appointment term has ended. Members may continue to stay engaged with the committees work as needed.



Page 100 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | About MAC

MAC Staff

Jenifer Alger
Chief Financial Officer 
(406) 444-6489 
jeniferalger@mt.gov

Kristin Han Burgoyne
Deputy Director 
(406) 444-6449 
kburgoyne@mt.gov 

Tatiana Gant
Executive Director 
(406) 444-6546 
tatiana.gant@mt.gov 

Monica Grable
Arts Education Director 
(406) 444-6522 
monica.grable@mt.gov

Eric Heidle
Communication Director
(406) 444-6133
eric.heidle@mt.gov

Brian Moody
Program Officer
(406) 444-4700
brian.moody2@mt.gov

Ginny Newman
Business Specialist
(406) 444-6354 
Virginia.Newman@mt.gov

mailto:jeniferalger@mt.gov
mailto:kburgoyne@mt.gov
mailto:tatiana.gant@mt.gov
mailto:monica.grable@mt.gov
mailto:brian.moody2@mt.gov
mailto:Virginia.Newman%40mt.gov?subject=


Page 101 | Montana Arts Council December 2022 Meeting | About MAC

Sophia Mathias’ peacock mural struts 
its stuff along Helena’s Rodney 

Street. Part of a project dedicated to 
enhancing and preserving this historic 

neighborhood’s character, the 
effort is one of several under way 

in Montana towns designed to 
capture their unique character.


	Home
	How to Use this PDF
	Agenda
	Open Meetings
	Conflict of Interest
	Consent Agenda Minutes
	Financial Reports
	Grants and Programs
	Staff Reports
	Jenifer Alger
	Kristin Han Burgoyne
	Monica Grable
	Eric Heidle
	Ginny Newman
	Brian Moody

	NASAA Reports
	About MAC
	MAC-Ronyms
	MAC Council Bios
	Council Terms
	Council Contact Info
	MAC Committees
	MAC Staff Contact Info

	Back Page

